
               

May 26, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Present the following Certificates:
 

1. Certificate of Recognition for Lt. John Gordon, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, for

being named Jailer of the Year - Professional Service by the Texas Jail Association.

 

 

2. Certificate of Appreciation to "Books are Fun" for their donation to the Nueces County

Keach Family Library.

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills- manual check register dated 5/14/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular check registers dated: 5/7/10, 5/14/10, 5/14/10A, 5/21/10.  
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register:

4/26/10 through 4/30/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 5/26/10.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation and report from Stan Hulse, Executive Director, Padre Island Business

Association.

 

 

2. Receive a presentation from Guadalupe Reyes, Director, Texas A&M Health Science Center,

on the Diabetes Education Program funded by Nueces County Commissioners Court in 2009.

 

 

3. Receive an update on the Coastal Bend State Veterans Cemetery Corpus Christi Project by

Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria.

 

 

4. Receive report from outside auditor, Mr. Ernest R. Garza, CPA on the audit of fiscal year

ended 9/30/09.

 

 

5. Receive a report from Servando Caballero, Risk Manager, related to Nueces County Worker's

Compensation for the year ended December 31, 2009; receive 2009 Safety Award from the

Texas Association of Counties for the County's commitment to safety in the workplace.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider Local Share Funding for a feasibilty study on the Southside Mobility

Corridor.

 

 

7. Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending

March 31, 2010 and the "revised" report for quarter ending December 31, 2009.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider execution of contract with LEAD First for diabetes funding - $4,000

from Precinct One Funding and $1,000 from Precinct Two Funding. 

 

 

9. Discuss and consider the disposition of the old Human Services Building located at 604

Lincoln Street in Robstown.

 

 

10. Discuss and consider the transfer of 2004 C.O. funds from Ranger Station-Padre Balli to the

Bob Hall Pier Development Capital project.

 



 

11. Discuss and consider Change Order No. 1 for the Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building

Carpet, Vinyl Tile and Base Replacement.

 

 

12. Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the Citizens' Advisory Board

on Health and Welfare.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of a contract for purchase for a Laboratory Information

Management System (LIMS) for the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District

from STARLIMS Corporation, in accordance with the State of Texas cooperative purchasing

program for $163,308.33; authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus

Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County and the

City of Corpus Christi for the purpose of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance

Grant Program FY2010 Local Solicitation Award.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement with the Texas Department of

Human Services and the Southwest Regional Food and Nutrition Service of USDA for the

Better Living for Texans Reimbursement Program.

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Juvenile Justice Center HVAC

Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 3 for the San Petronila Estates No. 2,

Phase 2 Water Distribution System Improvements.

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and Award IFB No. 2846-10 uniform rentals, floor mats, shop towels, linens, and

scrubs.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following: 

i. HFRS-2 Emulsified asphalt;

ii. Personnel services.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

proposals); authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating

evaluation authority to a selection committee for the following:

i. Implementation Services to upgrade the SunGard System from version 7.6 to 7.94;

ii. Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services.

 

 

4. Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Sheriff’s office on the following change orders to the  



4. Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Sheriff’s office on the following change orders to the

Jail Management System (JMS) software from Intergraph, Inc. 

i.   Change order 10 is for an additional legacy data conversion in the I/LEADS JMS system

in the amount of $8,635;

ii.  Change order 11 is to consolidate payment milestones into four (4) payment milestones; 

iii. Change order 12 is for additional training in the I/LEADS JMS for trainers and users in

the amount of $21,950.

 

 

5. Authorize Sole Source purchase of an extended service agreement with Daktronics for one

year service on the Stadium Scoreboard.

 

 

6. Discuss and Award IFB 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration.  
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 17 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 271

b.  Unfreeze List No. 590

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 5/7/10 and 5/14/10

d.  Approve position description for the Nueces County Veterans' Service Officer

 

 

3. Capital Projects Budget Change Order No. 39  
 

4. Authorize and approve changing the name of Island Parks Department to Coastal Parks

Department.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider ratification of Execution of Agreed Order for Docket No.

2010-0110-PST-E,TCEQ Enforcement Order.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



Regular Agenda Item #: 1.D.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Certificate of Recognition for John Gordon named Jailer of the Year by the Texas Jail Association.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Certificate of Recognition for Lt. John Gordon, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, for being named Jailer of the Year -

Professional Service by the Texas Jail Association.

BACKGROUND

This award is given to an individual working in county corrections who has demonstrated a commitment to

professional service at their agency by making outstanding contributions to county corrections that exceed basic

ability and expected performance.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Gordon certificate





Regular Agenda Item #: 1.D.2. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Books are Fun

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Certificate of Appreciation to "Books are Fun" for their donation to the Nueces County Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills- manual check register dated 5/14/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CKReg 5/14/10



~ CON SOL I D A ~ C H E C K REG. 
,., 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 05/03/2010 --0511312010 

All Entries Requested 

Check PayeeJR· f~yee N1llDe____ First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00201873 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201873 TR 05/0312010 HW IS 258.33 
02 00201874 V24610 TDCJ WT201874 TR 05/04/2010 HW IS 15,899.26 

--------........_-_ ..... --.""..... _------ .....'** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 16,157.59 

:::::::::;::::::::::::;===::=::=:::::: 

02 Group Total 16,157.59 

II 00201880 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201880 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 17,520.00 
II 00201881 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT201881 TR 05/06/2010 I-IW IS 217,622.64 
II 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 11\937 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 332,093.21 
** BREAK ** 

1\ 00201886 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201886 TR 05/11/2010 HW IS 10,220.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201888 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201888 TR 05/07/2010 HW IS 400.00 

.......... --------..........------............. _--_.** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 577,855.85 

;::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

1 I Group Total 577,855.85 

12 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111937 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 22,826.82 

-- ....... ---------..................----_...........** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 22,826.82 

::::::::: : : ::::::;:::::::::::::::: 

12 Group Total 22,826.82 

13 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111937 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 12,419.68 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201887 V00530 Expense Fund 03 lII941 TR 05/07/2010 I-IW IS 762,591.47 

------_ .. _........ ----_ .._.._--------........** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
I-land Written 775,011.15 

Page:
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 05/14/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:55:34 

http:775,011.15
http:762,591.47
http:12,419.68
http:22,826.82
http:22,826.82
http:22,826.82
http:577,855.85
http:577,855.85
http:10,220.00
http:332,093.21
http:217,622.64
http:17,520.00
http:16,157.59
http:16,157.59
http:15,899.26


CONSOLIDAC CHECK REG.r' r 


Check 

15 00201882 

16 00201882 

17 00201882 

18 00201882 

19 00201882 
** BREAK ** 

Payee ID. 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Name 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 05/03/2010 05/1312010 


First Reference Subs 
=:: 

111937 TR 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

111937 TR 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

111937 TR 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

111937 TR 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

111937 TR 

All Entries Requested 

Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 
== 

Check Amount 
:::::::::==:::::::::::::::::::::: 

13 Group Total 775,01 LIS 

05/05/2010 HW IS 125,00 

Hand Written 125.00 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

15 Group Total 125.00 

05105/2010 HW IS 493.00 

Hand Written 493.00 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 493.00 

05105/2010 HW IS 7,584.45 

Hand Written 7,584.45 
::=:::::::::::::::::::::::=::::::: 

17 Group Total 7,584.45 

05105/2010 HW IS 5,514.48 

Hand Written 5,514.48 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

18 Group Total 5,514.48 

05105/2010 HW IS 11,581.50 

Page: 2 
Current Date: 05114/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Time: 08:55:34Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 



CO~SOLIDAl CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 05103/2010 -- 05/13/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
= == 

19 00201887 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111941 TR 05107/2010 HW IS 2,245.00 

... -~- .............................--------...", .......** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 13,826.50 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

19 Group Total 13,826.50 

20 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111937 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 816.89 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201887 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111941 TR 05/0712010 HW IS 149,107.72 

~ ..--------_..............-...-.._---.._.._--_.
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 149,924.61 

: : : :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

20 Group Total 149,924.61 

30 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111937 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 2,790.88 

------..................................._---_............** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,790.88 

==:::::::::::::====::=:===:::::::: 

30 Group Total 2,790.88 

37 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111937 TR 05/05/2010 HW IS 561.53 

-_ ...............-------.. -'" ......_..-------_......** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 561.53 

:::::::::::::::::::=::::::::::::;: 

37 Group Total 561.53 

40 00201882 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111937 TR 05/0512010 HW IS 7,244.46 

--- .................... ~ --- .. --------...".-.. - ....< 
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 7,244.46 

Page: 3User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 05/14/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 08:55:34 

http:7,244.46
http:7,244.46
http:2,790.88
http:2,790.88
http:2,790.88
http:149,924.61
http:149,924.61
http:149,107.72
http:13,826.50
http:13,826.50
http:2,245.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular check registers dated: 5/7/10, 5/14/10, 5/14/10A, 5/21/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Reg CkReg 5/7/10

Link: Reg CkReg 5/14/10

Link: Reg CkReg 5/14/10A

Link: Reg CkReg 5/21/10



----

-----------------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09: 15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/07/2010
Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622285 05/07/201 0 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONST1 

contractor working on banquete GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 64,967.70 

contractor working on banquete GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 84,140.02 

Check Total 149,107.72 

00622286 05/07/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 

Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 400.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 450.00 

Check Total __2,245.00 

00622287 05/07/2010 FRANCISCO MUNGUIA AND KENNEl 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 5,840.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.15 

Check Total ~,840.15 

00622288 05/07/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MAR 10 FEDERAL INMATE TRANSPOR GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 351.50 

MAR 10 TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 27,841.07 

Check Total ~~m·~z 
00622289 05/07/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

NOV 09 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 728,414.75 

Check Total ~414.75 

00622290 05107/2010 GORDON, JOHN W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 
-~-~--~~---

Check Total 144.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~944.19 

Grand Total 913,944.19 

http:913,944.19
http:728,414.75
http:27,841.07
http:5,840.00
http:2,245.00
http:149,107.72
http:84,140.02
http:64,967.70


Current Ti.user ID: Rebe~nir Nueces Count ted Check Re ister 
Report Name:' CR_NUC Current D"~/05/20 1 0 

te: 05/14/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017935 05/14/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017936 05114/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

LORI ANN MORALES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00017937 05114/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

REA VES, MARIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LEDEZMA, GUST A VO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00017938 05114/2010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

MICHAEL SMOCK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00017939 05/14/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RAMSEY, CLYDE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017940 05114/2010 CA V ADA, ABEL 

VICENTE V GARZA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00017941 05/14/2010 CAVADA, ARMANDO 

ADRIAN MONTEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 

00017942 05114/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

LIBORIO GARZA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017943 05/14/2010 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

LEANDRO FLORES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00017944 05114/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

HOWARD, GLENN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
HOWARD, GLENN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report NlIille: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/05/2010
Report Date: 05114/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00017945 05114/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

CORLEY, DONALD GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

AMADOR, JONATHAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

VILLARREAL, GUSTAVO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

JUSTIN SANCHEZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
DAVID VILLAREAL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __2,175.00 

00017946 05114/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

EMMANUEL WASHINGTON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 525.00 

Check Total 

00017947 0511412010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

JOSE MARTINEZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017948 05114/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MILLER, ANDREW GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FULBRIGHT, BRANDON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GREEN, CEDRIC GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
HERLINDA MARIE RODRIGUEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 
JUAN CHAPA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017949 05114/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GARCIA, ADAN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017950 05114/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

BRETT BURGESON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
BRETT BURGESON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00017951 05114/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

MARTINEZ, EDWARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MARTINEZ, EDWARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARTINEZ, EDWARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees \J 100.00

.J \J 

http:1,250.00
http:2,175.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:05:07Nueces Count ister 
-Report Name: ~CR_NUC Current Da~/05/2010 

Page 3 'c. 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00017952 0511412010 HElL, ROBERT J 

HINOJOSA, JOE A GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

00017953 05/14/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

MARTINEZ, RAMSEY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

00017954 0511412010 KEIM, PETER H 

SALINAS, DAVID GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 

00017955 05114/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RIVERA, JULIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
NORINE SALAZAR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Che~k Total 800.00 

00017956 05/14/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

GARZA, MATHEW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GARZA, MATHEW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017957 05/14/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

JUAN CADENA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
JUAN CADENA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 850.00 
00017958 05/1412010 MACK, RANDY 

JALONO, VERONICA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
JOSE MUSQUIZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 900.00 
00017959 05114/2010 MADRIGAL, MELISSA 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 
Check Total __3_,333.33 

00017960 05114/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

MUNGIA, ESQUIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MUNGIA, ESQUIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date; 05/05/2010
Report Date: 05/14/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DERRICK RODGERS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00017961 05/14/2010 MCMAlNS, STEPHEN C. 

MARTINEZ, ROSA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

MARTINEZ, ROSA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

Check Total 

00017962 05114/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

ROLANDO GARCIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017963 05114/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

GARCIA, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 

00017964 05114/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

GARCIA, ALBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TOVAR, JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TOWNZEN, RAYMOND GEN· 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

GARCIA, ALBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

LOPEZ, SHEREEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total ~250.00 

00017965 05/14/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MARIO MORALES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00017966 05114/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

BROAN, CHARLES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00017967 05/14/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

WALTER BROWN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00017968 05/14/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

T ANKERSKEY, DON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00017969..114/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

.j .j 

http:1,100.00


User ID: RebeC~l1ir Nueces Count ted Check Re ister Current Ti 

'Report Name: .. CR_NUC e: 05114/2010 Current D<f YS/05/20 1 0 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQn DIV Dept Object Ob.iect Description Check Amount 

DOMINGO VILLANUEVA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017970 05114/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

PEREZ, FRANK GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CASIAS, RAMON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GABRIELLE PERALES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GABRIELLE PERALES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00017971 05114/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

VELMA GUAJARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VELMA GUAJARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

TERRY RICHARDSON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VELMA GUAJARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VELMA GUAJARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00017972 05/14/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

TORRES, ROSA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

TORRES, ROSA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00017973 05/14/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

PATRICK KNESEK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00017974 05114/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

JACKSON, ANDREW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

JACKSON, ANDREW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ROJAS, SARINO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

Check Total __1,850.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~818.33 

00622068 05114/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. '09-'10 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

SUMMER RATES :2nd week in March GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 60.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/14/2010 

Current Date: 05/05/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 
--

~864.46 

00622069 05/14/2010 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly services for welding g GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 84.72 
Check Total 

00622070 05114/2010 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM! 

Service of Security System & T 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 
0180 
0180 

5265 
5266 
5266 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

130.00 
48.00 
35.00 

Check Total 2 

00622071 05/14/2010 ALANIZ, GINA 

, Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 219.52 
Check Total 219.52 

00622072 05/14/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ONE 8 YD CONTAINER 

SOLID WASTE 

GENERATION FEE 

ONE 8 CUBIC YARD 

BASIC SERVICE 

92 CENTS YARD 

BASIC SERVICE AT 

Monthly Trash Services @ BoB H 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0180 
0180 

5239 
5239 
5239 
5239 
5239 
5239 
5239 
5239 
5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

144.45 
63.04 
63.04 

287.93 
257.08 
31.52 

169.39 
307.55 
716.52 

__2_,040.52 

00622073 05/14/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

5 Detention employees First Ai 

1 Boot Camp employee First Aid 

4 Boot Camp employee first aid 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 
3492 
3492 

5317 
5317 
5317 

Training Costs-in House 

Training Costs-in House 

Training Costs-in House 

25.00 
5.00 

20.00 
Check Total 50.00 

00622074 05114/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS STANDING PUR 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1270 
3890 
3890 

5463 
5445 
5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

10.25 
81.68 
15.00 

..,J U U 




User 1:0: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:05:07 Nueces Count ister 
-Report Name: ~CR_NUC Current D~/05/201 0 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiOll DIV Dept Object Obiect DesITiPtion Check Amount 

Check Total 106.93 

00622075 05/1412010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Persormel 2,306.80 

Contract Security FY09-1,o GEN 1317 5185 Contract Persormel 233.60 

Check Total __2,540.40 

00622076 05114/2010 ANSWER INC 

after hours, nights, holidays GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 117.00 

Check Total 

00622077 05114/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,714.69 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 147.51 

Check Total ~862.20 

00622078 05/14/2010 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 

1500 E 59-4-20W 20X20+3 2MB W GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 343.04 

1500 E 59-4-20W 20X20+3 2Mil W GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 171.52 

Freight Cost for 3 cases GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 47.02 

Check Total .58 

00622079 05114/2010 AT&T 

04/21-05/20 GEN 1240 5231 Telephone Expense 130.94 

Check Total 

00622080 05/14/2010 AT&T 

04/19-05/18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.41 

Check Total 143.41 

00622081 05114/2010 AT&T 

04/21-05/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 35.56 

Check Total 

00622082 05/14/2010 AT&T 

04/23-05/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 476.08 

Check Total 

00622083 05114/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

03/29-04/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 3,342.06 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05105/2010
Report Date: 05114/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3,342.06 

00622084 05/14/2010 BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

IFB NO.2833-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 98,687.38 

Check Total 98,687.38 

00622085 05114/2010 BEAED LP 

24"xI8" Lexan Custon Signs GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 864.00 

Check Total 864.00 

00622086 05114/2010 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY09/10 LEGAL CONSULT SERVICE GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622087 05114/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

PAULINO JUAREZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00622088 05114/2010 C C AREA COUNCIL FOR THE DEAF 

RICKEY INMAN - CENTRAL JURY RO GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 485.00 
STEVEN SOLIZ - CENTRAL JURY RO GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 300.00 

Check Total 785.00 

00622089 05/14/2010 C C NORTHWEST BUSINESS ASSOCI) 

Outside Agency Funding Fy09/10 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 3,000.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00622090 05/14/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

MARKED UNIT-9Cl,LH & RH SPOTLI GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 
MARKED UNIT-9Cl, LH & RH SPOTL GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 
MARKED UNIT -9C 1, LH & RH SPOTL GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 
MARKED UNIT -9C 1 ,LH & RH SPOTLI GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 
MARKED UNIT -9C 1, LH &RH SPOTLI GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 
MARKED UNIT -9C 1 ,LH & RH SPOTLI GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,136.00 

Check Total 126,816.00 

00622091 05114/2010 CANALES & SIMONSON 

services through March 3 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 19,986.25 

Check Total 19,986.25 

00622092tJI4/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO \J y 

http:19,986.25
http:19,986.25
http:126,816.00
http:21,136.00
http:21,136.00
http:21,136.00
http:21,136.00
http:21,136.00
http:21,136.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:98,687.38
http:98,687.38
http:3,342.06


----

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

,Report Name: ~CCR_NUC Current D~/05/20 10~05114/2010 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DANIEL CORTEZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROLAND GARCIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ROLAND GARCIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ROLAND GARCIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,450.00 

00622093 05114/2010 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

004112 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 144.18 

Check Total 

00622094 05114/2010 CITY OF BISHOP 

180004/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

450004119 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 128.74 

850004/20 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 134.04 

Check Total 

00622095 05114/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Dialogic Communicator Software GEN 5105 5483 Local Emergency Planning Comrn 14,832.60 

Check Total ~832.60 

00622096 05114/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

376w 03/30-04/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 3,501.92 

Check Total __3,501.92 

00622097 05114/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

126w 03/30-04/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 390.06 

Check Total 

00622098 05/14/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4 03/29-04/26 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.10 

CheJk Total 77.10 

00622099 05114/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Outside Agency Funding FY0911 0 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 7,750.00 

Check Total __7,750.00 

00622100 05114/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2009 Beach Permits GEN 0180 2283 Beach Parking Permits Payable 9,838.92 

Check:Total __9_,838.92 

00622101 05114/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

http:9_,838.92
http:9,838.92
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00
http:3,501.92
http:3,501.92
http:14,832.60
http:1,450.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05114/2010 
Current Date: 05105/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob.iect Description Check Amount 

Landfill Disposal Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 47.10 

Check Total 47.10 

00622102 05/14/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

March 2010 Director Salary & B GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,816.07 

March 2010 Director-Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 639.04 

MARCH 2010 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Home Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total __8,205.11 

00622103 05114/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200004/30 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.82 

Check Total 58.82 

00622104 05114/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

meals for prisoners standing p GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 13.26 

Check Total
-1 

13.26 

00622105 05114/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

003/14-04/14 GEN. 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 109.82 

003/14-04114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 101.45 

8686k 03/14-04/14 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,320.22 

20286k 03114-04114 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 4,006.12 

122g 03114-04114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,011.94 

003/14-04114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,524.08 

1490k 03114-04114 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 214.78 

33960k 03114-04114 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 4,645.04 

8g 03114-04/14 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 861.77 

82617k 03114-04/14 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 11,227.24 

o03/14-04/14 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 222.11 

11700k 03114-04/14 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 2,473.78 

o03114-04114 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.53 

19903114-04114 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 676.18 

2015k 03114-04114 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 272.49 

003/14-04114 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 10.53 

003/14-04114 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.41 
o03114-0411 4 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 122.56 

3200k 03114-04114 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity y
.J .J 

479.36 



User II): Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

.Report Name: ~CCR_NUC Repc"te: 05114/2010 
Current Dat...05/05120 1 0 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DTV Dept Object Object Descripthm Check Amount 

1491k 03114-04114 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 204.37 

o03/14-04114 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 56.24 

22g 03/14-04/14 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 718.18 

1793k 03114-04/14 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 254.20 

Check Total --1..L618.40 

00622106 0511412010 CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMEl' 

JAIL STANDARDS MANDATED TB TES GEN 1280 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00622107 05/14/2010 CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER 

A.Trejo hair folicle drug samp GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 80.50 

Check Total 

00622108 05/14/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00622109 05114/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

M7300 MOBILE, 700/800 MHZ, EDA GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 1,087.60 

M7300 MOBILE,700/800 MHZ, EDAC GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 785.28 

M7300 MOBILE,700/800 MHZ, EDAC GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 952.52 

P5250 PORT ABLE, 700/800 MHZ, GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 1,557.00 

P7250 PORTABLE ,700/800 MHZ, E GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 9,342.24 

MC7300 MOBILE, 700/800 MHZ EDA GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 1,188.11 

P7250 PORTABLE, 700/800 MHZ, E GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 22,844.47 

P7270 PORTABLE, 700/800 MHZ, E GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 4,474.69 

M7300 MOBILE, 700/800 MHZ, EDA GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 1,455.10 

M7300 MOBILE, 700/800 MHZ, EDA GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 7,344.68 

P7270 PORT ABLE, 700/800 MHZ, E GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 2,355.10 

M7300 MOBILE,700/800 MHZ, EDAC GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 1,308.80 

M7300 MOBILE,700/800MHZ, EDACS GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 1,307.32 

M7300 MOBILE, 700/800 MHZ, EDA GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories -375.00 

SHIPPING GEN 2391 5248 Car Accessories 4,050.00 

Check Total ~677.91 

00622110 05114/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,676.88 



Current Time: 16:05:07 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun!y Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05/05/2010Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 05114/2010 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriI!tion Check Amount 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,676.88 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 164.40 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 164.40 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 0180 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 345.24 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 0180 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 345.24 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 312.36 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 312.36 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3110 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3110 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3150 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3150 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3300 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3300 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3310 5258 Radios & Camera Maim & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3310 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3340 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3340 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3350 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3350 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3370 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3370 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3380 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING 0V GEN 3380 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44.J \J 

http:1,676.88


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:05:07Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name:nCCR_NUC Current D,.,5/05/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descripticm Check Amount 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 295.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 295.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3520 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 49.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3520 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Rep~ir 49.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,761.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,761.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,857.72 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,857.72 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 460.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 460.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 411.00 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Rep"ir 411.00 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Rep~ir 263.04 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 263.04 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 361.68 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 361.68 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 427.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 427.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING OC GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 82.20 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING JA GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 82.20 

Check Total ~399.20 

00622111 05/1412010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 40.00 

DELL E5500 INTEL CORE 2 DUO P8 GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,443.45 

Check Total __1,483.45 

00622112 05114/2010 DARPRO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCT 

INSTALL AND REP AIR LA V A TORY SH GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,415.00 

Check Total __2,415.00 

00622113 05114/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.85 

Check Total 11.85 

00622114 05/14/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 351.82 





User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:05:07 Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name:~CCR_NUC Current D,-,510512010 

Page 15 . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ohiect Description Check Amount 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 845.00 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 180.00 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,000.00 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,000.00 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 560.00 

Check Total __7,955.00 

00622121 05/14/20 I 0 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 51.57 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 50.45 

Check Total 102.02 

00622122 05/14/2010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS I~ 

Semi Annual inspection of fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services· Buildings 205.00 

Check Total 

00622123 05114/2010 FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY2009-10 SETUP SYS. W/GRAPHIC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00622124 05114/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 600.00 
standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,125.00 

Check Total __2,725.00 

00622125 05/14/2010 G T DISTRIBUTORS INC 

FREIGHT CHARGES ON T ASERS PLEA GEN 2390 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 325.00 
A T34200 T ASER 15'AIR CARTRIDGE GEN 2390 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 4,017.40 
AT 44200 TASER 21 AIR CARTRIDG GEN 2390 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 2,220.70 
AT 26012 TASER INTERNATIONAL X GEN 2390 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 43,192.35 

Check Total ~755.45 

00622126 05114/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on-call night (after hours), h GEN 3890 5347 Investigators· ME & DA 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00622127 05114/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 13.41 
FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.54 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05114/20 I 0 
Current Date: 05/05/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 84.95 

00622128 05/14/2010 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS lAVIER @ lP ST GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00622129 05/14/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

SANFORD, RAY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANFORD, RAY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANFORD, RAY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

SANFORD, RAY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GREGORY CRISSUP GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

Check Total 805.00 

00622130 05/14/2010 GEORGE, RICHARD 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.99 

Check Total 73.99 

00622131 05/14/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGF 

Reimbursement to Global Spectr GEN 1402 4810 Donations 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00622132 05114/2010 GLOBALSTAR 

04116 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.37 

Check Total 26.37 

00622133 05114/2010 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

AprillO Private Storage Commod GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 37.71 

Check Total 37.71 

00622134 05114/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RAYMOND HERRERA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

BRANDON EDWARDS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total __3_,000.00 

00622135 05114/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

DUQUE, GILBERT GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00622136J14/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

~ V.' 



User Ii>: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 16:05:07 Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name:~CCR_NUC Current D~5/05/201 0 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DANIEL LEAL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00622137 05114/2010 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HP4250"perform user maintenanc GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 395.00 

Fuser Maintenance Kit for Prin GEN 3621 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 405.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00622138 05/14/2010 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

Travel mileage for repairs to GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 175.00 

Check Total 

00622139 05/14/2010 HOWARD COUNTY 

FY2010 - Mental Commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 363.00 

Check Total 

00622140 05114/2010 INFINITY BUILDERS, INC 

Change Order # 1 GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 26,647.62 

Check Total ~647.62 

00622141 05114/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

EUSEBIO ORTIZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00622142 05/14/2010 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Access Road 4 Pavement Repair GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 6,685.00 

Check Total __6_,685.00 

00622143 05114/2010 JIM WELLS CO CONSTABLE I 

aprlO warrant fee GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00622144 05/14/2010 JIM WELLS CO CONSTABLE I 

apr10 warrant fee GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00622145 05114/2010 JONES & COOK 

HON2072BW90T-HON MANAGERIAL MI GEN 2362 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 351.70 

HON4008AB90T-LOW BACK WORK CHA GEN 2362 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 115.00 

HON314CPL HON LEGAL SIZE 4·DRA GEN 2362 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 232.69 



User IV: Kebecca Kamll l~ueces LOUDty LODsonaalea LneCK Keglsler ,-,U'I'l;U\. .IUI't;~ lU,V"J.VI 

&Port Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05105/2010
Report Date: 05114/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DeScriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 699.39 

00622146 05/14/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-826-400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

PP-809 200CT-EL TORO HD FLOOR 

FREIGHT CHARGES FOR FLOOR CLEA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5262 

5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

1,440.00 

1,560.00 

63.30 

Check Total __3_,063.30 

00622147 05/14/2010 LEARNSAFE MDI INC 

V50-1050 Power Supply 90utll 

SN-IR5902/D WDR WaterproofIR 

F30-10 120 20 Inch Dell Flat Pa 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1330 

1330 

1330 

5680 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

98.00 

221.00 

315.00 

Installation Labor, test, star 

Installation Labor, test, star 

Elmo Unit 

12 15" LCD Flat Panel Monitors 

246" LCD Flat Panel Monitors 

Kits - Wall Mount Brackets for 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1915 

1915 

1915 

1915 

1915 

1915 

5312 

5312 

5641 

5643 

5643 

5680 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Equipment & Furniture 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

2,500.00 

3,300.00 

6,650.00 

3,612.00 

7,250.00 

578.00 

12 Slimline Microphones wlpede 

48" Ceiling Mount Speakers wi 

V50-90302 Low Voltage 18/2 Cab 

V50-90301 RG59 Siamese COAX 18 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1915 

1915 

2390 

2390 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

3,480.00 

375.00 

178.00 

459.00 
V50-90303 RG59 2 piece connect 

2 TREUN Camera Mount Arms 

Lot wire, RG59 / 2c 18ga strand 

Lot wire, RG59 I 2cl8ga strand 

Labor hours to install, test, 

Labor hours to install, test, 

Labor hours to install, test, 

Labor hours to install, test, 

NewTex TriCaster Portable Live 

Altronix Fused 16 Chnl Pwr Sup 

TCAM-251IR IR Vandal ProofD 

TCAM-270L Mini Spd Dome lOX P 

Altronix Fused Pwr Supply 14 A 

TCAM-270L Mini Spd Dome lOX P 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2390 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

2703 

5680 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5312 

5641 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

General Contractor 

Genera.l Contractor 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Equipment & Furniture 

Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

23.88 

150.00 

1,201.00 

3,724.00 

3,375.00 

3,750.00 

1,200.00 

9,000.00 

6,743.25 

165.00 

7,035.00 

3,850.00 

131.00 

1,650.00 

~ ~ .j 

http:lU,V"J.VI


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

. Report Name:"CCR_NUC Current D,-,5/05/201 0 ~05/14/2010 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptic:m DlV Dept Object Obiect I.)gscript!!m Check Amount 

Check Total --.11014.l3 

00622148 05114/2010 LONE STAR UNlFORMS 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' SALAZAR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
ALANIZ D NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

ALANIZ D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN' 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' RIOS ' GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' RODRIGU GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' RUIZ ' GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
ZAP AT A J WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

MARTINEZ R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MARTINEZ R NAVY LONG SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 111.00 

MARTINEZ L WINDBRAKER SIZE X-L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' MARTINE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' BARNES GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'ATWATER GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
BARNES S KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' LENARD GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
LENARD R WINDBREAKER SIZE 2 -X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 
ATWATER J WINDBREAKER SIZE X-L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

Check Total 815.00 

00622149 05/14/2010 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 15.89 

Check Total 

00622150 05114/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

RICHARD VILLALOBOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00622151 05114/2010 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL COF 

ITEM# 629840, 20CC SYRINGE GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 27.50 
ITEM#180156, FULL FACE SHIELDS GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 250.89 
ITEM#470469, MEDIPAC LOTION GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 13.90 
ITEM#626567, 18 GA NEEDLES GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 35.00 
ITEM#125564, 6ML SYRINGES GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 95.90 
ITEM#237326, BOUFFANT CAPS GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 44.80 

http:11014.l3


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

~ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05114/2010 
Current Date: 05105/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ITEM#455706, CA VIWIPES GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 44.34 

ITEM#531331, NITRILE GLOVES GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.30 

FUEL SURCHARGE, FAX ORDER TO 8 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.50 

ITEM#280649, EARLOOP MASKS GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 440.48 

Check Total __1,069.61 

00622152 0511412010 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS JAVIER OUT AM GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTS JAVIER IN TRIA GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00622153 05114/2010 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HV AC R GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 100,603.95 

Check Total ~603.95 

00622154 05114/2010 MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

Sep 09 dental exams for cadets GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 245.00 

Aug 09 dental exams for cadets GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 175.00 
~~-

Check Total 420.00 

00622155 05114/2010 MORIN, ARSILIA 

WORKED IN BISHOP TAX OFFICE ON GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 392.00 

Check Total 392.00 

00622156 05/14/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

TRENCH PARKING LOT LIGHT TO BL GEN 1324 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 5,345.00 

Check Total __5,345.00 

00622157 05114/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 111,425.00 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,980.00 

Check Total ~405.00 

00622158 05114/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Persormel 859.50 

Check Total 

00622159 05114/2010 NOEL, LETICIA 

MILEAGE--APRIL'IO GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 482.94 

Check Total V 482.94
.j ..,J 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

. Report Name:~CCR_NUC ~05114/2010 Current D,,5105/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob~ct Descripti.:m Check Amount 

00622160 05114/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,115.40 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,050.40 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FR P GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 513.50 

Check Total __2,679.30 

00622161 05114/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

377 03/15-04/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,019.05 

2903115-04/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 176.63 

1603/15-04/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 114.32 

o03/15-041l5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.29 
1203/15-04/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 86.93 

303/15-04/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 49.50 

003/15-04/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

4 03115-04115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 47.24 

2403/15-04115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 187.94 

1 03/15-04/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 
15 03/15-04/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.04 

Check Total __2,977.34 

00622162 05/14/20 I 0 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

170000 03/25-04/26 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,275.40 
o03/26-04/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 15 

00622163 05114/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 65.66 

Check Total 

00622164 05114/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT 9 FULL LIC, 54 GEN 1122 5213 PC Software Program 126.49 

Check Total 126.49 

00622165 05/14/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

MARTINEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MARTINEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00622166 05114/2010 PHILPOTT MOTOR COMPANY 



--

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Rm>ort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/05/2010
Report Date: 05/14/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FORD F150 SHORTBED XL4.6L V8 GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 15,348.00 

PORTION OF BUYBOARD FEE FOR HI GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 

Check Total ~548.00 

00622167 05114/2010 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

mar10 arrest fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00622168 05114/2010 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

Banquete Park Lighting Improve GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 53,514.81 

Check Total 53,514.81 

00622169 05/14/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

PAIGE, DESIRAE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00622170 05114/2010 RED HAWK 

Reprogrammed Password to Fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 242.50 
i 

Check Total 242.50 

00622171 05/14/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

460 03/30-04/22 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 55.40 

2118 03/30-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 352.70 

1136 03/30-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 159.15 

7402 03/25-04/27 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 923.34 

369603/29-04/23 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 509.93 

18393603/26-04/26 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 16,464.84 

27264 03/26-04/24 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 2,941.84 

1220003/23-04/22 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,362.24 

802 03/30-04/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 163.63 
2590 03/30-04/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 410.43 

1980 03/30-04/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 340.73 

Check Total 

00622172 05114/2010 REYNA, ARMANDO 

PATRICIA PENSINGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
PATRICIA PENSINGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
JOSHUA ROJAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
PATRICIA PENSINGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ~ 500.00...J ~ 

http:1,362.24
http:2,941.84
http:16,464.84
http:53,514.81
http:53,514.81
http:15,348.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:05:07Nueces Count ister 
• Report :Name:"CCR_NUC Current D~/05/201 0 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ DescriptioQ DIV Dept Object Object Descrit:ltioQ Check Amount 

JOSHUA ROJAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __2,500.00 

00622173 05114/2010 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS ALLESANDRA PENNA, CAUSE GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 385.00 

Check Total 385.00 

00622174 05114/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GARCIA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622175 05/14/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

FY091l 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 103.88 

Check Total 

00622176 05/14/2010 RSC EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC 

BUCKET TRUCK EQUIPMENT RENTAL GEN 1324 5435 Equipment Rentals 432.86 

Check Total 

00622177 05/14/20 I 0 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

LABOR TO REMOVE AND INSTALL AI GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 580.00 

REMOVE AND INSTALL AlC EV APORA GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 188.98 

Check Total 768.98 

00622178 05114/2010 RW STONE ENGINEER PLLC 

RENOVATION OF BATH HOUSE AND 0 GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,000.00 

Check Total __2_,000.00 

00622179 05114/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE NO. I / S GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 15,864.40 

IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE NO.1 1TR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 379.09 
IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE NO.1 1 P GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 43,522.45 

IMPROVMENTS PACKAGE NO.1 FOR A GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 69,552.43 

Check Total ~318.37 

00622180 05/14/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 16.01 

Check Total 

00622181 05/14120 I 0 SKIDOKANCO 

SKID 0 CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 260.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

~ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/0512010
Report Date: 05114/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti<m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ADA RESTROOM UNITS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 182.90 

TRANSPORTATION FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 20.00 

"ST ANDING PO" FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 326.00 

Check Total 788.90 

00622182 05114/2010 SONRI INC 

mOO0985 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 875.00 

!;;.heck Total 875.00 

00622183 05114/2010 ST ALLION BUILDERS 

RESTROOM RENOVATION GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 34,500.00 

Check Total ~500.00 

00622184 05114/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

FEDERAL LUST FEE, FEDERAL OIL GEN 1570 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 1,432.07 

UNLEADED GASOLINE FOR TANK LOC GEN 1570 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 15,758.90 

Check Total ~190.97 

00622185 05/14/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION FOR 

T ACA REGULAR MEMBERSHIP: ELISA GEN 3120 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00622186 05114/2010 TEXAS DRIVING SCHOOL 

7 Probation employees defensiv GEN 3480 5317 Training Costs-in House 210.00 
1 Boot Camp employee defensive GEN 3492 5317 Training Costs-in House 30.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00622187 05114/20 10 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3370 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00622188 05/14/2010 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3140 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00622189 05114/2010 TSCP A 

Annual Membership Dues GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 285.00
i 

Check Total 

00622190 05114/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements "",629.65..j U 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:15,758.90
http:1,432.07
http:34,500.00


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:05:07 

.Report Name:~CCR_NUC Current Dns/0512010 

Pa2e 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Project ManagementlImplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

45,196.25 

~825.90 

00622191 05/14/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

9.18 

10.26 

19.44 

00622192 05114/2010 VASQUEZ, MARIE 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

4.90 

00622193 05114/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

CASTRO, BENJAMIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
I 
I 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

00622194 05/14/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04/22-05/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

67.27 

67.27 

00622195 05114/2010 WEATHERTROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 20,900.00 

Check Total ~900.00 

00622196 05/14/2010 WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

FY0911 0 Outside Agency Funding GEN 4300 5471 Other Community Programs 

Check Total 

6,000.00 

__6_,000.00 

00622197 05114/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges Patro 

Federal Civil Judicial Procedu 

Motions in Federal Court V 1,2 

TX RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE AN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

0150 

0150 

1130 

1130 

3120 

5316 

5316 

5437 

5218 

5218 

5218 

Westlaw Internet Services 

WestIaw Internet Services 

Fees & Permits 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

81.00 

159.00 

2,001.35 

296.00 

114.00 

102.50 

__2_,753.85 

00622198 05114/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/05/2010

Report Date: 05114/2010 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee N3ID~ Descrilltic:m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622199 05114/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FELAN, TIFF ANY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 
FELAN, TIFFANY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 
NOEL CAMPBELL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 450.00 
NOEL CAMPBELL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,075.00 

00622200 05114/2010 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services through March 3 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 202.25 
Check Total 202.25 

00622201 05/14/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots ~ Israel Ramirez GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 
Check Total 

00622202 05/14/2010 X-RA Y ON WHEELS INC. 

J.Garza xray of forearm, wTist GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 368.00 
Check Total 368.00 

00622203 05114/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 89.72 
Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 6.74 

Check Total 96,46 

00622204 05114/2010 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS ANTHONY SAMORA, CAUSE# GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 114.00 
Check Total 114.00 

00622205 05114/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10438 Date: 4/28110 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 600.00 
Check Total 600.00 

00622206 05114/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

S tanding Purchase Order PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 
Check Total 25.00 

00622207 05/14/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000242 Date: 4116 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri .,J,547,44..j ...J 

http:1,075.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:05:07 

. Report Name:~CCR_NUC Current D.-,5/05/20 10 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrh~tion Check Amount 

Invoice# 3652000244 Date: 4/23 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,541.20 
Invoice# 3652000240 Date: 4/91 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,517.80 
Invoice# 3652000242 Date: 4116 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 833.04 
Invoice# 3652000244 Date: 4/23 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 829.92 
Invoice# 3652000240 Date: 4/91 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 825.24 

Check Total ~094.64 

00622208 05114/2010 ARIAS, LILLIAN 

Women in Criminal Justice Conf PRO 0410 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00622209 05114/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 73447 Date: 4/29110 PRO 0440 7122 Tires & Tubes 525.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00622210 05114/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of 411611 0 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,407.08 
Statement as of 411611 0 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,033.76 

Check Total __5,440.84 

00622211 05114/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 638686 10113/09 -$135 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 65.60 
Invoice# 132242 Date: 4/20110 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 119.00 

Check Total 184.60 

00622212 05114/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 134.55 
SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 93.00 

Check Total 227.55 

00622213 05114/2010 GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 

Women in Criminal Justice Conf PRO 0447 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00622214 05114/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 8034369-01 Date: 4/13 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 64.02 
Invoice# 8034369-01 Date: 4113 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 6.52 
Invoice# 8034369-01 Date: 4113 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 32.01 

Check Total 102.55 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0510512010
Report Date: 05114/2010 

Pa2e 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622215 05/14/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 4210622 Date: 4/2611 0 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 359.28 

Invoice# 4210630 Date: 4/2611 0 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 104.79 

Invoice# 4210622 Date: 4/26/10 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 293.82 

Check Total 757.89 

00622216 05114/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09374133 Date: 4/2411 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 488.75 

Check Total 488.75 

00622217 05114/2010 MILLER, BEATRICE T 

Training PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00622218 05114/2010 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

Invoice# 104672988-021 Date: 4 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 554,47 

Invoice# 104672988-021 Date: 4 PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.08 

Invoice# 104672988-021 Date: 4 PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20,47 

Invoice# 104672988-021 Date: 4 PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 227.34 

Check Total 859.36 

00622219 05/14/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 516000979-001 Date: 4 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 24.49 
Invoice# 516000979-001 Date: 4 PRO 0444 7421 Office & Supplies 24.49 

Check Total 48.98 

00622220 05/14/2010 REYES, MARGARITA 

Women in Criminal Justice Conf PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

00622221 05114/2010 SMITH, THELMA JO 

Women in Criminal Justice Conf PRO 0444 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00622222 05114/2010 SPORTS SUPPLY GROUP INC 

Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417/10 PRO 0440 7443 Recreation Supplies 12.49 
Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417/10 PRO 0440 7443 Recreation Supplies 10,49 
Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417110 PRO 0440 7443 Recreation Supplies 25.49 
Invoice# 93483179 Date: 41711 0 PRO 0440 7443 Recreation Supplies 

,J ..,J -.j 
53.97 



· User ID: Rebe~mir Nueces Coun ister Current T~16:05:07 

Report Name:, 

Check# 

CR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Descriptiol1 DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current D'5/05/2010 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417110 

Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417110 

Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417110 

Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417/10 

Invoice# 93483179 Date: 417/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7443 

7443 

7450 

7443 

7443 

Recreation Supplies 

Recreation Supplies 

Freight 

Recreation Supplies 

Recreation Supplies 

Check Total 

146.97 

15.49 

56.40 

17.99 

48.99 

388.28 

00622223 0511412010 SVEHLA, STANLEY 

JAC/PAC Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

97.00 

00622224 05114/2010 SYED, JAVED A 

JACIPAC Meeting 

TPA Training 

Reimbursement Judges Meeting 

Reimbursement 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

7025 

7025 

7421 

7421 

Per Diem 

Per Diem 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

84.00 

139.00 

60.00 

8.68 

Check Total 291.68 

00622225 05/14/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

CSO Certification 

CSO Certification 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0410 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

165.00 

165.00 

Check Total 

00622226 05/14/2010 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Invoice# 211510014 Date: 4/161 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

280.00 

280.00 

00622227 05114/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 004012 Date: 412411 0 

Invoice# 004012 Date: 4/24/10 

Invoice# 002222 Date: 4/19/1 0 

Invoice# 004012 Date: 4/24/10 

Invoice# 004012 Date: 4/24/10 

Invoice# 002747 Date: 4/16110 

Invoice# 004012 Date: 4/2411 0 

Charged: Gloria Gonzales 

Invoice# 004012 Date: 4/24/10 

Invoice# 002223 Date: 4/19/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

COlmnissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

2.27 

9.21 

6.94 

1.44 

2.78 

10.32 

2.98 

3.76 

1.50 

2.86 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05114/2010 
Current Date: 05/0512010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 44.06 

00622228 05/14/2010 WATTS, SANDRA L 

JAC Meeting PRO 0402 7022 Mileage - Out of County 182.00 

Check Total 182.00 

00622229 05114/2010 WIGGINTON, EVETTE 

Women in Criminal Justice Conf PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00622230 05/14/2010 WINDHAM, CARLIE R 

TP A Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

00622231 05114/2010 BALDERAS, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 128.93 

Check Total 244.13 

00622232 05114/2010 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.52 

Check Total 236.92 

00622233 05114/2010 CACERES, RODOLFO A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 139.55 

Check Total 158.75 

00622234 05114/2010 CISNEROS, ROBERT M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00622235 05114/2010 COMFORT SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.25 

Check Total 480.25 

00622236 05114/2010 COMFORT SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.25 

Check Total 480.25 

~ U U 



User II): Rebecca Ramir Current TiNueces Count ister 
.Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQ!1 DIV Dept Object Qbject Description 

Current D 

Page 31 

Check Amount 

00622237 05114/2010 CONTRERAS, ADOLFO G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

88.78 

00622238 05/14/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

00622239 05114/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

00622240 05/1412010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

special legislative topics 4 h 

special legislative topics 4 h 

special legislative topics 4 h 

special legislative topics 4 h 

special legislative topics 4 h 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

TRY 

1342 

1342 

1342 

1342 

1342 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

39.00 

39.00 

39.00 

39.00 

39.00 

195.00 

00622241 05/14/2010 FONDREN FORENSICS INC 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
---

350.00 

00622242 0511412010 FONDREN FORENSICS INC 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

00622243 05114/2010 FONDREN FORENSICS INC 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

00622244 05114/2010 GARCIA, LESLEY LYNN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

192.00 

192.00 

00622245 05114/2010 GORDON, MICHAEL WESCOTT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

339.58 

339.58 

00622246 05/14/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 



-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 


R\mort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05105/2010

Report Date: 05114/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 291.99 

Check Total 291.99 

00622247 0511412010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 510.00 

Che~k Total 510.00 

00622248 05/14/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY. 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 510.00 

Check Total 510.00 

00622249 05114/2010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 

00622250 05114/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 

00622251 05114/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 369.15 

Check Total 369.15 

00622252 05/14/2010 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 289.35 

Check Total 289.35 

00622253 05114/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00622254 05/14/2010 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 78.85 

Check Total 78.85 

00622255 05114/2010 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00622256 05114/2010 T AAO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 235.00 

~ ~ t.j 




· User ID: RebeC~nir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: .. CR_NUC Current D~/05/2010 
Page 33 . 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description. Check Amount 

Check Total 

00622257 05114/2010 TAAO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00622258 05114/2010 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTORS ASSO( 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622259 05114/2010 TEXAS COURT REPORTERS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3120 5302 Education Registration Fees 405.00 
-

Check Total 405.00 

00622260 05114/2010 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 280.00 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 280.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00622261 05114/2010 ZAMORA SR, ERNESTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3492 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00---
00622262 05114/2010 AMERIGAS 

RI10427 Gas 989010 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00622263 0511412010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI10365 Gas 989048 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00622264 05/14/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI10488 Uti1989269 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
R110245 Util 987606 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
R110374 Elec 988737 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,244.22 
RI10311 Uti1986105 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Rll0505 Uti1988806 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total _1,534.22 

00622265 05/14/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI106766145B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 900.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511412010 
Current Date: 05/05/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 900.00 

00622266 05114/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI10377 Elec 987859 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl1065431lB WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00622267 05/14/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA WINDOWS SERVER 2008 USER C WEL 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 55.17 

RI08185 DELL OPTIPLEX 380 Desk WEL 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,590.34 

VLA EXCHANGE STD USER CAL 2010 WEL 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 127.11 

Check Total 

00622268 05114/2010 DPI TELECONNECT. LLC 

RII0575 Elec 989267 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00622269 05/14/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

Rl10574 Elec 989254 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00622270 05114/2010 FIVE POINTS OPTICAL CENrER 

Rll0351 Glasses 652727 WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total 

00622271 05/14/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RII06526218B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00622272 05114/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RII0674 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 732.12 

Check Total 12 

00622273 05114/2010 HERRERA, ODILIA 

Rll0312 Rent 989266 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

00622274 05114/2010 J C PE:N"NEY 

334098311Devin H/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 
34845447/Brenda Z/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 
59475082/Ian U/winter 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies...;) WEL 49.62.J U 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

•Report Name: ~CCR_NUC Repo'-'te: 05114/2010 
Current D~5/05/20 I 0 

Page 35' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

23 I 24246/Hazel Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 133.92 

4161 8798/Jennifer T/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.88 

42846403/Tomas B/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

366931641Alessandra F/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 147.89 

35081329/Ashley Zlwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

350813 78/Lisa Zlwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

58414367 Adrienne GI initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Check Total __1,281.31 

00622275 05/1412010 LORIS PROPERTIES 

RI10650 6233B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

00622276 05114/2010 MCF ARLAND, TIMOTHY W 

RII0677 6216B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00622277 05114/2010 MODERN PHARMACY 

RlI0346 Meds 652733 WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 68.36 

Check Total 68.36 

00622278 05114/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI 10367 Water 652734 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 65.83 

RII0375 Water 988141 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RII0506 Water 988806 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 155.83 

00622279 05/14/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI10248 elec 652736 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 

00622280 05114/2010 PEREZ, RAUL T 

Rl 10587 Rent 986807 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00622281 05114/2010 PLAYA HOMES LLC 

Rl106519576 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622282 0511412010 QUEZADA, JUAN D 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:05:07 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05105/2010
Report Date: 05114/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Rll0313 Rent 987371 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

~heck Total 150.00 

00622283 05/14/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI10509 Rent 986627 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

RII0507 Rent 988806 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 91.00 

Check Total 

00622284 05114/2010 TARA ENERGY INC 

Rl106534350B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 1,330,571.55 

.J ..j ~ 


http:1,330,571.55


-------

< • 

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:35:08 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05114/2010

Report Date: 05114/2010 A 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622533 05114/2010 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,365.92 
JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 9,663.22 
DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,061.36 
JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

Check Total 13.55 

00622534 05114/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 15,867.54 
---------~~~ 

Check Total 151\67.54 

00622535 05114/2010 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,045.00 
--------". ---

Check Total 15,045.00 

00622536 05/14/2010 AT&T 

02/03-03/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 160.53 

!,;;,heck Total 160.53 

00622537 0511412010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 17,020.36 
Check Total _17,020.~6 

00622538 05114/2010 BELFORD, IDA 

Health Insurance GEN 0020 2525 Health Insurance 36.12 

Check Total 

00622539 0511412010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,078.25 

Check Total 7,Q78.25 

00622540 05/14/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 
Check Total 69.24 

------_ .. --~~ 

00622541 05114/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,365,54 
Check Total 

00622542 05/14/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1522,00 

http:7,Q78.25
http:7,078.25
http:17,020.36
http:15,045.00
http:15,045.00
http:151\67.54
http:15,867.54
http:2,061.36
http:9,663.22
http:2,365.92


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:35:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05il4/20 I 0 
Current Date: 05114/20 10 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00622543 05114/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 

00622544 05114/2010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,520.00 

Check Total 

00622545 05114/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 3 

00622546 05114/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00622547 05/14/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MAR 10 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housim! Costs-La Villa 1,356,881.50 

Check Total 

00622548 05114/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

MAR 10 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 727,552.00 

Check Total ~552.00 

00622549 0511412010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 168.75 

Check Total 

00622550 05/14/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00622551 05114/2010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S( 

Nationwide Life Insurance GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 15,338.22 

Check Total 

00622552 05114/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL: 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 



U~er ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:35:08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00622553 

Check Dt 

05114/2010 

00622554 05114/2010 

00622555 05/14/2010 

Payee Name Description 

NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT 

NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins 

MCLEOD USAIP AETEC BUSINESS SVI 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Expense 

Expense 

Report Date: 05114/2010 
Current Date: 05114/2010 

3 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.3 
Check Total 

GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,279.87 

Check Total I 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 98.87 
GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 238.86 
GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 91.27 
GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 44.42 
GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 30.92 
GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 144.83 
GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 
GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 47.84 
GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 89.71 
GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 36.92 
GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 105.94 
GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 170.57 
GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 163.26 
GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 31.07 
GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 115.57 
GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 142.40 
GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 78.73 
GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 101.43 
GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 142.01 
GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 125.57 
GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 3U8 
GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.37 
GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 553.68 
GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 30.92 
GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 8,096.13 
GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 
GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 68.93 



Current Time: 08:35:08 User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pllyee Nllflle Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Expense 

Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

00622556 05114/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT 

00622557 05114/2010 TG 

Current Date: 05/1412010
Report Date: 05/14/2010 

Page 4 


DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 32.92 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 35.38 


GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 73.27 


GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 39.14 


GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 534.00 


GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 256.43 


GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 71.27 


GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 


GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 43.17 


GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 176.73 


GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 164.67 


GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 31.18 


GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 37.92 


GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 110.09 


GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 274.95 


GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1,053.70 


GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 80.02 


GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 


GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 68.22 


GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 34.41 


GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 66.69 


GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 34.14 


GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 129.87 


GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 209.93 


Check Total 14,78J.l~ 


GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,532.68 

Check Total ~~~~__1,532.68 

00622558 0511412010 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,817.21 

http:1,817.21
http:1,532.68
http:1,532.68
http:1,053.70


U;er ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:35:08 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/14/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0511412010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total ___1,817~1 

00622559 05114/2010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

244.58 
-------

244.58 

00622560 05114/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

234.79 
----

234.79 

00622561 05114/2010 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Vatic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 
--------

00622562 05114/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

FYlQ Q2 Employee Turnover & Re 

FY 1 0 Q2 Employee Turnover & Re 

FYI0 Q2 Employee Turnover & Re 

FYlQ Q2 Employee Turnover & Re 

FY 1 0 Q2 Employee Turnover & Re 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0410 

0412 

0440 

0444 

4440 

4440 

4440 

4440 

4440 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 

Check Total 

2,020.20 

185.40 

18.29 

1,438.91 

457.51 

4,120.31 

00622563 05114/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

S tanding purchase order PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 

Check Total 

311.90 
--_._--

311.90 

00622564 05114/2010 COOPER, MELANIE ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 
----

00622565 05114/20 I 0 HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

5105 

5105 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

67.28 

57.60 

Check Total 124.88 

00622566 05114/2010 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

81.00 

81.00 

00622567 05114/20 I 0 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 81.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 08:35:08 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05114/2010

Report Date: 05/14/2010 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 81.00 

00622568 05/14/2010 TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3350 5302 Education Registration Fees 160.00 

hheck Total 160.00 

00622569 05/14/2010 TEXAS HURRICANE CONFERENCE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 5105 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622570 05/14/2010 TEXAS HURRICANE CONFERENCE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 5105 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 2,203,849.86 

Grand Total ,.;;;;,;~~,;,;;,,;,;;,;; 

http:2,203,849.86


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Rep~rt Nam~ AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112/2010
Report Date: 0512112010 

Page 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017975 05/21/20 I 0 BATEK, JERRY 

SCHMIDT, WILLIAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00017976 05/21/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

WARD, RICARDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 251.86 

CROSBY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 302.38 

Check Total 

00017977 05/2112010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

ROGELIO JASSO JR GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017978 05/21/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

RUDDER, JARROD GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CARLOS REY GOMEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

CARLOS REY GOMEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MATHEW GARRETT GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DANIEL SALDANA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RUDDER, JARROD GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RUDDER, JARROD GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00017979 05/21/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P.L.L.C. 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

VICTOR GUERRERO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ERNEST GARZA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00017980 05/21/2010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

JONES, ERICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

JOSE GONZALEZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 620.00 
~~--~ -

00017981 05/2112010 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

LARRY ADAMS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,400.00 

Check Total 2,400.00 

00017982 0512112010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

http:2,400.00
http:2,400.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Date: 05/21/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

INEZ SALDIVAR 

ERVEN REYES 

00017983 05121/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

ARTURO PEREZ 

00017984 05/21/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

CISNEROS, XAVIER 

00017985 05/21/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

MORENO, MATHEW 

MORENO, MATHEW 

JOE GARZA 

MIRELES, JESSE 

FERNANDEZ, LISA 

CHA VERA, EDDIE 

MEDINA, FRANCISCO 

BREEDLOVE, JEREMY 

00017986 05/21/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

JOSHUA KEARNEY 

ALONSO TREVINO 

JOHN ALANIZ 

00017987 05/2112010 FLORES, ERIC 

JEANETTE LEAL 

00017988 05/21/2010 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

AMADOR, JONATHAN 

MARTIN MEDINA 

MARTIN MEDINA 

GILBERT MUNOZ 

SANCHEZ, JUSTIN 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3350 

3320 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3130 

3250 

3350 

3250 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3250 

3330 

Object Object Description 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 0511212010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

375.00 

375.00 

750.00 --------, 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Check Total 

150.00 
------ 

150.00 

75.00 

50.00 

400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total _____1,275.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

100.00 

385.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

00.00 

250.00 

175.00 

175.00 

300.00 

2,902.50 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 
Report N3m~ AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00017989 05/21/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

RODRIGUEZ, JESUS 

00017990 05/21/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

JOE TORRES 

JOE TORRES 

00017991 05/21/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

HERNANDEZ,ALFONSO 

CHRISTOPHER CAMPOS 

LEONARD LOWERY 

00017992 05/2112010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

FIDEL GARZA 

FIDEL GARZA 

00017993 05/21/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

LACY,LARMA 

LACY,LARMA 

JOSE GONZALEZ 

PATRICK VURNS 

00017994 05/21/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ROJAS, CASSANDRA 

ROGUE, VALDEMAR 

JOEL REYNA 

JOEL REYNA 

00017995 05/2112010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

STEVENS, DOUGLAS 

KR YST AL CLAYTON 

Report Date: 05/21/2010 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3250 
GEN 3250 

GEN 3120 
GEN 3250 
GEN 3380 

GEN 3140 
GEN 3140 

GEN 3120 
GEN 3120 
GEN 3140 
GEN 3250 

GEN 3120 
GEN 3310 
GEN 3380 
GEN 3380 

GEN 3140 
GEN 3350 

Current Date: 0511212010 

Page 3 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ...... ~802.50 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

~~~- -----

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 390.00 

Check Total 790.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

..-

Check Total 875.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 850.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12120] 0

Report Date: 05/2112010 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

KRYSTAL CLAYTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
Check Total 

00017996 05/21/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,375.00 
SAENZ, CHILD GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total .... _3,595.0Q 

00017997 05/2112010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

JACKSON, RICHARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00

"-

00017998 05/2112010 KLEIN, DAVID 

JAMES CODDINGTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
JAMES CODDINGTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
COLEMAN, RICHARD GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00017999 05/21/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

VEGA, RAMIRO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MISTY MARTIN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
STEPHEN JOHNSON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MISTY MARTIN GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
KEVIN JAMES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
KEVIN JAMES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 385.00 
DOMINGO LUERA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total .__1,585.00 

00018000 05/21/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SANT ANA, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
TILLMORE, DARIUS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ELEUTERIO RUIZ JR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00018001 05/2112010 LORENZI, JULIAN JOHN 

SOT VS CARLOS VERA, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 
Check Total 

00018002 05/2112010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

http:1,585.00
http:3,595.0Q
http:3,375.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Date: 0512112010Rep()rt Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ACEVEDO, PEDRO 

TORRES III, JESUS 

RICKS, RICHARD 

DELMA WILLBURN 

HEATHER 

AGUILERA, RODY 

00018003 05/2112010 MACK, RANDY 

URIBE, CHILD 

DELUNA, RICKY 

00018004 05/21/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

DUKE, ZACKAR Y 

00018005 05/2112010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

TREY JONES 

00018006 05/21/2010 NELSON, L GAYLE 

RIVERA, RENE 

00018007 05/2112010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

LOPEZ, ERIC 

00018008 05/21/2010 OCKERPC,DOUGLASF 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00018009 05/2112010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

CHRISTOPHER REYNOLDS 

GODINEZ, ALFONSO 

SANCHEZ, JOSEE 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 
3330 
3340 
3350 
3370 
3380 

3150 
3150 

3120 

3140 

3320 

3250 

3150 

3130 
3130 
3140 
3310 
3320 

Object 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5342 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 

Current Date: 0511212010 

Page 5 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees Co erts 150,00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 325,00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 170,00 

Check Total 440.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 300,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Date: 05/21/2010Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

GUERRERO, PAUL 

OROZCO, JOSE 

00018010 05/2112010 PERKINS, ERIC 

CONNIE VONPRITTWITZ 

CONNIE VONPRITTWITZ 

00018011 05/21/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MORALES, RICARDO 

NARANJO, MEL 

JONES, DONALD 

JODYBYRUM 

OVALLE, GEORGE 

GONZALEZ, JOSE L 

HILARIO CLARK 

CHARLES JR. ,SANTOS 

HENDRED, JUSTIN 

THOMAS 

HENERY 

MEL 

00018012 05/2112010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

Appointed Attny Fees 

JONATHAN CERDA 

00018013 05/21/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

RITA CASTRO 

00018014 05/2112010 ROBINSON, TODD 

ERNEST COURVIER 

00018015 05/2112010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

JOE WITHERSPOON 

Current Date: 05112/2010 

Page 6 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,275.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total __1,075.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

!;.heck Total 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3330 

3330 

3250 

3250 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3150 

3350 

3380 

3250 

3250 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_ NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

00018016 05/2112010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 


CARTER, ROBIN 


LOPEZ, MICHAEL 


00018017 05/21/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

JOHNNY SAMPSON 

JACOB GONZALEZ 

ERNTERIA, JACOB 

CABRIALES, MICHELLE 

CABRIALES, MICHELLE 

CABRIALES, MICHELLE 

JACOB GONZALEZ 

JACOB GONZLEZ 

JACOB RENTERIA 

MICHAEL CANTU 

MICHAEL CANTU 

JACOB RENTERIA 

00018018 05/21/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

RICARDO CA V AlOS 

JOSEPH FRANCIS 

RUBEN ESQUIVEL 

00018019 05/21/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for d 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c 

00018020 05/21/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

ELIZABETH GARCIA 

ELIZABETH GARCIA 

Report Date: 05/2112010 

Dept 

3120 
3130 

3140 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3320 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3350 

3250 
3250 
3350 

3490 
3492 
3492 

3250 

3250 


DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5228 
5228 
5228 

5342 

5342 


Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 05112/2010 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

300.00 
250.00 

Check Total 

175.00 
100.00 
100.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 
450.00 
162.50 
325.00 
400.00 
162.50 

~--~ 

Check Total 2,050.00 

100.00 
125.00 
300.00 

Check Total 525.00 

2,995.20 
1,694.00 
5,342.80 

Check Total ---.!!1032.00 

100.00 
100.00 
~--~~ 

Check Total 200.00 

http:5,342.80
http:1,694.00
http:2,995.20
http:2,050.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2112010 
Cy.rrent Date: 05112/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQn DIV Dept Object QjJject De~cription Check Amount 

00018021 05/2112010 STITH, DAVID V 

DALE JOHNSON GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018022 05121/20]0 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MORENO, JOREL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ] 50.00 

JESUS GOMEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GIDREY, TRACEY GEN 3350 534] Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ] 50.00 

AUMADA, EDUADO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

EMILIO VENTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
JESUS GOMEZ GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

EV ANGELINA FLORES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,450.00 

00018023 05/21/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

AVILA, RAMIRO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00018024 05/21/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

KENNETH CLARK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HERMAN DELEON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check TQtal 675.00 

00018025 05/21/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

AMANDA BAY ARENA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 

00018026 05/21/2010 VELA, RENE 

BRANDY LOPEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BRANDY LOPEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018027 05/2112010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

THOMPSON, WORDY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018028 0512112010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MORENO, ARMANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21120 I 0 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00018029 05/2112010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

JENNIFER REEVES GEN 3350 

00018030 05/2112010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ROY COLE GEN 3350 

MARTIN LOEZA GEN 3350 

00018031 05/21120 I 0 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

MANUEL VILLAFRANCO GEN 3350 

MANUEL VILLAFRANCO GEN 3350 

MANUEL VILLAFRANCO GEN 3350 

00018032 05121/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

HECTOR BARRIENTOS HERNANDEZ GEN 3250 

00622291 05121/2010 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

00622292 05/2112010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 

SEPTIC TANK GEN 0170 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 

00622293 05/2112010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

Current Date: 0511 2/20 1 0 

Page 9 

Ob ject Ob.iect Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 ---------

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
-----------

Check Total 700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 116.67 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 116.67 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 116.66 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 5},393.74 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

5455 Services - Other 300.00 

5455 Services - Other 300.00 

5455 Services - Other 300.00 

5455 Services - Other 90.00 

5455 Services - Other 30.00 

Check Total 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:15:36 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Current Date: 05112/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00622294 05/21/2010 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,233.06 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10,186.83 

DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contrac t Services-Buildings 2,134.98 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

Check Total ~077.92 

00622295 05/2112010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

OFFICE PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-C GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 205.81 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Check Total __3_,054.93 

00622296 05/2112010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
-------

Check Total 30.00 

00622297 05/2112010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 17.00 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count;r Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Rep()rt Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05121/2010 
Current Date: 05/12/2010 

Page 11 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

Uniform shirts for Nueces Coun GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 526.36 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY0911 0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.28 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.80 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.78 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.38 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 25.08 

Check Total 

00622298 05/2112010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,417.76 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 280.32 

Check Total _1)153.60 

00622299 05/21/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00622300 05/2112010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 128.36 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,710.18 
~~~~-----

Check Total 23,838.54 

00622301 05/21/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLYUNDERGROUNDSTORAGET GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/2112010 
Current Date: 05112/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MONTHL Y UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 80.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 80.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 85.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00622302 05/2112010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 725.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00622303 05/2112010 AT&T 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 558.02 

Check Total 558.02 

00622304 05/2112010 AT&T 

05101-05/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 328.71 

Check Total 328.71 

00622305 OS/2112010 AT&T 

04/25-05/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 235.82 

Check Total 235.82 

00622306 05/2112010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOO0986 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,322.90 

Check Total J,322.90 

00622307 05/2112010 AUBUCHON, MARK 

Training Session for Security GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 100.00 

Check Total 1 

00622308 05/2112010 BACA, REGINA KAY 

mileage reimbursement for Elec GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 96.04 

Check Total 96.04 

00622309 05/2112010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 20040 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 276.79 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory -3.00 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2,026.37 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,931.43 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.90 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 05112/2010
Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.54 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.18 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 45.85 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 62.70 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 83.02 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 26.36 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.51 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.56 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.28 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.93 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.20 

Check Total 

00622310 05/21/201 0 BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 288.75 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,810.00 

Check Total 2,098.75 

00622311 05/2112010 BARNES & NOBLE 

S tanding order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 805.75 

S tanding order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 475.77 

Standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 133.54 

Check Total 1,415.06 

00622312 05/2112010 BAY AREA TIME 

RapidPrint AR-E Time stamp wit GEN 1170 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 641.00 

shipping charges for RapidPrin GEN 1170 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 20.00 

Check Total 661.00 

00622313 05/2112010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,200.42 

Check Total 1,200.42 

00622314 05/21/2010 BEAED LP 

Remaining balance due on Invoi GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 30.48 

Embroidery Sport Shirts for Nu GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 1,567.44 

Check Total 1,597.92 

00622315 05/2112010 BRANCHING OUT 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 05112/2010
Report Date: 05/2112010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 

00622316 05/2112010 BRANNAN, CHRISTOPER B 

REIMBURSEMENT OF LUNCH MEALS F GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 14.98 

Check Total 14.98 

00622317 05/21/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

arrest summons fee GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 39.35 

Check Total 39.35 

00622318 05/21/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY 2009-20 I 0 DPS-CVE GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 49.00 
~-

Check Total 49.00 

00622319 05121/2010 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 
CLEANING (IF REQUIRED) OF KITC GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,351.00 

INSPECT KITCHEN EXHAUST DUCTS GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 225.00 

Check Total __2_,098.60 

00622320 05/21/2010 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

TRA VEL TO OUTSIDE COURTS FOR I GEN 3300 5541 Mileage Local 366.03 

Check Total 366.03 

00622321 05/21/2010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00622322 05/2112010 CCISD 

1/2 par contr GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 401.03 

Check Total 

00622323 05/2112010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

CANNON POWERSHOT SD1300 IS DIG GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 191.00 

CASE LOGIC MEDIUM CAMERA CASE. GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 17.99 

KINGSTON 4GB SDHC CLASS 4 FLAS GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 10.75 

CASE LOGIC CAMCORDER CASE BLK GEN 1335 5643 Data Processing Equip 21.50 

http:2_,098.60
http:1,351.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2112010 
Current Date: 05112/20 I 0 

Page 15 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName D~cription DIV Dept Object ObjectDescription Check Amount 

KINGSTON 32GB SDHC CLASS 4 FLA GEN 1335 5643 Data Processing Equip 94.00 

CANON VIXIA HF 200 Part# 16843 GEN 1335 5643 Data Processing Equip 659.00 

Check Total 994.24 

00622324 OS/2112010 CENTURYLINK 

05/01-05/31 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 197.05 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 185.05 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 67.85 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 64.82 

05101-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 38.13 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 28.59 

!::heck Total 581.49 

00622325 05/2112010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GUTIRREZ, ALFONSO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MICHAEL CHAPMAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CHAPA, PEDRO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BAKER, CHERI GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MACIAS, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
-~~ 

Check Total 900.00 

00622326 0512112010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 04/06-05/05 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 64.76 

!::heck Total 64.76 

00622327 05/2112010 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

arrest fees GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 

00622328 05/2112010 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,081.00 

Check Total 1.00 

00622329 05/21/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

GLORIA GONZALEZ - CENTRAL JURY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 90.00 

Check Total 

00622330 0512112010 CULLIGAN WATER 

DRISCOLL BOTTLED CULLIGAN W ATE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 24.25 



User ID: San Juanita Ga N ueces Count;y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12/2010
Report Date: 05/2112010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 24.25 

00622331 05/2112010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 66.l5 

Check Total 66.15 

00622332 05/2112010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

FLORES, SANDRA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00622333 05/21/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUSTIN HILL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00622334 05/2112010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Dell Latitude E5400 Notebook C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,636.27 

USB PRINTER CABLE PART#A147462 GEN 2362 5643 Data Processing Equip 22.09 

BROTHER MFC-5490CN ALL IN ONE GEN 2362 5643 Data Processing Equip 136.39 

Check Total ___~794.75 

00622335 05/2112010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing P.O. for Services FY GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 2,290.00 

Check Total _2,290:QO 

00622336 05/2112010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 855.00 
~~~~-----

Check Total 855.00 

00622337 05/21/2010 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

FEE FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT CASE 09 GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00622338 05/21/2010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

FSC 45" Legend RedlBlue with ( GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 2,658.65 

FSC 45" Legend RedlBlue with ( GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 2,351.15 

Check Total __5_,009.80 

00622339 05/2112010 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA INC 

Standing order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,646.15 

http:3,646.15
http:5_,009.80
http:2,351.15
http:2,658.65
http:2,290.00
http:1,636.27


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12/2010
Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee N arne Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 15 

00622340 05/2112010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,642.10 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,976.06 

Check Total 21,618.16 

00622341 05/21/2010 ESPINO, EDWARD 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 101.92 

Check Total 101.92 

00622342 0512112010 EZ SEAL 

12-55 GALLON DRUMS EZ-7 COLD P GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,191.00 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 264.00 

Check Total 

00622343 05/21/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.46 

Check Total 41.46 

00622344 05/2112010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 150.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00622345 OS/21/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ROMAN VARGAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ROMAN VARGAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
--~~~~~ 

Check Total 350.00 

00622346 05/21/2010 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,449.00 

Check Totnl 2,449:00 

00622347 05/21/2010 FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO DEMOUS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,266.00 

BID QUOTE NCCB 09-0012, 121151 GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,110.00 

Check Total 3,376.00 

00622348 0512112010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 800.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:15:36 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05!l2/20 1 0 

Report Date: 05/21/2010 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

!;;.heck Total 800.00 

00622349 05/21/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

AVALOS, AMANDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MARQUEZ, MARK. GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00622350 05/2112010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

EMMANUEL WASHINGTON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00622351 05/2112010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

RICHARD GARZA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622352 05/2112010 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER @ JP CO GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00622353 05/21/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

JESSE JACOB RAPP GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JESSE JACOB RAPP GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JESSE JACOB RAPP GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JESSE JACOB RAPP GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00622354 05/2112010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for software c GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 98.90 

Check Total 98.90 

00622355 05/21/2010 GOBERT, ALAIN JEAN 

CAUSE NO. 10-1971-3 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 350.00 
..-... 

Check Total 350.00 

00622356 05/21/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

03/05-03/26 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 48.51 
04/01-04/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 101.92 

Check Total 

00622357 05/2112010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept 

MENCHACA, MARTIN GEN 3130 

MENCHACA, MARTIN GEN 3130 

00622358 05/2112010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GUERRERO, SUMMER GEN 3330 

STEW ART, TORREY GEN 3330 

BENA VIDEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3380 

MORADO, HELEN GEN 3380 

CRUZ, OSCAR GEN 3380 

LARA, MIGUEL GEN 3380 

00622359 05/21/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

CABRERRA, ROMERO GEN 3250 

00622360 05/2112010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 

00622361 05/21/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

Perform Annual Ansul R-102 Fir GEN 1500 

00622362 0512112010 GULF COAST GRAPHIC DESIGNERS 

THANK YOU GEN 0170 

COUNTY SEAL GEN 0170 

COVERED P A VILI ON GEN 0170 

TALL BLK UNIT 634 GEN 0170 

ALUMINUM SIGNS BLACK GEN 0170 

RESERVED HANDICAP GEN 0170 

SIGN RED GEN 0170 

EMPLOYEES NAMES GEN 0170 

P ARKS OFFICE GEN 0170 

00622363 05/2112010 GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 1010 I12009-09 GEN 1010 

Current Date: 0511212010 

Page 19 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 
"-"" ~---- --~~ 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ; 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 723.35 

Check Total 723.35 

5265 Mechanical System Repairs 195.00 

Check Total 195.00 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 500.00 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 230.00 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 230.00 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 74.10 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 52.80 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 158.40 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 170.00 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 85.00 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 230.00 

Check Total __1,730.30 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 16.28 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Rei:ister 	 Current Time: 15: 15:36 
Current Date: 05112/2010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date~ 05/21/20 10 
~ 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrilltion 	 DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1020 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.28 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1030 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.28 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1040 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.28 

Mailing Services 1010 1/2009-09 GEN 1120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.28 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1121 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.28 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1122 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.27 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1125 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.27 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1130 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 33.75 

Mailing Services 1010 112009-09 GEN 1160 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 92.77 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1170 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 325.11 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1180 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 94.20 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1200 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 1,416.23 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1240 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.27 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1245 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.27 

Mailing Services 1010 I12009-09 GEN 1250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 11.82 

Mailing Services 1010 112009-09 GEN 1270 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 1.53 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1275 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.27 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1326 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 4.33 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3075 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 26.82 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3300 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 433.75 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3480 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 43.11 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 53.22 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3530 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 160.90 

Mailing Services 1010 I12009-09 GEN 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 5.41 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 47.73 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 38.74 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 16.27 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 	 7.72 

Check Total __2,992.44 

00622364 05/21/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

testimony of Ikeisha Rodger re GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 	 243.00 
--.---- 

Check Total 

00622365 05/2112010 HERNANDEZ, JUAN 

installed 3 new circuits and r GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 697.00 

http:2,992.44
http:1,416.23


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

RePQrt Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: OS/2112010 
Current Date: 051l2/20 1 0 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 697.00 

00622366 05/21/2010 HERNANDEZ, SAL 

Tuit Reimb Spring 2090 (Sal He GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 465.00 

£heck Total 465.00 

00622367 OS/2112010 HOBBS, JENNIFER STARR 

MEAL DELIVERY GEN 4190 5455 Services - Other 56.00 

Check Total 56.00 

00622368 05/2112010 HOLIDAY INN 

standing po for witness expens GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

Check Total 204.70 

00622369 OS/21/2010 HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TION INC 

Equipment installation for GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 550.00 

Equipment installation for uni GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 550.00 

Check Total 

00622370 05/2112010 HUBERT COMPANY 

ITEM# 72463, BLUE APRONS GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 159.54 

S&H, FAX ORDER TO 800-527-0128 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 68.00 

ITEM# 78125, BROWN PAPER BAGS GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 84.39 

Check Total 311.93 

00622371 OS/2112010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 14.41 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.61 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 21.92 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 75.77 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 255.44 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 34.42 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 19.07 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 31.08 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 11.24 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 14.45 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 78.28 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.13 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 39.45 



Current Time: 15:15:36 User lD: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05/1212010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05121/2010 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 43.04 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 227.91 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 303.58 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 123.44 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 306.13 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537.72 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance - Equip 106.85 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.32 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 65.43 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 397.10 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 401.65 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 9.80 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 149.72 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 74.04 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.36 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Sbop Costs 204.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 17.57 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 150.79 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 8.54 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 1,013.89 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1270 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 171.88 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.61 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.12 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.64 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 46.85 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.29 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 389.58 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 102.83 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1570 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 75.77 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.55 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 129.41 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

http:1,013.89


Current Time: 15:15:36User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112/20lO

Report Date: 05/21/20lO 
Page 23 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 28.77 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 31lO 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 211.35 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 160.23 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3130 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 260.19 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3140 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 120.59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.69 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 68.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 33lO 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.17 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 69.05 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 145.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 645.52 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 537.81 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 353.02 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 111.09 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 382.84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 813.39 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 147.41 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 187.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 108.61 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 742.37 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 101.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 188.98 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 180.38 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 36lO 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 30.22 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 84.48 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3622 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 44.80 



---------

-----------

----

Current Time: 15: 15:36User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 05112/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: OS/2112010 
Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 15.20 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 24.10 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 13.23 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.15 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 92.81 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 251.05 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.22 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 657.59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 119.99 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 53.23 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 183.99 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.42 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 34.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 22.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 29.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80.84 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 42.04 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 62.52 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.82 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.13 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 268.60 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 83.48 

Check Total 

00622372 OS/2112010 INTEGRITY COMMUNICATIONS INC 

Technicians traced & identifie GEN 3492 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00622373 OS/2112010 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental sto GEN l315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,127.86 

Check Total 1 27.86 

00622374 OS/2112010 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 500LF RO GEN l305 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,950.00 

http:4,950.00
http:1,127.86


---------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112120 10
Report Date: 05/21120 I 0 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __4_,950.00 

00622375 05/21/2010 JASSO, VILMA 

04/01-04129 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 100.94 

£beck Total 100.94 

00622376 05/21/2010 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTING SEVIC GEN 1570 5309 Architects 420.00 

Check Total 

00622377 05/21/2010 JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

FY2009/10 MENTAL COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pemlits 338.00 

Check Total 338.00 

00622378 05/2112010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

inspected HP U5, Cannon faxp GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 59.95 

00622379 05/2112010 JONES & COOK 

HON7604BWI9T HON 24-HR EXECUTI GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 349.99 

Check Total 349.99 

00622380 05/21/20 10 JONES REFRIGERATION 

SERVICE CALL TO CHECK GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

LIGHT GLASSES GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 43.80 

REFRI GERANT GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 189.00 

SILVER SOLDER GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 24.75 

THREE HOUR LABOR GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 180.00 

FILTER DRIERS GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 47.70 

Check Total 545.25 

00622381 05/2112010 KABIR MARINA GRAND HOTEL, LLC 

witness heather kimball for so GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 195.50 

£heck Total 195.50 

00622382 05/21/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

Fire Alaml Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 22.00 

Check Total 22.00 

00622383 05/21/2010 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 

repair radar unit ds6184 GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 93.00 

http:4_,950.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21/20 I 0 
Current Date: 05112/2010 

Page 26 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00622384 05/2112010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Contract field Techs (14 posit GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 3,520.32 

Contract Field TECHs (14 posit GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 3,988.80 

13 WEEKS CONTRACT PERSONNEL. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 280.50 

13 WEEKS CONTRACT PERSONNEL. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 149.45 

13 WEEKS CONTRACT PERSONNEL. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 78.54 

13 WEEKS CONTRACT PERSONNEL. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 252.45 

13 WEEKS CONTRACT PERSONNEL. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 86.96 

13 WEEKS CONTRACT PERSONNEL. GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 280.50 

Check Total ~637.52 

00622385 05/21/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEANING SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

00622386 05/2112010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

for 2 users fo GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00622387 05/21/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 

00622388 05/21/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

SILVER NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY I GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

SALAZAR G BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

SALAZAR G WINDBREAKER SIZE LAR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I WEST' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

MARTINEZ L BELT SIZE 44 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

SOLIZ K WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDIU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

KNANDEL J KHAKI LONGS SLEEVES GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

ATWATER J BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

LENARD R BELT SIZE 44 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

CALLIS P SETS OF CHEVRON ATT AC GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.00 

CALLIS P WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

CALLIS P NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

RePQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21/2010 
Current Date: 05112/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CALLIS P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

FLOISSAC W NAVY PANTS SIZE 34 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

FLOISSAC W KHAKI LONG SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

FLOISSAC W KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

A) PLEASE EMAIL:DA VID@LONESTAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

CHEVRON SEWN ON SHIRTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.00 

GONZALEZ E KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 98.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' RIOS ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

ESCOBAR J NAVY PANTS SIZE 46 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GARZA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GARZA R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MARTINEZ L CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

Check Total 

00622389 0512112010 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

FY09110 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 88.94 

Check Total 

00622390 05/2 l!20 10 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 

00622391 05/21/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS LORI ANN MORALES, CAUSE GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 700.00 

Check Total 

00622392 05/2112010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

05101-05/31 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 164.40 

Check Total 

00622393 05/21/2010 MCC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPAIR! GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,200.00 

Check Total __2,200.00 

00622394 05/21/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

GONZALEZ, RAY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MOLINA, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

ALEGRIA, RANDY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attnv Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511212010

Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Page 28 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

00622395 05/21/2010 MCLELLAND, MICHAEL E 

LARA, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622396 05/21/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

LUNA, RICHARD GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

MIRALES, DEMETRIO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MIRALES, DEMETRIO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALEZ, DENETRIO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALEZ, DENETRIO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00622397 OS/2112010 MELTON, MARY 

JURY TRIAL - SOT V LUIS AGUILA GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER IN TRIA GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

JURY TRIAL - SOT V LUIS AGUILA GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 260.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00622398 05/2112010 METRO FIRE APPARATUS SPECIALIS 

UNI-UF-9515 16' BLOWER CONFINE GEN 1324 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 5,760.00 

Check Total __5_,760.00 

00622399 05/21/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

INST ALL 2 NEW HOSPITAL GRADE R GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,325.00 

Check Total 2~}25.00 

00622400 05/21/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.45 

Check Total 21 

00622401 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 69.33 

Check Total 69.33 

00622402 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.61 

Check Total 42.61 

00622403 0512112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 



--------------

--------

User ID: San Juanita Ga N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12/20 I 0 
Report Date: 05/21120 I 0 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

279 03/14-04114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 59.08 

Check Total 59.08 

00622404 05/21120 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1603/17-04/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.97 

Check Total 27.97 

00622405 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

71 03117-04114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 98.71 

Check Total 98.71 
-

00622406 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

credit GEN 0170 5233 Electricity -21.62 

2903/14-04/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.78 

Check Total 8.16 

00622407 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.61 

Check Total 42.61 

00622408 05/21/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/27-04/27 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 293.27 

Check Total 293.27 

00622409 0512l!2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricitv 376.49 

Check Total 376.49 

00622410 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 219.60 

Check Total 219.60 

00622411 05/2112010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/27-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 43.32 

Check Total 43.32 

00622412 0512112010 OMNIBASE 

aprlO fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 198.00 

Check Total 198.00 

00622413 05/2l!20 10 OMNIBASE 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05112/2010
ReJ!Q£t Date: 05/21/2010 

Page 30 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiecU)escription Check Amount 

tIfta fees GEN 3655 2355 Due to Outside Entities 161.00 

Check Total 161.00 

00622414 05/2112010 ON THE SPOT SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 

Septic Service for GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 

Check Total ~,Q80.0Q 

00622415 05/21/2010 PALM DRIVE LTD 

RENT FOR RECORDS WAREHOUSE BUI GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 
~~~~--------

Check Total _ -14,850.0Q 

00622416 0512112010 PETERS CONSTRUCTION 

SIDEWALK/CURB INSTALLATION GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 14,227.00 

Check Total 14,227.00 

00622417 0512l!2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 274.40 

Check Total 274.40 

00622418 05/21/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

RECHARGE CHILLER - APPROX 90LB GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

R-134A FREON ADDITIONAL IF NEE GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 500.00 

LABOR AND MATERIAL TO PERFORM GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,375.00 

Check Total 

00622419 05/21/2010 LANDA T A TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 8,942.85 

Check Total 8,942.85 

00622420 0512112010 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIA 1 

Magic Tree House Series GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 59.80 

Check Total 59.80 

00622421 05/2112010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

HALL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RICARDO REYES GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00622422 05/2112010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract ServiceS-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

http:8,942.85
http:8,942.85
http:2,375.00
http:14,227.00
http:14,227.00
http:14,850.0Q
http:14,850.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

RePQrt :Nam~l AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21/2010 
Current Date: 0511 2/20 10 

Page 31 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING F GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00622423 OS/21/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

94 03/30-04/30 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.35 

22 03/30-04/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 9.51 

credit GEN 0180 5233 Electricity -37.54 

4602 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 687.05 

2973 03/31-05103 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 507.95 

629 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 97.53 

4 J3 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 71.29 

1690 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electrici ty 365.97 

3261 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 417.05 

50 03/31-05/04 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 27.28 

256 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 52.52 

2808 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 354.62 

1034 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 147.80 

2889 03/31-05/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 449.57 

58400 03/26-04/27 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 5,236.44 

485 03/30-04/28 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 80.60 

23 03/30-04/28 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 23.94 

16320 03/31-05/03 GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 1,785.17 

512 03/30-04/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 82.13 

107488103/28-04/27 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 97,766.36 

5920 03/31-04/30 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 802.38 

4733 03/31-04/29 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

00622424 05/21/2010 ROBSTOWN ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,580.00 

Check Total ___1,580.00 

00622425 05/21/2010 ROBSTOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS 

RUN ELECTRICAL POWER FROM THE GEN 1901 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,000.00 

Check Total 

00622426 05/21/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:15:36 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511212010

Report Date: 05/21/2010 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INJECTORS ALL EIGHT GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 2,159.92 

STARTER AND FLYWHEEL PARTS FOR GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 369.99 

REMOVE AND INSTALL FLYWHEEL ON GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 507.00 

TOWING CHARGES FOR UNIT 245 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.00 

Check Total 101.91 

00622427 05/2112010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

Labor for rebuilt transmission GEN 3490 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 625.00 

Rebuilt Transmission parts & I GEN 3490 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,564.97 

Check Total 189.97 

00622428 05/2112010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Monitoring Commercial Security GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 
------~~ 

Check Total 147.00 
~~----

00622429 05/21/2010 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 96.04 

Check Total 96.04 

00622430 05/2112010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

FY091I 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 128.38 

Check Total 128.38 
~~~---~~ 

00622431 05/2112010 SKIDOKANCO 

HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 64.00 

Check Total 

00622432 05/2112010 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

Pressure wash/prep & paint GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total ~900.00 

00622433 05/21/2010 STATE CHEMICALMFG CO, THE 

STA:t-.'DING PO FOR MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 
----~ 

Check Total ~__2_,964.75 

00622434 05/2112010 STATLAB MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 

ITEM# CT8999, 500ml jars GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 144.00 

http:2_,964.75
http:2,964.75
http:1,564.97
http:2,159.92


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP__CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112/2010 
Report Date: 05/2112010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 33 

Check Amount 

S&H, fax order to 972-436-1369 

ITEM# HI13, green hinged casse 

ITEM#CS-B70, round tip blades 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

24.54 

52.96 

300.20 

Check Total 52l.70 

00622435 05/2112010 STERICYCLE INC 

Biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 

00622436 05/21120 I 0 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON AND OFF ROAD DIESEL BOL NO. GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

19,471.66 
-----

19,47l.66 

00622437 05/2112010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMENl GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

hheck Total 60.00 

00622438 05/2112010 TEXAS CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES 

UNIVERSAL COMBINATION TOILET/S 

STANDARD FLUSH VALVE - 6 3/4" 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT 

ACORN HOT AND COLD WATER VALVE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

3,440.00 

386.00 

50.00 

1,088.00 

Check Total 4,964.00 

00622439 05/2112010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

for Remote Cer GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 532.53 

Check Total 532.53 

00622440 05/2112010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

annotated criminallaw of tx ( GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 351.00 

Check Total 35l.00 

00622441 0512112010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

apr! 0 85% fine GEN 3655 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 130.05 

Check Total 130.05 

00622442 05/2112010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

aprl 0 85% fines state portion GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,384.87 

Check Total 1,384.87 

00622443 05/21120 I 0 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 



----------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12/2010
Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COMMERICAL EXPANDED VIDEO SERV GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

COMMERICAL MUSIC GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 30.00 

COMMERICAL VIDEO ADDITIONAL OU GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5.00 

COMMERCIAL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 7.95 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 26.95 

Check Total 94.90 

00622444 05/2112010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 76.95 

£heck Total 76.95 

00622445 05/2112010 TRI-TECH INC 

ITEM#BODPA-FTA-4, BLOOD CARDS GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 330.00 

ITEM#PMRE-OGEN,SEXUAL ASSAULT GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 163.80 

S&H, FAX ORDER TO 910-457-0094 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 30.00 

ITEM#GSR-SEM(C), GSR COLLECTIO GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 88.00 

£heck Total 611.80 

00622446 05/21/2010 UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES INC 

Apr 2010 Operation & Managemen GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total __81,073.44 

00622447 05/21/2010 VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER INC 

# 948645 FLANGE LOCK NUTS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1.00 

# 3033054 CLAMP GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 23.61 

# 471622 FLANGE LOCK NUTS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 5.88 

# 1638167 SHUTTER HOUSING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 841.79 

# 20784537 GASKET GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 3.73 

# 3964870 TURBO CHARGER U282 1 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,358.12 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 200.00 

# 478344 SPACER SLEEVE GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 21.64 

# 945444 FLANGE SCREW GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 4.08 

# 973924 FLANGE SCREW GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1.12 

Check Total 

00622448 05/21/2010 VASQUEZ, JA VIER J 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 43.12 

Check Total 43.12 

http:1,358.12
http:81,073.44
http:81,073.44


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112/2010
Report Date: 05/21120 I 0 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622449 05/2112010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04/25-05/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 69.26 

Check Total 

00622450 05/21/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

GERONIMO DE LA PAZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622451 05121/2010 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYE 09/2 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total __1,781.25 

00622452 05121/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

tx pr v7-8,tx practice v7a cri GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 700.00 

Check Total 

00622453 05/2112010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/subscriptions for FY 200 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 36.67 

Check Total 

00622454 05/21/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

LIBRADO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00622455 05/21/2010 WILSON, RODNEY MORRIS 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 90.65 

Check Total 

00622456 05/21/2010 WOODY JR'S 

replace ac blower mtr, & swayb GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 276.71 

Check Total 

00622457 05/2112010 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER, CH GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00622458 05/21/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 115.15 

Check Total 115.15 

http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25




User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 15:36 

Report Name: AP CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2112010 
Current Date: 0511 2/20 10 

Page 37 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 442X04463502 Date: 41 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 22.50 

Invoice# 442X04463502 Date: 41 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 70.88 

Invoice# 442X04463502 Date: 41 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 16.62 

Check Total 154.00 

00622468 05/21120 I 0 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Statement 4123110 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00622469 05/2112010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 37900226 Date: 511110 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 37900017 Date: 51111 0 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 152229 Date: 4/29110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 43.12 

Invoice# 37900227 Date: 511/10 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 8l.l2 

00622470 05/2112010 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Services from 4/20 I0-8/20 10 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Services from 4/20 10-8/20 I 0 PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total __2,500.00 

00622471 05/21/20 I 0 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 9.00 

OASIS Meeting I JAC PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 97.00 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 216.00 

Check Total 322.00 

00622472 05/21120 I 0 GENERAL FUND 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water for 4/20 I 0 PRO 0440 7557 Water 683.10 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

Water for 4/20 I 0 PRO 0444 7557 Water 151.80 

Check Total __8,604.90 

00622473 05/21120 I 0 HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB4391 Date: 4/2211 0 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 500.00 

Invoice# OB4451 Date: 4/26/1 0 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 250.00 



----------

--------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:15:36 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112/2010

Report Date: 05/2112010 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl"ipti()l1 DIV Dept Object Object Description £heck Amount 

Check Total 750.00 

00622474 05/21/2010 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 

Invoiee# 621799 Date: 5/3/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 17.98 

Invoiee# 621799 Date: 5/311 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 3.99 

Invoiee# 621799 Date: 5/311 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 5.99 

Invoiee# 621799 Date: 5/3/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 7.99 

Check Total 35.95 

00622475 05/21/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

FC Statement 412811 0 PRO 0402 7442 Bank Fees 1.00 

Invoiee# 6990184 Date: 5/411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 2.97 

Invoiee# 6990184 Date: 5/411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 3.47 

Invoiee# 6190267 Date: 5/411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 5.87 

Invoiee# 6190267 Date: 5/411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 59.88 

Invoiee# 6190267 Date: 5/4110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 21.54 

Invoice# 6190267 Date: 5/411 0 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 2.98 

Invoiee# 6190267 Date: 5/4/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 6.46 

Invoiee# 6990184 Date: 5/4/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 13.94 

£heck Total 118.11 

00622476 05/2112010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA nONS 

Invoice# 248779 Date: 4/27/10 PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 765.45 

Invoice# 248779 Date: 4/27/10 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 179.55 

Check Total 945.00 

00622477 05/21/2010 JEMISON, ZAN 

Reimbursement "Excel 2007 Foml PRO 0402 7427 Magazines & Subseriptio 44.99 

£heck Total 44.99 

00622478 05/21/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoiee# 09473656 Date: 4/28/1 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 118.65 

Invoice# 09473656 Date: 4/2811 PRO 0440 7023 Lodging 39.55 

Check Total 158.20 

00622479 05/21/2010 LA QUINTA 

lnvoice# 05395136 Date: 4/3011 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 90.85 

Check Total 90.85 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/21/2010 
Current Date: 05/12120 I 0 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622480 05/21/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement for 415/1 0 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

1,310.98 
------

__~~8 

00622481 05/21/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-225 Date: 5/1 /1 0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Check Total 

360.50 
-----

360.50 

00622482 05/21/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 004095 5/3/1 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

53.84 
-----

53.84 
--

00622483 05/21/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 005746 Date: 4/28/10 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 006034 Date: 4/29/1 0 

Invoice# 006678 Date: 4/26/1 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 001318 Date: 4/27/10 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 006678 Date: 4/26/1 0 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

11.88 

4.00 

8.00 

6.94 

4.00 

9.24 

4.00 

14.98 

!;.heck Total 63.04 

00622484 05/21/2010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.12 

Check Total 67.12 

00622485 05/21/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00622486 05/21/2010 DESAI PE, DIPAK V 

PRIVATE AUTO MILEAGE 

PARKING EXPENSE 

LODGING CONFIRMATION #113026 F 

PER DIEM 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

228.15 

10.00 

293.25 

84.00 

Check Total 615.40 

00622487 05/21/2010 ELECTION CENTER, THE 



---------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2;ister Current Time: 15: 15:36 

ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12/2010
Report Date: 05/21120 I 0 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 245.00 

Check Total 245.00 

00622488 05/21/2010 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,225.00 

Check Total 1,225.00 

00622489 05/2112010 EUBANKS, EDDIE G 

PER DEIM TO ATTEND 2010 MIDCOA TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00622490 05/21/2010 FREUND, JOHN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00622491 05/21/2010 GUERRA, JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 53.80 

Check Total 

00622492 05/2112010 GUERRA, JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.37 

Check Total 67.37 

00622493 05/2112010 HOHLT, RUSTY RANAY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6210 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 88.00 

00622494 05/2112010 HYATT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 409.80 

Check Total 409.80 

00622495 05/2112010 JEFFERSON COUNTY HORTICULTUR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00622496 05/2112010 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 129.10 

Check Total 129.10 

00622497 05/2112010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

http:1,225.00
http:1,225.00


--------

------------

----------------

----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/1212010
Report Date: 05/2112010 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00622498 05/2112010 ROUNSA V ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 136.29 

£heck Total 136.29 

00622499 05/2112010 SKILLP A TH SEMINARS 

THE EXCELLING AS A MANAGER OR TRV 0120 5302 Education Registration Fees 149.00 

Check Total 149.00 

00622500 05/2112010 SKILLPATH SEMINARS 

THE EXCELLING AS A MANAGER OR TRV 0120 5302 Education Registration Fees 149.00 

Check Total 149.00 

00622501 0512112010 SKILLPATH SEMINARS 

THE EXCELLING AS A MANAGER OR TRV 0120 5302 Education Registration Fees 149.00 

Check Total 149.00 

00622502 05/2112010 SULLIV AN, GLEN R 

PRIV ATE AUTO MILEAGE TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 97.67 

PER DIEM TO ATTEND "2010 MIDCO TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 121.67 

00622503 05/2112010 TCAAA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622504 05/21/2010 TCAAA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622505 05/2112010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMl\ 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00622506 05/2112010 ADMIRAL APARTMENTS 

Rll07656184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.68 

Check Total 34.68 

00622507 05/21/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:15:36 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/21/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0511212010 

Page 42 

Check Amount 

RI10708 

RI106825035B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

90.00 

40.00 

RII0804 

Rl10766 942 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

230.00 

50.00 

Check Total 4 

00622508 05121/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RII07869369 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00622509 05/21/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

ad#5931031 WEL 4130 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 425.58 

00622510 05/2112010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI107056029B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

Check Total 

425.58 -- ~~~-

300.00 

00622511 05/2112010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RII06846188B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RII08018468B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00622512 05/21/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

RI10710 6229B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00622513 05/21/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI107046228B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

00622514 05/2112010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RlI06836112B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00622515 05/21/2010 FRY, THOMAS M 

RI10715935 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622516 05/21/2010 GEXAENERGY 

Rll07999019 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



-----------

-------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register CUrrent Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05112/2010
Report Date: 05/21/2010 

Page 43 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00622517 05/21/20 I 0 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

Rll07066212B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00622518 05/2112010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RII0700 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 239.29 

Check Total 239.29 

00622519 05/21/2010 HOLDER, NORMA 

Rll07625387B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00622520 05121/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

RII0523 REPAIR LEXMARK WEL 4110 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 214.90 

Check Total 214.90 

00622521 05/21120 I 0 JUST ENERGY 

RI108026252B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rll0709 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00622522 05/21/2010 MALDONADO, ROBERT 

RI107594883B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 

00622523 05/2112010 MAY,BILL 

RI10798 6036 WEL 4120 5237 U tiUties Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00622524 05/2112010 PREIS INVESTMENTS 

RI107843468B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00622525 05/21/2010 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

R 110761 6238B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00622526 05/21/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE5 

Rl108036113B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:15:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/12/2010 
Report Date: 05/21120 I 0 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00622527 05121/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rll0707 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI10800 6223B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total __~~~::1~40.00 

00622528 05/21/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

Rll07036228B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 
--~~ 

Check Total 600.00 

00622529 05/21/2010 TXU ENERGY 

RI1068563-1075 WEL l350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI10763 63-1077 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 71.76 

RII071163-1076 WEL l350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 271.76 

00622530 OS/21/2010 US BANK HOME MORTGAGE 

RII0764 4558B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622531 0512112010 WHARF APARTMENT HOMES, THE 

Rl10785 6223B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622532 05/2112010 WOODBURY PLACE APARTMENTS 

Rl10760 4401 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 149.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 522,270.77 

Grand Total 573,664.51 



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Group Health Insurance Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register: 4/26/10 through 4/30/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman Check Register



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 26, 2010 through April 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

11370 Robert H Johnston Jr M D 24.00 04/26/10 
11371 Orthopaedic Surgery & 45.09 04/26/10 
11372 Cardiology Associates of 18.86 04/26/10 
11373 Quest Diagnostics 973.80 04/26/10 
11374 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 82.60 04/26/10 
11375 Family Practice Assoc of 178.40 04/26/10 
11376 Coastal Childrens Clinic 111.40 04/26/10 
11377 Pathology Associates of 44.60 04/26/10 
11378 Ellis G Main DO. P A 95.98 04/26/10 
11379 Radiology Associates 350.04 04/26/10 
11380 Southside Womens Center 68.23 04/26/10 
11381 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 115.22 04/26/10 
11382 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 95.98: 04/26/10 
11383 Torres M D P A. Josefina 82.27: 04/26/10 
11384 Coastal Bend Womens 47.99 04/26/10 
11385 0 B Gyn Associates 71.80 04/26/10 
11386 Torr Respiratory Services 437.37 04/26/10 
11387 ... Adriana Pop-Moody M D 274.88 04/26/10 
11388 quest Diagr'l()§tic 758.62 04/26/10 
11389 D C 0 A Phy§ician 547.39: 04/26/10 
11390 Tessa Perez 
11391 :Catherine D······u·······I··a·······k········· MD 

38.501 
80.64 

04/26/10 
04/26/10 

11~92.."._.l9c:1rcji()logy Associates 9.43 04/26/10 
11393 :Calallen Minor Emergency 47.99 04/26/10 
11394 .. ..:.9.uest Diagnostics Inc 62.441 04/26/10 
11395 i South-Christu~ Spghn .. 3,340.301 04/26/10 

11396 ..............L9.h!istus S(:>'c>br'lJ-iealth 5~756:i1r 04/26/10 
11397 lClinical ~athgI()gy 135.19 04/26/10 

tl~~JL. iHjstopc:lth I.nc .. 113.96 04/26/10
~.~~.; 

11399 lF3.acjigj9.9Y& Imaging of ? 277.76: 04/26/10 
11400 Thomas Spann Clinic P A .. .4L~~L.. .04/26/10 

324.00: 04/26/10 
11402 OB/GYN Associates of 103.241 04/26/10 
11403 Espina M Eisen J 82.60 04/26/10 
11404 Hunsaker M JerryD 219.4S[ 04/26/10 
11405 Pathology Associates of 12.60 04/26/10 
11406 J P Schulze & J E Schulze 47.99i 04/26/10 
11407 Corpus Christi Allergy & 47.99' 04/26/10 
11408 0 B G Y N Associates of 71.80 04/26/10 
11409 'Cardiology Associates of 310.00 04/27/10 
1141 o Script Care Ltd 4.32i 04/28/10 
11411 Christus Spohn Health 1.200.06

1 
04/28/10 

11412 Pathology Associates of 305.41 04/28/10 
11413 Colon and Rectal 1.710.44 04/28/10 
11414 TheriotMD, Eugene 1,433.38 04/28/10 

11401 Bay Area Anes.thesia 

http:1,433.38
http:1.710.44
http:lF3.acjigj9.9Y


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 26, 2010 through April 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
11415 Woodbridge SA Services 
11416 University Care Plus 
11417 Robert S Williams M D P A 
11418 Flores M D, William C 
11419 Raymond M D, Thomas M 
11420 Corpus Christi Allergy & 
11421 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11422 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11423 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11424 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11425 South Tx Institute of 
11426 Shea Physical Therapy 
11427 Quest Diagnostics 
11428 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
11429 Ronald Woodson M D 
11430 South Texas Medical 
11431 Claude A McLelland M D 
11432 William G Curtis M D 
11433 Corpus Christi Radiology 
11434 South Texas Adult 
11435 Greg()ryA Krynski M D 
11436 Medical Arts Clinic 
11437 Colon and Rectal 
11438 P~gg~~ohnsofiD 0 PA 
11439 ~C!y Area Aflesthesia 
11440 . S.lJ.r.gicaIAssociates 
11441 Catherine Dulak MD 
11442 South Texas Adult 
11443~~~~.+~emorial- Sp~I~liQRSea 
11444 ; Lab Corp of America 
11445 .........·Surgical Associates 

Check Amt 
381.05 
119.83 
977.39 
298.74 
324.13 
237.43 
171.69 
112.20 

9.47 
57.50 

13,561.10 
803.04 
261.07 
242.54 
207.19 
419.63 
237.72 

82.60 
176.08 
162.381 
82.60r 

104.631 

704.90 
245.80 
540.001 , ,~~, ~~~~+~~~ 

82.131 
85.631 

","" 

Check Date 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 
04/28/10 

, 04/28/10 

" 

04/28/10 
04/28/10 

""'''~~.-

1 08.50! 04/28/10.....".""."."--~~~ 

1,~?:L.~51 ~~~~?~1Q~...... 
31.17' 04/28/10 
82.13: 04/28/10 

11446-i6~~bo MD, Raymond 8 70.001 04/28/10 
11447Almouie Pediatrics P A 
11448 TCorpus Christi Tot5& .......................... . 


1144~ ...!g.ole Perez M D! Mary C 
11450LQugan Eye Institute 
11451 iEspina M D, Eisen J 
11452 .. 'Coastal Cardi()l()gy 
11453 Lovoi M D, Michael S 
11454 J P Schulze & .J E Schulze 
11455 Radiology Associates L L P 
11456 Alice Heart Center 
11457 The Heart. Clinic of Corpus 
11458 Luis A Mackrizz M D 
11459 Juan J Sygal M D 
11460 Corpus Christi Nuerology 

2 

165.20; 04/28/10 
~~.~~ 

82.60 04/28/10 
49.60: 04/28/10 
43.00 04/28/10 

220.12: 04/28/10
" ~.u+c cc 

185.60! 04/28/10 
165.20 04/28/10 
47.99: 04/28/10 

9.42; 04/28/10 
142.38; 04/28/10 
90.81: 04/28/10 
82.6Q+ 04/28/10 

138.46 04/28/10 
47.99 04/28/10 

http:13,561.10


__ 

Nueces County 

Boon~Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 26, 2010 through April 30, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
11461 Comp Care Medcial Center 
11462 Radiology Associates, L L 
11463 Coastal Bend Womens 
11464 Orthopedic Surg & Sports 
11465 H M E Specialists L P 
11466 The Medical Center 
11467 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 
11468 Quest Diagnostic 
11469 Bonelli M 0, Andres 
11470 Bowen DO, Ronald W 
11471 Primary and Diagnostic 
11472 Blanca Gray M 0 
11473 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 
11474 David Gilbert M 0 
11475 Simonsen MP, Randall 
11476 Radiology~LI1]§lging of S 
11477 Retina Physicians of 
11478 The Doctors Center 
11479 South Texas Medical 
11480 Bayside Medical Cen~er 
11481 Longevity~C!r'ld WeUrless 
11482 Longevity §lr'lctWell ness 
11483 Orthopae(jic Surgery & 
11484 

em' 
0 M E Depot 

~'e:.' .•.... ' '" 

11485 ~9r19f3\lity and Well ness 
11486 RadiologyAssociates 
11487 South Texas Brain And 
11488 ; The Doctors Center 
11489 J~ffiliated Therapy Group 
11490 .e;.Kimberly§Maroney M 0 
11491 Lghristus Medical Grou~ 
11492 Quest Di§l9Dosti~s 
11493i§Q~th-Christus S~C?~n 
11494 ."~~t>.y 0 P M, Carl H 
11495 Family Practice Assoc of 
11496 Juan F Caceres M 0 
11497 Jackson C Chen M 0 
11498 Covarrubias M 0, 
11499 Dugan Eye Institute 
11500 Kingsville Medical Center P 
11501 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11502 Southside Womens Center 
11503 Corpus Christi Allergy & 
11504 0 B G Y N Associates of 
11505 Torres MOP A, Josefina 
11506 Coastal Bend Womens 

3 

Check Amt Check Date 
47.99 04/28/10 

570.96 04/28/10 
138.46 04/28/10 
151.46 04/28/10 
633.11 04/28/10 

82.13 04/28/10 
82.60 04/28/10 

324.81 04/28/10 
82.60 04/28/10 
47.99 04/28/10 
47.99 04/28/10 
47.99 04/28/10 
47.99 04/28/10 
82.60: 04/28/10 
19.80: 04/28/10 
33.54i 04/28/10 
96.481 04/28/10 
82.13 04/28/10 

156.75 04/28/10 
95.98 04/28/10 

189.23 04/28/10 
110.77 04/28/10 
82.13 04/28/10 

535.76.... 04/30/10 
185.70~ 04/30/10 
82.48i 04/30/10 

.. 2,756.4?. 04/30/10 
82.13 04/30/10 
57'.§Zl. 04/30/10 
82.601 04/30/10 
47.99! 04/30/10

~.""-,,.~-~ 

490.241 04/30/10 
4, 112.~~-r·· 04/30/10 

47.99' 04/30/10 
38.50, 04/30/10 

_ ~h h_~_h_h_"_7~_'~'" 

1,981.25' 04/30/10 
47.99 04/30/10 

188.18 04/30/10 
43.00. 04/30/10 
66.98 04/30/10 
95.901 04/30/10 

103.95' 04/30/10 
47.99' 04/30/10 

255.66 04/30/10 
300.00 04/30/10 

71.80 04/30/10 

http:1,981.25


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 26, 2010 through April 30, 2010 


Check No. 
11507 
11508 
11509 
11510 
11511 
11512 
11513 
11514 
11515 
11516 
11517 
11518 
11519 
11520 
11521 
11522 
11523 
11524 
11525 
11526 
11527 
11528 
11529 
11530 

.. 

11531 
11532 
11533 
11534 

Payee 
Boriack M D, Leroy A 
Frank E Martinez M D 
Aririguzo M D, Jude M 
Robert A Fernandez M D 
Orthopedic Surg & Sports 
J J Carr M D P A 
Quest Diagnostics Inc 
Blanca Gray M D 
Radiology And Imaging Of 
Clinical Pathology 
THOMAS SPANN CLINIC 
Radiology Associates, L L 
Espina M D, Eisen J 
Coastal Cardiology 
Pathology Associates of 
Radiology & Imaging of S 
Coastal Cardiol()gy 
J P Schulze &J E Schulze 
RadiologYf'-ssociates L L P 
Corpus Christi Urology 
Prime DX 
q~~oPC1~d ic Assoc of C C 
Orth()p~dic Associates of 
Quest Diagnostic 
Corpus Christi Outpatient 
Bayf'-rea Anesthesia 
Claude A McLelland M D 

11536 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal 
11537 Christian M Dickson D PM' ..................~+ ...... .... 

11538 .~~+_~B.~........K Emergency 

11539 Mel"!10riClJ~.§eCl!kling Sea 
11540 ..... Beeville Familypractice 
11541 ~ South Texas Pulmonary 
11542 "Christus Spohn Health 
11543 •Radiology Associates L L P r 

Check Amt Check Date 
180.47 04/30/10 
47.99 04/30/10 
40.30 04/30/10 
68.36 04/30/10 

229.73 04/30/10 
66.40 04/30/10 
48.05 04/30/10 

119.18 04/30/10 
47.63 04/30/10 
25.60 04/30/10 
47.99 04/30/10 

159.96 04/30/10 
156.90 04/30/10 
111 .13. 04/30/10 
42.80 04/30/10 

1.49 04/30/10 
90.50 04/30/10 
95.98 04/30/10 

175.02 04/30/10 
36.41 04/30/10 

1~~:QQ~ 04/30/10 
2,449.~§· 04/30/10 

428.04: 04/30/10 
705.()B!....Q413.Q!1 0 

10,400.161 04/30/10
mn N NNNN~'~"+m"m 

148.501 04/30/10
.'""""",""""' .. 

82.601 04/30/10 

Medical Center 11535 106.67' 04/30/10
mh>' 

C()~p.CClr~ tv1edcial Center 120.75: 04/30/10 

300.00 04/30/10 
81.10 04/30/10 

256.7 04/30/10 
93.5 04/30/10 
47.99: 04/30/10 

138.46. 04/30/10 
19,310.27: 04/30/10 

41 .19 04/30/10 
95,587.49 


4 


http:95,587.49
http:19,310.27


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 5/26/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions Summary

Link: Special Motions backup



f . 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for May 26, 2010 


1. 	 $2,000.00 to Corpus Christi Downtown Management District for the promotion of 
economic development in Nueces County 
1285-5478 $2,000.00 

2. 	 $211,655.00 to Nueces County Appraisal District for the 2010 third quarter budget 
allocation 
1285-5491 $209,091.00 
0120-5491 $2,564.00 

$211,655.00 

3. 	 $8,444.54 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services project 
0120-5310 $8,444.54 

4. 	 $149,107.72 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to The Banquete Park Phase 1 B project 
2709-5312 $64,967.70 Pay Estimate 1 
2709-5312 $84,140.02 Pay Estimate 2 

$149,107.72** 

5, 	 $840.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309/19175005 $378.00 
1917-5309119175006 $252.00 

1917-5309/19175009 $210.00 


$840.00 


6. 	 $4,166.67 to Meyers, Villa & Associates for consulting services related to the Jail 
Diversion Program for April 2010 
2362-5305 $4,166.67 

7. 	 $33,695.90 to J & J Insulation and Acoustics, Inc. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County Waco Street Jail Floor Tile Removal and Restoration Project 
1917-5312119175009-5312 $33,695.90 FINAL PAYMENT 

8. 	 $8,550.29 to Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HV AC Rehabilitation & Smoke 
Purge Project 
1917-5312/1917701-5312 $8,550.29 

http:8,550.29
http:8,550.29
http:33,695.90
http:33,695.90
http:4,166.67
http:4,166.67
http:149,107.72
http:84,140.02
http:64,967.70
http:149,107.72
http:8,444.54
http:8,444.54
http:211,655.00
http:2,564.00
http:209,091.00
http:211,655.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Commissioners Court Special Motions 
May 26,2010 
Page 2 

9. 	 $6,000.00 to Tomas Duran for consulting services related to the self-funded health 
program for May 2010 
0103-5305 $6,000.00 

10. 	 $33,441.45 to Branscomb PC for professional legal services related to Cheryl Green as 
representative for Eric Green 
1285-5301 $33,441.45 

11. 	 $2,000.00 to Texas A&M University Corpus Christi for the National Youth Sports & 
Wellness Program three week summer program to provide low-income households access 
to fitness activities, nutritional education and strategies for developing healthier lifestyles 
5110-1410/511002-5433 $1,000.00 
5110-1410/511003-5433 $1,000.00 

12. 	 $134,644.72 to Barcom Commercial, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B" 
1917-5312/19174003-5312 $134,644.72 

13. 	 $9,155.00 to Bullock, Bennett & Associates, LLC for professional engineering services 
related to the Hazel Bazemore Park plans and specifications, storm water pollution 
prevention and health and safety plan 
1901-5310/190121-5310 $9,155.00 

14. 	 $5,000.00 to LEAD First, Inc. to provide funding for the Back to School Education and 
Diabetes Fair August 21,2010 
5110-1410/511001-5433 $4,000.00 
5110-1410/511 002-5433 $1,000.00 

** The County Judge approved early release of check to Bay Area Contracting and 
Construction, Inc. on May 7, 2010 

http:1,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:9,155.00
http:9,155.00
http:134,644.72
http:134,644.72
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:33,441.45
http:33,441.45
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00


MIKE PUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 


To: 

From: 

Ms. Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Mike Pusley ~ 
N ueces Coun 
Precinct One 

Is

~ 

~'l\-
sio\er 

Date: May 3,2010 

Re: Outside Agency Funding - Downtown Management District 

My office has reviewed and approved the payment of $2000.00 from Precinct One Outside Agency Funding (1285
5478). Request for disbursement of funding is attached. 


Please place on the May 15,2010 Special Motions listing for approval by the Commissioners Court. 


Thank you. 


JMP/jld 

901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361) 888-0245· FAX: (361) 888-0284 



COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPROVAL 
PR#: g. ( t 07 54 
po#: 	 301t/50 
V#: V?;2S Itt 
OEPT CODING: ,~O_ID~~~=r-..:::::...;;!..!.~_ 
APPROVAl/DATE: 

April 28, 2010 

Nueces County Commissioner's Court 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303.05 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attn: 	 Mike Pusley 
Commissioner Precinct One 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

Thank you for the recent opportunity to present the Corpus Christi Downtown 
Management District (DMD) and our on-going projects to the Nueces County 
Commissioner's Court. Stimulating and promoting economic development in downtown 
Corpus Christi has been our mission since 1993. We are pleased to know that the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court created a program by resolution in November 2008 that 
promotes economic development efforts Countywide. 

Attached is an executed contract with Nueces County wherein the DMD will use its 
resources to promote economic development efforts in Nueces County and downtown 
Corpus Christi. 

With this letter DMD respectfully requests disbursement of $2,000.00 to be used for the 
purposes identified in the attached budget. Please let me know if any additional 
information is required at this time. I may be reached at 857-8991. 

XC: CCDMD Board of Direct 

• 

ACTlON APPRQVJlJ..: (~CK ONE) 

o FILE ~PAY IiAGDI)A 
o CALENDAR 0 SET MEE11NG 
o J :~_S47B 
DATE: ~ iJJO\ D 
SIGNATURE: 

361-882-2363 • FAX 361-884-9591 

http:2,000.00


.. 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 10,2010 I 

Peggy Hayes r" 
County AUditorf. 

Loyd Neal 5) II 
County Judge If 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 - 3rd Quarter Allocation" 

~ f: , ":. ! f 

I-I. 

! ' 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX I t 
({StILet 5 /1 ,u 



RECEIVED 


MAY 05 2010 


County JJd~~ 
By_·····~~-

May4.2010 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2010 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 100610 

TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 .-~~. CT. AO;.nNiSTRATiON 

DUE DATE: JUNE 30. 2010 

hURD QUARTER 
AMOUNT DUE: $209,091 

RECEIVED 
MAY 0 5 2010 Je,; 
Nueces County 


Commissionen Court 

Admhdstration 


Payments not received by the due da.t~ ,vtJ'! qe a~~e~s~.a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent mtl'rest.· 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
~~ODING 



May 4, 2010 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2010 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 100610 

TAXING UNIT: FARM TO MARKET 
\ ,-,:v1. CT. AC;.HN.STMATiON 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: JUNE 30, 2010 

~HIRD QUARTER 
AMOUNT DUE: $2,564 

RECEIVED 
MAY 05 2010 Je 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Administr9tion 


PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
1C_O_D_'N......G-t~o...::....;;....-.:;-.:.-~ 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (1O~}t/ilkaint itlteiBiU:"' 

~ , 
1 I; , 



... , . 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 7,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director/L 
Nueces County Departmen~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0639360 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

.,.. . 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I/~tcl 5/1111 J 



.. fIIItt , .. 

l 

GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County May 8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0639360 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Stormwater Services 

Professional Services for the period ending April 26. 2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

44,166.00 

48.53 Total Earned 
,/21,433.76 > 

Previous Fee Billing /12,989.22 

Current Fee Billing 8,444.54 

Total Fee 8,444.54 

Total this Invoice d8,444.~ 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

PUBLiC WORKS 

IP 

!:"l: f<' ; t 

. i .It. ,vi ,,

>, > 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham, Smith and Partners I P.O. Box 440029 I Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:27658.00


Director of Public Works 

Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Roxanna Hunt 

Director Grants Administration 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, ~~~~ 

Director ofPubli~~ 


RE: 	 Banquete Park Phase 1 B 

DATE: 	 April 1, 2010 

Attached are forms "ESTIMATE FOR P ARTlAL PAYMENT" payment No.1 for your further 
handling. 

GRANTS ADMIN.t!?TRAT!ON 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

Attachments 	 --- --_....._-----_._-  ' 
(\', ~~I IiuRANT8I 

i 	 i 

IAt~e;,:1n A-::ccunts Payable 

~P'I~/;:UBUTION DATE: 

~~~--.. 
NlECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

MAY 072010 
PAlI)..JG 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I/sit. i 51 It J 10 



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

The commissioners court approves all claims against the county prior to release of county funds. In case of 
an emergency. the County Official or Department may request that a disbursement be made without prior 
submission to the Commissioners Court this form. 

I am requesting a manual (typed) check payable to 

in the amount of $ (08, 35l , ()5 

Gn.A, ifYI ciiD 0 

Date and time of a.m. or .m. 

Date and time requested 
for of the manual check: 

Special Instructions (contact person. phone number. delivery. etc.): 

'::ffiC)[)\U< QQ AjD ex-\- oY II] em 50 I 

a.m. or .m. 

nature: 

's Office 

____ Claim is approved for payment As authorized by the Commissioners Court. I, 
____ Claim or request not approved Samuel L. Neal. Jr., County Judge authorize an 

early release of a typed check. State Reason: 

CkNo: 

Signed: Signature?:~~~'--!..~;Q!:~~__-:--__-I 

Date and Time: a.m. or .m. 

C:/MyDocumentslOfficefTypecheckrelease 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

DUE DATE: 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Ste. 303 

888-04441 FAX #888-0445 


INTERNAL ROUTING FORM 

1 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: IFB No. Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No. : 2832-09 

I Contractor: Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 03/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/2010 Notice to Proceed: 03/08/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $299,000.00 L-Original Contract Days: 125 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Days: 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 125 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $299,000.00 l ~ 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions LS 25% $ 8,250.00 $ 2,062.50 
2. Demolition LS 70% $ 2,800.00 $ 1,960.00 
3. Site-work LS 20% $160,804.00 $ 32,160.80 
4. Concrete Sports Foundation LS 0% $ 28,492.00 $ 0.00 
5. Masonry LS 0% $ 2,261.00 $ 0.00 
6. Misc. Steel LS 0% $ 6,210.00 $ 0.00 
7. Carpentry LS 75% $ 10,646.00 $ 7,984.50 
8. Roofing LS 100% $ 2,325.00 $ 2,325.00 
9. Doors/Frames/Hardware LS 0% $ 5,335.00 $ 0.00 
10. Finishes LS 0% $ 2,400.00 $ 0.00 
11. Misc. Specialties LS 0% $ 350.00 $ 0.00 
12. Plumbing LS 0% $ 7,885.00 $ 0.00 
13. Electrical LS 0% $ 8,000.00 $ 0.00 
14. Labor Burden LS 25% $ 2,245.00 $ 561.25 
15. General Liability LS 25% $ 11,090.00 $ 2,772.50 
16. Overhead LS 25% $ 14,745.00 $ 3,686.25 
17. Profit LS 25% $ 12,288.00 $ 3,072.00 
18. Bonds LS 100% $ 11,445.00 $ 11,445.00 
19. Builders Risk LS 25% $ 1,429.00 $ 357.25 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $ 68,387.05 

NlfCES COUN1Y AUDITOR 

1 of 3 MAY 072010 
Revised 3PAll!).JG 

http:3PAll!).JG


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

! 

I 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized ! 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $234,032.30 IContract Days Remaining: 107 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $68,387.05 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 0.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 3,419.3s-;T
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C) $64,967.701 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 0.00 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] $64,967.7OT 

Nl.ECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

MAY 072010 
20f3 

PAlD-JG 
Revised 3/3112010 

http:234,032.30


.. 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By:~~~A~~~__ 3' 3 z...lt:J___ · Date: 
" / CONTMtTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~~ Date: 4- - /-,/0 
EN E 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

BY:~~ Date:~ 
NOECES C NTYJT 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Revised 3/3112010 



Director of Public Wor1l:s 

Department of Public Works Glen R. SUllivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9·1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Roxanna Hunt 
Director Grants Administration 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 
Director ofPub~~ 

Banquete Park Phase IB 

April 27, 2010 

Attached are fonus "ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT" payment No.2 for your further 
handling. 

Attachments 

[GRANTS;

i : 

~Atteil.::m Asc(:unts Payc;lc 

~2T:ON "DATE: 

'lEES COUNTY AUDITOR 

NAY 072010 
PAlO-JQ 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

It'cstQd CO/,Jilu 



NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Ste. 303 

888-04441 FAX #888-0445 

INTERNAL ROUTING FORM 
I 

TO: 

FROM: 

~ Claudia Lobell! Marie Carrales 
(circle one name) 

~rOn±:S}).J:1 p.± 
DATE: 


DUE DATE: iQ-:Sf\ 0 
----~~----------------~ 

RETURN TO: c£ Ad; to6 oQf\ ~ Q 

SUBJECT: 

sen.cl 



----

The commissioners court approves all claims against the county prior to release of county funds. In case of 
an emergency, the County Official or Department may request that a disbursement be made without prior 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

.£to ()) cl. til :b 

a.m. or m. 

a.m. or .m. 

's Office 

As authorized by the Commissioners Court, I, 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.. County Judge authorize an 
early release of a typed check. 

Signature: 
~--~~~~~~~----------~ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

submission to the Commissioners Court this form. 

I am requesting a manual (typed) check payable to 

in the amount of $ 8i{ J IY 0 . O~ 

Oru. f N\.. din 0 t\ ~ ~ d. %CfX1ID fY\t\::t 

Date and time of 

Date and time requested 
of the manual check: 

Special Instructions (contact person, phone number, delivery, etc.): 

'bJDf)iC.oA. J?o lifD extoy I'] 

Claim is approved for payment 
____ Claim or request not approved 

State Reason: 

CkNo: 

Signed: 

Date and Time: a.m. or .m. 

C:/MyDocumentslOffice/Typecheckrelease 

http:bJDf)iC.oA


Jr-

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No. : 2832-09 

IContractor: Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Estimate No.: For the Pay Period: 04/30/2010 
Date of Contract Award: ~otice to Proceed: 03/08/2010h2/17~2010

$299,000.00v Original Contract Days: 125Original Contract Amount: 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Days: 

Adjusted Contract Days: 125Less Contingency: 
$299,000.00...Adjusted Contract Amount: 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions LS 60% $ 8,250.00 $ 4,950.00 
2. Demolition LS 100% $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 
3. Site-work LS 45% $160,804.00 $ 72,361.80 
4. Concrete Sports Foundation LS 30% $ 28,492.00 $ 8,547.60 
5. Masonry LS 0% $ 2,261.00 $ 0.00 
6. Misc. Steel LS 100% $ 6,210.00 

$ 10,646w, 9,581.40 
$ 6,210.00 

7. Carpentry LS 90% 
8. Roofing LS 100% $ 2,325. 2,325~

O.9. Doors/Frames/Hardware LS 0% $ 5,335.00 
10. Finishes LS 0% $ 2,400.00 $ 0.00 
11. Misc. Specialties LS 0% $ 350.00 $ 0.00 
12. Plumbing LS 90% $ 7,885.00 $ 7,096.50 
13. Electrical LS 82% $ 8,000.00 $ 6,560.00 
14. Labor Burden LS 60% $ 2,245.00 $ 1,347.00 
15. General Liability LS 60% $ 11,090.00 $ 6,654.00 
16. Overhead LS 60% $ 14,745.00 $ 8,847.00 
17. Profit LS 60% $ 12,288.00 $ 7,372.80 
18. Bonds LS 100% $ 11,445.00 $ 11,445.00 
19. Builders Risk LS 60% $ 1,429.00 $ 857.40 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $ 156,955.50 

I 

ftECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

1 of 3 MAY 072010 

http:299,000.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorize$l 
1. 1 18 $64,967.70 v 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: $149,892.28 IContract Days Remaining: 85 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $156,955.50 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 0.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 7,847.78 'T 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B - C) $149,107.72 T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 64,967.70 v 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] $ 84,140.021 

NUECES COUNlY AUDITOR 

MAY 07 2010 
2of3 PAlD-JG 

Revised 412712010 

http:149,892.28


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, , certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: _......;i"--/~..."j" Date: '/21- /0~:...-I-t3~ht.JQo,r:7"-/::.-------
rCONT~CTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 4-.2:.7-/0BY:4.2Q~
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ~rtr Date:yJIII 
Nt1ECES C NTY~ S 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 4/2212010 



, 


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 May 3,2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P. 
Director of Public 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project from 04/01/2010 through 04/30/2010. This contract was 
awarded in Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

l/~t~ ro) /II/ :::> 



) 'E C 
ARCHITECTS 

May 1,2010 

INVOICE NO. 09 

Nueces County Public Works 

901 Leopard St., Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: Architectura/IEngineering Services for Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For ArchitecturallEngineering Consultant Services rendered from 4/01110 through 4/30110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month of April included: 
Reviewed re-submittals on the Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail". Provided submittal review of 
Wall Joint Replacement Project. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly 
rates, not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proi.# Proiect Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect-8 @$105. $840.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice ------------------------------------------- $840.00 

Thank you, 

~ .·tIt
JEC Arc . c s, Inc. ! :. 

hm 1-1?175tJ()5- /ljl8.()a 

____._.. -.wl&!:'-H-···.~j;;; .=:~i-t.~1t~': 
P.o. Box 260161 - Cotpus Christi, TX 78426-0161 - 3649 Leopard St., Suite 407 - Cotpus Christi. TX 78408 

(361) 904-0804 Fax (361) 904-0925- jcoffin@)ECatchitects.com 

http:904-0925-jcoffin@)ECatchitects.com
http:59,898.00


" 
< \ '" 

InvoiceMeyers, Villa & Associates 
1 0004 Wurzbach Rd. #PMB-267 
San Antonio, TX 78230 

Nueces County Sheriffs Dept. 
ATTN: Maria Medrano 
P.O. Box 1940 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78403 

4,166.67 4,166.67Evaluation/Consultation Services for JAIL DIVERSION Program, Services 
for April 2010. 
Please see attachments for April 2010 Activity Reports. 
Provided continuous T A via phone, fax and email. 

!Attcr.~»n Accounts Payable 

lDISTRIBUTION DATE: 

fro;29 -/0 
-.~------

Evaluation Services also include Technical Assistance via phone 
calls, e-mails, and fax. 

Make checks payable to Meyers, Villa & 
Associates 

TAX ID: 61-1494376 

.7mp'tDlJing- &mnutnitie.1 one .9ft09'UU1t at a !Jime 

Visit our web site @www.meyersvilla.com 

http:www.meyersvilla.com
http:4,166.67
http:4,166.67


MVA Management Report: NCO JD 

3/26/2010 4/23/2010 

DATE SERVICE TYPE UNITS 

3/26/20 I 0 Other Staff: XP 3 
Review draft of sustainability plan 

3/26/2010 Admin Staff: AT 

file reports 

3/26/2010 Other Staff: XP 3 

Review draft of sustainability plan 

3/26/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: AV 20 

Worked on Jail Diversion Sustainability Plan ... 

4/5/2010 Admin Staff: AT 

file reports 

4/5/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: JC 3 

Run reports and send final info to Debbie 

4/20/2010 Evaluation/Compliance Staff: AV 8 
Prep work for NCO JD commissioners court sustainability meeting. 

Thursday, April 29, 2010 Page 1 of 2 



... 

DATE SERVICE TYPE UNITS 

4/2112010 Site Visits Staff: AV 42 

Departed SA to CC and attended the Nueces County Commissioners Court meeting; debriefed with 
Chiefand DO; returned to SA. 

4/2112010 Staff: JC 42 

Travel to CC, attend Commissioner's Court meeting and back 

4/22/2010 Staff: JC 1 

Data 

TOTAL UNITS 124 

Thursday, April 29, 2010 Page 2 of 2 



, " • 1: 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 11, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire ~ 
Nueces County Departm~Uc Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions (Estimate for Final Payment) 

Please authorize YOLir staff to place the following Invoice from J&J Insulation and 
Acoustics, Inc, on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Floor Tile Removal and 
Restoration Project that was awarded in Commissioners Court January 6, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\is+cc:L, s/lJ...j./0 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Floor Tile Removal and Restoration 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: No. 2828-09 

IContractor: J & J Insulation And Acoustics, Inc. 

3 
01/06/2010 
$56,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$56,000.00 

! 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount i 

1. Insurance and Bonding LS 100% $ 3,250.00 $ 3,250.00 
2. Mobilization LS 100% $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
3. First Floor LS 100% $ 5,100.00 $ 5,100.00 
4. Second Floor LS 100% $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
5. Fourth Floor LS 100% $ 8,800.00 $ 8,800.00 
6. Fifth Floor LS 100% $ 8,950.00 $ 8,950.00 
7. Sixth Floor LS 100% $27,400.00 $ 27,400.00 
8. De-Mobilization LS 100% $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. i 

15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $56,000.00 

10f3 
Revised 511 0120 I 0 



· . 
ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 17 $ 3,087.60 v 

2. 2 11 $ 19,216.60 0/ 

3. 
14. 
i 5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $ 22,304.10 .; 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $ 0.00 IContract Days Remaining: 17 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $56,000.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 0.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $56,000.00 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $22,304.10 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] $33,695.90 v' 

PR# 

PO# 

DcPT
20f3 

Revised 5/1012010I COD!NG 

I RECEIVH\JG 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received . 

..l ~ -l :r. f'\ s u Iat.Or" P lid Ac 0 rJ':':' tiCS .]:nc 

By: Wal!l}UL a~ tn~ Date: 5-//-10 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:~.Cta? .5-1/-../0Date: 
GlNEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 5/1012010 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


May 4, 2010 

Mr. Jerry J. Majek 
J & J Insulation And Acoustics, Inc. 
800 Cantwell Lane 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78408 

RE: IFB No. 2828-09 Nueces County Waco Street Jail Floor Tile Removal and Restoration 

Dear Mr. Majek, 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above-reference project on May 4, 2010. 

Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 


Please feel free to call Mario R. Garza, P.E. with any questions. Mr. Garza can be reached at his 
office 361/888-0804 or on his cell phone 3611548-0598. His e-mail address is 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 

Sincerely, 

42~e~9--"~~::.-------
Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director ofPublic Works 


Cc: 	 Mr. Jim Kaelin 

Sheriff, Nueces County 


. '""!' '. 

901 leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


-05/65/2010 13:52 13618525539 JJ INSULAnON 	 PAGE 02/02 

oCONSENT OF SURETY 	 OWNER 
ARCHITECT oTO FINAL PAYMENT 
(:ONTRACTOR o

AlA Doct.lf/'1.fmt G707 SURETY o 
(Instructions on reverse side) OTf-rER o 
TO OWNER', Nue ces Coun ty ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: I FB N02828-09 
(,vam""r.daddrT!$.'J gO 1 Leo par d 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
CONTRACT FOR: Floor Til eRe m0 val a il d 

Restoration 

PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED: Jan u a r y 6, 2 0 1 (} 
(TWlmu.;rtd lidd"".<r) 	 Nu~ c e $ C0 U n t y Wa coS t r e e t J ail 

901 Leopard
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

In accord:mce with the provisi(')!"fS of 'he Contract between the Owner and the Omtr.l.('tor a~ infticllted abo ....'C, the 
(In!"'i nalllf!(;n1(/ fIdd~ orslI!T!f;t'J 

ARCH INSURANCE COMPANY 


3100 BROADWAY- KANSAS CITY, MO 64111 


. StlRIrTY, 

on bond of 
(11'1.«1>1 ,.tc",.~ tmd addll!:>.,o!Contractorj 

J&J Insulation And Acoustics. Tnc. 

Bao Cantwell 

Corpus Christi, TX 78408 


• CONTRACTOR. 
. hereby approves of the flna: Pl'yment ((J (he Contractor, and agrees tbat final payment [() the Con(r(lctOf ~hali not rElieve the Surety of 

any of its ObUg2dons (Q 

(l"SI!'1 nam~ "nd I114drm cfOJIOf!!") 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

• O\'('N~R. 

l'l WTfNHSS 'WrlEREOF. the Surety JUl.") hereunto set lt~ hand nn lh~.; ct;\re: MAY 6, 2 a1 a 
(I...·.". In wrltI'1;1 t/lr 'l'tOfllh/oII""'t'" by tbtI nwnttric d(lliumd.!"!(.(r.) 

AU"'rC\ ,Y-
(!>cal): 

ARCH INSURANCE COMPANY 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution prInted in red. An 
origihal assures that changes wilt not be obscured as may OCcur when doouments are reprOduced. 
See Ir.Slruction Sheet for limited license for Reproduction of thfs document 

G707-1994• 



.r 
i·

 
Ii.

·
i 

IIII
I I

' I
.J!U

." 
',

f;
 1.

11 
I 
Iii

.I 
I. 

(i
 

; 
i 

~ 
. 

O
il 

&
 

I 
""

&
 ~ 

s:
I 

~ ~
I 

-
I·~

 II
I ,·

··1 
I .. 

)--
j 

i 
~ 

·8
 

"I
~n
 h

 
if 

''
''
 a
-
I
'I

 I.
," 

I 
'I

 
J!

S
 i

8 8 
'J'

 II
 
il

_~
' 

.~
I 

.-
~ 

J 
.1



of

 . ,
-,

 
. 

I"·
 I:41

-'1 If
•
•
,'

 
.. :.-

-1
'1-

. 
I 

I.,f.
l. 

III
 j


~f
 

If
; 

..
 

1$0
"
.,

 fl
I l

 ,

I!I~ 
iIf

 I
~"
.!

I·
 .. 

·r
 r

 .
1

 
• 

:1 
I ... 

! ;
 Ii 

i~
N

 

I 
!;; 
,I

 
§5

!L
 

IJ~
tr.

 'I.
 I,t

II
! 

II··
::1>

'1 
i 

1.1
 

[,
) 

~ 
0

I
!
~
 i

 
' 

..
. 1

 
1

:
:
1

.
 

..
 


I. 

g: 
g 

~
I
 

J 
1

1
1

 
5~
 

r 
I'

!\
r 

§
1'1

. J 
I 

~ 
If

 
m

.... 
S(

· 
~

lI
t

II) I. 
I sa. 

' 
I

Q
.II

SI.
 

~ 
. r

 If
I 

J 
I 

IQ. 

!i
 

!
:
.
i

f
.
 

~ 
I 

~
~ 

filI
i i

 ti
l I

I 1
1 

i J
 

1 I. 
If

 



STATE OF PENN8VLVANIA as 

COUN1Y OF PHlI.ADI!LPHIAas 

CERTIFICATION 

t ' 

~UllIn J..... SeaIaIIr""An:hlr'lilu'wlllll ~.,..dD"_"'IIIl".It........_-..;..

M!y 1,2008 . • ....d .......,.........................,:.......__... 


.,U..............................U ............... fII.........:andl.idJer . 


..,......J.1IctJIIII Pelt. who 1••.:.1Id ..........,....,.vtce AI.............'.....·4........ 

af........IIJdPvlMrot.~..daIr.aIId_Pv¢II••_ ..MIt·......Q1mpInJ. 

. . 

'" lE81lMONYWtERBOF.I .........................·and....... .af..Anb·.......

Company on tbII 6th 2010 . •••.• ..,of MAY I 

,.,.·~af~....... afthole .............. tD ...blnlallld ..................., ........ ....., 

m:I a..y...no.......,. bInd"CGmpany••..,t_".mar.._and tD ................ 


Pll!AllE8I!ND ALL GLMI"""RB.ADlCJTO'-"'"TO~FOII :DIIiI.I8A1iJ1RtE811: 

MIl ......S......,.....1. 
PI lliiIIIpIda, PA 11182 

OOMLOO13 00 0303 ~e~~ .....2of2 PrInted In U.S.A. 
~\\'*'~~\,\%~·~j1:~1 



CONTRACtOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
RELEASE OF LIENS ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document G706A 

CONTRACTOR 

SURElY 
o 
o 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER o 

TO OWNER: 	 Nueces County ARCHITECTS PROJECT NOJ F!3 ~! 02828 - 09 
(Nallle and at/tlre,....\) 901 Ue 0par d 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
CONTRACT FOR: Floor Ti 1e Remova 1 and 

Restoration 

PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED: Jan u a r y 6, 2010 
(Nallle (/I/{I add!"e.") 	 N u e c esC 0 u n t y 14 acoS t r e e t J ail 

901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

STATE OF: Te xas 
COUNlYOF: Nueces 
The undersigned herehy certifies (ha( (0 (he hes( of (he undersigned's knowledge, informa(ion and helief, excep( as Iis(ed below, (he 
Releases or Waivers of Lien a((ached herelO include (he ComraClor, all Suhcomrac(ors, all suppliers of ma(erials and equipmem, and all 
performers of Work, lahor or services who have or may have liens or encumbrances or (he righ( (0 assert liens or encumbrances agains( 
any property of (he Owner arising in any manner OU( of (he performance of (he COnlraCl referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

None 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 	 CONTRACTOR:J &J Ins u1a t ion .1\ n d AC 0 us tic s , I ~~ C 
(Nallle al/{I add!"!!.«) 80 0 Can t well 

1. 	 COnlraclOr's Release or Waiver of Liens, condi(ional upon Corpus Christi, TX 784J8 
receip( of final payment. 

2. 	 Separa(e Releases or Waivers of Liens from SuhcomraClors 
and ma(erial ami equipmen( suppliers, (() (he ex(em 
required hy (he Owner, accompanied by a lis( (hereof. BY: 

Martha Ann Majek - President 
(/'rill(ed IUilJU!({lldlil/ej 

Subscrihed am 

NOIalY Public 

•
CAUTION: You. $hQuld sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes'WiIt not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

AlA DOCUMENT G706A • CONTHACTOH'S AFFIDAVIT OF HEI.EASE OF I.IENS • 199~ 

EDITION' 'AlA • 1D199~ • THE AMEHICAN INSTITlTE OF AHCHITECTS. IryYi NEW YOHK 
AVENI E. NW. WASHINGTON. nL 20006-'i292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying......... 
 G706A-1994violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 



CONtRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document C706 

CONTRACTOR 

SURETY 
o 
o 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER o 

TO OWNER 
(Name alld addre.'i.."\j 

PROJECT: 
(Nallle (lnd adt/res.xl 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 

Nueces County Waco 
9Ul Leopard 
Corpus Christl, TX 

78401 

Street 

78401 

ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO.: I F'3 

CONTRACT FOR: Floor Ti le 
Restoration 

J~rTRACT DATED: Ja n u a ry 

~IO 2 82 8- 09 

Removal and 

2010 

STATE OF: Ie xas 
COUNlYOF: Nueces 
The undersigned herehy certifies that, except as listed below, payment has heen made in full and all obligations have othelwise been 
satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and for all known indebtedness and 
claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with the performance of the Contract referenced above 
for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way he held responsible or encumhered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 
None 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety ro Final Payment. Whenever Surety is 
involved, Consent of Surety is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent of Surety, may he used for this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: 0 yes 0 no 

The/ol/ou'inp, slIpportinf!, documents should he attached hereto 
~rrequired hy the Ouner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontracrors 
and material and equipment suppliers, to the extent 
required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens (AlA Document 
G706A). 

CONTRACTORJ &J Ins u1a t ion And Aco u s tic ~ INC 
(N(/IIII! (///(1 (/(/dr<l."1 31) 0 Can t we 1 1 

Corpus Christi, TX 784~8 

BY: 

Martha Ann Majek - President 
(Prill/ed name (1I1d lillel 

Notary Public: "~'1A::~h.li 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures tha~ change.s will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet forLimited License for Reproduction of this document. 

•- AlA DOCUMENT G706 • CONTRACTOR'S AfFInAVIT OF PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND ClAIMS 
1994 EDmON' 'AlA' 0 199~ • THE AMERlCAN INSTlTl TE OF ARCHrI1,CrS, 17Yi NEW YORK 
AVENI'E, NW, WASHINGTON, D.C. 2000(,·';292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. G706-1994 

http:adt/res.xl


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 11, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor ~ 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Directo 
Nueces County Departmen Q blic Works 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 from 
Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation 
& Smoke Purge Project approved in Commissioners' Court September 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888·0490 FAX (361) 888·0485 

(I·sf..... d 6/r;r) IU 



'.f • 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge 
Owner: Nueces County 
IFB No. 2806-09 

I Contractor: Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. 

! Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 04/3012010 
Date of Contract Award: 09/16/2009 Notice to Proceed: 01/05/10 
Original Contract Amount: $283,000.00 /Original Contract Days: 190 
Add Total Change Order Amount: 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 190 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $283,000.00 ,/ 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


I 
Item No. and Description 

Bid 
Qty. 

& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

I 1. Demolition L.S. 100% $ 15,003.00 $ 15,003.00 
i 2. Units, Valves, and Ductwork L.S. 100% $109,990.00 $109,990.00 
! 3. Piping & Insulation L.S. 100% $ 26,001.00 $ 26,001.00 

~OIS L.S. 60% $ 80,016.00 $ 48,009.60 
. rica I L.S. I 90% $ 9,990.00 $ 8,991.00 

6. Test, Balance &Start-up L.S. 85% $ 30,000.00 $ 25,500.00 
7. Exhaust Fans LS. 75% $ 12,000.00 $ 9,000.00 
8. 

i 9. 
! 10. 

11 
! 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $242,494.60 

1 of 3 
Revised 511 0/2010 



. ...• 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 15 $ 79,320.82'; 
2. 2 19 $ 41,894.81 .; 
3. 3 23 $100,603.95./ 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $221,819.58 '" 

Contract Balance Remaining: $ 61,180.42 '" IContract Days Remaining: 106 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $242,494.60 .; 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 12,124.73 "'Ii 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $230,369.87 .t I 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $221,819.58 v 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] $ 8,550.29 ..IT 

PUBLIC WORKS 

~~- rBJD~SD~ 
t.r·--- tj~_ 20f3 
jVir , 3 

Revised 5/1012010 

r'~-'~ -
IR~~E I V~J _____ .iffj IJ I P 

http:61,180.42


· .. 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: S:,..//L-/12, 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: _____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 5/10/2010 



, 

r 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 12,2010 

Peggy Hayes ~/~IiJ 
County Auditor ) {-

Loyd Neal ~ ~./ 
County Judge 

TOMAS DURAN 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Professional Services - Health Insurance Agreement" 

May 2010 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

11S.14L~ S{'3/IU 



TOMAS DURAN INVOICE 

325 Catalina PI. 
Corpus Christi, Tx. 784 
Phone 361-533-3851 E-mail: tomasduran@duranins.com INVOICE #NCOS-10 
Office 361-882-8714 Fax 361-882-8715 DATE: MAY 10, 2010 

TO: 0 0R: MAY, 2010) 
Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Services rendered per Health Insurance agreement 
901 Leopard St., Rm.303 P.O. # 299480
Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

-General review and management of self-funded health program. Monitor claims and other 
$6,000.00

expenses of the self-funded health program. 


Review and identify solutions to claim issues as they arise. 


Continue monitoring implementation of the change of TPA services. 


Review "Master Plan Documents" for the purpose of identifying possible benefits changes. 
Provide these possible changes along with additional costs or savings to the overall cost of 
claims. 

Prepare documentation for re-insurance renewal request for an effective date of October 
2010. 

PA# 

PO,. 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

TOTAL 
.. ', ;"'t"'- I'

MAY f 2010' 
Nueces County 


Commissionen Court 

Administr"' nf';'1 


Thank you for your business! 

http:6,000.00
mailto:tomasduran@duranins.com


Branscomb I P C /802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
April 7, 2010 

Bill Number 09201 
File Number 45710-0106 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Office of the County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 


The enclosed bill is for services rendered for the period ending March 31, 2010. 

Current Services 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green $30,718.00 

Total Fees $30,718.00 

Total Disbursements $2,723.45 

Total for This Bill $33,441.45 

N"'=~r~ f"l'lm;T'" I1"rTm~NFV 

APR 0 8 2010 
RECt:.AVED 

http:33,441.45
http:2,723.45
http:30,718.00
http:30,718.00


Branscomb I P C 

802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 


(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
April 7, 2010 

Bill Number 09201 
File Number 45710-0106 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
Office of the County Attorney 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

LEGAL SERVICES 

Through March 31, 2010 

02/01/10 CSD Research excessive force standard in the context of 8th 5.50 Hrs 
and 14th Amendment. 

02/01/10 KBS Review and modify interrogatory responses; analysis of 1.70 Hrs 
pleadings to respond to requests for production and 
consideration of limiting to physical injuries; e-mail to Ms. 
Jimenez to arrange for defense conference. 

02/01/10 P64 Finalize Defendant's Answers and Objections to 3.00 Hrs 
Plaintiff's discovery requests. 

02/02/10 CSD Continue research on excessive force standard, analyze 5.10 Hrs 
facts in light of potentially dispositive cases. 

02/02/10 ...IHR Review opinion by Judge Jack on Motion for Summary 0.50 Hrs 
Judgment based upon statements of counsel at initial 
Pre-Trial Conference. 

02/02/10 KBS Background review of case authority to segregate mental 3.70 Hrs 
and medical treatment issues in discovery and case; 
consideration of cases relating to exclusivity of conditions 
verses episodic acts claims; modify objections. 

02/02/10 P64 Office conference with Keith Sieczkowski regarding 0.30 Hrs 
discovery responses and telephone conference with 
Chief Peter Peralta. 

Page 1 



Branscomb I P C 
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX ID 74-2486791 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

0.30 Hrs 

2.80 Hrs 

0040 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

1.20 Hrs 

1.10 Hrs 

1.00 Hrs 

1.10 Hrs 

4.70 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 
0.20 Hrs 
5.00 Hrs 

02/03/10 JHR 

02103/10 KBS 

02103/10 KBS 

02/03/10 KBS 

02/03/10 P64 

02/04/10 CSD 

02/04/10 P64 

02/05/10 JHR 

02/05/10 P64 

02/08/10 CSD 
02108110 JHR 
02108/10 P64 

Receipt and review research memorandum regarding 
qualified immunity and appropriate standards for its 
application. 
Modify discovery responses to requests for production 
and interrogatories and instructions to obtain training 
certificates as a part of our defenses. 
Review medical designation and release; instructions on 
DWQs for various files and regarding clarifying release 
for records. 
Review modified witness list; note expert McFarling who 
appears to be the physician recently arrested in 
prostitution sting. 
Revise Defendant's discovery responses. Telephone 
conference with Chief Peralta regarding discovery 
responses and verification. E-mail correspondence to 
Cbief Peralta transmitting same. 
Begin reviewing case law on conditions of confinement 
issue. 
Correspondence preparation to Chief Peralta regarding 
discovery. Begin review of TCLEOSE's received from 
Chief Peralta. 
Receipt and review Plaintiffs First Amended Complaint; 
provide views and comments of pleading and appropriate 
discovery to Keith Sieczkowski. 
Review of TCLEOSE's received from Chief Peralta and 
preparation of summary. Continue preparation of 
Defendant's discovery responses. Preparation of 
documents for production. Correspondence preparation 
to Chris Gale transmitting same. 
Review Plaintiffs amended complaint. 
View part of hospital video. 
Finalize Defendant's discovery responses. Assemble 
documents for production. Revise Privilege Log. 
Correspondence preparation to Chris Gale. Telephone 
conference with Court Reporter regarding videotape 
produced by Spohn Memorial. Revise memo Keith 
Sieczkowski regarding TCLEOSE documents. 

Page 2 



Branscomb I P C 

802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 


(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 


Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

02/09/10 KBS Attend to supplemental discovery responses; review 
supplemental disclosures. 

02/10/10 CSO Review election of remedies statute for purpose of 
possible motion to dismiss. 

02/10/10 KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding jail photos, service 
waiver for individuals and production of documents in 
pdf. form. 

02/10/10 KBS Conference with Ms. Adkins regarding likely lack of 
conflict based on allegations and known facts. 

02/10/10 KBS Instructions regarding development of answer and 
defenses to claims against individuals. 

02/10/10 KBS Review e-mail from Mr. Gale; forward waivers of service 
to Ms. Adkins; e-mail to IVlr. Gale explaining current 
representation status. 

02/10/10 P64 Telephone conference with Court Reporter. 
Correspondence preparation to Chief Peralta regarding 
personnel files and IA investigations of individual 
defendants. 

02/11/10 CSO Prepare draft Answer to Plaintiff's First Amended 
Complaint. 

02/11/10 CSO Research cases in preparation for motion for summary 
judgment for individual officers; begin preparation of 
same. 

02/11/10 KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding photos of jail, 
discovery and waivers. 

02/11/10 KBS E-mails to Ms. Adkins regarding new defendants; attend 
to delivery of waivers to client. 

02/12110 JHR Review and comment on amended answer; conference 
call with plaintiffs attorney regarding jail photos. 

02/12110 KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding photos of jail and 
videos. 

02/12110 KBS E-mail to and from Sheriff Kaelin regarding video discs. 
02/15/10 JHR Take photos of jail as requested by Green's counsel. 
02115/10 JHR Letter to plaintiffs counsel regarding requested photos of 

jail. 
02/22/10 KBS Review and analysis of "Garcia" and progeny; analysis 

of Texas Tort Claims Act and authority to dismiss 
individual defendants; prepare initial draft motion to 
dismiss and amended answer for County; associated 
analysis of pleadings. 

0.50 Hrs 

0.70 Hrs 

0.50 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

2.60 Hrs 

1.30 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

0.50 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 
1.00 Hrs 
0.40 Hrs 

7.20 Hrs 

Page 3 



Branscomb I P C 
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX ID 74-2486791 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

02/22/10 KBS 
02/22/10 KBS 
02/22/10 P64 

02/23/10 KBS 

02/23/10 KBS 

02/23/10 P64 

02/24/10 KBS 

02/25/10 JHR 

02/25/10 KBS 

02/25/10 KBS 

02/25/10 KBS 

02/25/10 KBS 

02/25/10 P64 

E-mail correspondence regarding conflicts. 
Prepare draft conflict and representation letters. 
Telephone conference with Court Reporter regarding 
videotape received from Spohn Memorial Hospital. 
Review query from Mr. Gale regarding waivers of service 
of individuals; e-mail reply and regarding filing of 
amended answer and motion to dismiss. 
Prepare draft motion for leave; finalize motion to dismiss 
and amended answer; e-mail to Mr. Thompson with 
background information; review and reply to e-mails from 
Mr. Thompson regarding drafts. 
Document preparation of Defendant's Responses and 
Objections to Plaintiff's Third Requests for Production. 
Correspondence preparation to Chris Gale. Review 
Plaintiff's First Amended Complaint and compare to 
Original Complaint to determine changes. Review 
Plaintiff's Amended Disclosures (6) to determine 
changes. 
Finalize motion for amended answer and file motion, 
amended answer and motion to dismiss. 
Assorted conference calls with Keith Sieczkowski and 
Chris Gale regarding discovery responses; partial review 
of files of four individual defendants. 
E-mail to Ms. Jimenez regarding conflict and 
representation of individuals. 
Review order granting the filing of Defendant's Amended 
Answer and file Amended Answer. 
Review email regarding production of employment files; 
e-mail response. 
Review e-mail from Mr. Gale regarding concern in 
language for motion for leave and ensuring that he was 
not agreeing with our motion to dismiss; provide e-mail 
response. 
Review of personnel files of Mark Turley, Pedro 
Cavazos, Roberto Cavazos and Norman Hosey and 
begin redaction in preparation for production. 
Correspondence preparation to Chief Peralta regarding 
additional personnel files and question regarding "list" of 
Internal Affair's investigations. 

0.50 Hrs 
0.70 Hrs 
0.30 Hrs 

0.50 Hrs 

2.70 Hrs 

2.50 Hrs 

1.00 Hrs 

2.00 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

0.40 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

5.30 Hrs 

Page 4 



Branscomb I P C 
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

02/26/10 P64 	 Continue review and redaction of personnel files of Mark 
Turley, Pedro Cavazos, Norman Hosey and Roberto 
Balderas in preparation for production. Correspondence 
preparation to Chris Gale. 

03/01/10 CSD 	 Review motion to dismiss and personnel files in 
preparation for qualified immunity argument. Review 
reply to motion to dismiss. 

03/01/10 P64 	 Review Plaintiffs 7th Amended Initial Disclosures and 
preparation of memo to Keith Sieczkowski regarding 
changes. Begin comprehensive review of production 
documents and videos regarding Gale's request for 
additional video footage from 10105/09 - 10106/09. 

03/02/10 P64 	 Continue file review for production. 
03/03/10 KBS 	 Analysis of motion for summary judgment and responses 

in "Ramsey Decision" for possible use in reply to motion 
to dismiss; analysis of cited authority and plaintiffs 
response. 

03/03/10 P64 Continue file review for production. 
03/04/10 CSD Research case law on section 101.106 in support of a 

response to Green's reply to County's motion to dismiss. 
03/04/10 CSD Work on motion for leave to file reply to Plaintiffs 

response to motion to dismiss. 
03/04/10 JHR Receipt and review Plaintiffs Response to Motion to 

Dismiss. 
03/04/10 JHR 	 Receipt and review trilogy of Ramsey, Golden and 

Garcia cases relative to Motion to Dismiss; discussion 
with Chelsea Durkin regarding extent of immunity. 

03/04/10 KBS 	 Analysis of pleadings and authorities for reply. 
03/04/10 KBS 	 Review e-mail from Ms. Adkins relating to representation 

of individual defendant officers; finalize representation 
letters; e-mail to Sheriff Kaelin to arrange for a meeting. 

03/04/10 P64 	 Review personnel files on Balderas; Cavazos; Hosey; 
and Turley. Telephone conference with Chief Peralta 
and e-mail correspondence regarding meeting with 4 
individual defendants. 

03/05/10 CSD 	 Research case law regarding respondeat superior theory 
under Section 101.106. 

4.20 Hrs 

2.00 Hrs 

4.80 Hrs 

2.50 Hrs 
1.90 Hrs 

4.70 Hrs 
2.00 Hrs 

2.00 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

1.50 Hrs 

1.30 Hrs 
0.50 Hrs 

1.50 Hrs 

2.10 Hrs 

Page 5 



Branscomb I P C 

802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 


(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 


Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

03/05/10 JHR Discussion regarding how best to respond to Plaintiff on 
Motion to Dismiss. 

03/05/10 KBS Analysis of potential arguments for and against 
continued pursuit of dismissal of state claims against 
individual defendants; prepare reply distinguishing cases 
and arguing for dismissal; associated analysis of 
authorities. 

03/05/10 P64 Continue review of personnel files. Continue file review 
regarding production documents. 

03/07/10 KBS E-mail to Mr. Gale regarding representation of individuals 
and filing a reply in the motion to dismiss. 

03/08/10 CSD Prepare draft answer, revise timeline of events, meeting 
with Officers Hosey, Turley, and Balderas. 

03/08/10 JHR Meeting with correctional officer defendants. 
03/08/10 KBS Prepare for and conduct meetings of individual 

defendants including scope of representation and details 
of allegations, facts and pleadings in the case; separate 
meeting with Officer Balderas. 

03/08/10 P64 Correspondence preparation to Chief Peralta regarding 
IA logs. Review IA logs. 

03/09/10 JHR Review Reply in support of Motion to Dismiss. 
03/09/10 KBS Review e-mail from Mr. Gale regarding lAs and hospital 

disks; reply. 
03/09/10 KBS E-mail to Ms. Morris, counsel for Mr. Cavazos in another 

matter, regarding current representation in the Green 
case in attempts contact him. 

03/10/10 P64 Review of medical records received from Thomas-Spann 
Clinic. Preparation of memo to Keith Sieczkowski 
regarding receipt of additional personnel files. 

03/15/10 JHR Receipt and review Order denying County's Motion to 
Dismiss for failure to state claims against individual 
defendants. 

03/15/10 KBS Review order denying Motion to Dismiss Individual 
Defendants; instructions regarding immunity defenses 
and potential Motion to Dismiss under consideration to 
be filed by individual defendants; prepare 
correspondence to individual defendants with copy of the 
Court's decision. 

2.00 Hrs 

3.40 Hrs 

5.00 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 

4.70 Hrs 

3.30 Hrs 
4.20 Hrs 

0.60 Hrs 

0.20 Hrs 
0.20 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

0.40 Hrs 

0.30 Hrs 

1.00 Hrs 

Page 6 



Branscomb I P C 
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 

Ms. laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

03/15/10 P64 	 Review of medical and radiology records received from 4.50 Hrs 
Memorial Medical Center and Dr. Mance Cutbirth. 
Telephone conferences (3) with Court Reporter 
regarding additional records from Memorial Medical 
Center. Document preparation of summary of records 
from Dr. Mance Cutbirth. 

03/16/10 KBS Prepare letter to Mr. Cavazos regarding representation 0.50 Hrs 
and need for contact. 

03/16/10 P64 Continue review of medical records of Memorial Medical 4.30 Hrs 
Center (2 volumes). 

03/17/10 CSD Prepare list of questions to Nueces County Jail nurses 2.10 Hrs 
involved in first incident in jail in preparation for interview. 

03/17/10 KBS 	 Conference with Mr. Gale regarding medical payments; 0.80 Hrs 
review file to determine if any exist; follow-up with Mr. 
Gale regarding absence of billing for medical services; 
review e-mail from Mr. Gale and prepare forwarding 
correspondence. 

03/17/10 KBS 	 Instructions regarding interview of nurses witnesses to 0.30 Hrs 
Chelsea Durkin. 

03/17/10 KBS 	 Review e-mail from Mr. Gale regarding medical 0.40 Hrs 
payments; reply to same; e-mail to Nueces County 
attorney regarding payment issues. 

03/17/10 KBS 	 E-mail to Nueces County attorney regarding medical 0.30 Hrs 
payments; follow-up e-mail with Mr. Gale regarding 
billing. 

03/17/10 P64 	 Preparation of summaries of involvement with Eric Green 6.00 Hrs 
regarding Willoughby; Sosa; Guarjardo; Drake; Nunez; 
Caffey; Ybarra, Guzman; Shick; Ponce Deleon; and 
Martinez. Begin document preparation of Defendants' 
Production log. 

03/18/10 P64 	 Review of Plaintiff's discovery documents produced on 4.50 Hrs 
CD and preparation of Plaintiffs Production log. 
Continue preparation of Defendants' Production log. 

03/19/10 P64 	 Revise Defendant's Responses to Plaintiff's Third 4.80 Hrs 
Request for Production. Document preparation of 
Defendant's First Supplemental Responses to Plaintiff's 
Second Request for Production. Assemble and prepare 
documents for production. Correspondence preparation 
to Chris Gale transmitting discovery responses. Review 
and summarize records from Corpus Christi Police 
Department. File organization. 

Page 7 



Branscomb IP C 

802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 


(361) 888-9261 TX ID 74-2486791 


Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

03/22/10 P64 Complete summary of records received from Corpus 4.50 Hrs 
Christi Police Department. Telephone conferences (3) 
with Court Reporter regarding additional records from 
Corpus Christi Police Department. Telephone 
conference with Custodian of Records for Corpus Christi 
Police Department regarding additional records. 
Correspondence preparation to Chris Gale regarding 
medical bills. Preparation of summary of records from 
ThomaS-Spann Clinic. Continue file organization. 

03/23/10 KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding deposition of 0.30 Hrs 
magistrate juqge; follow-up with James Robichaux. 

03/24/10 CSD Meeting with Pedro Cavazos and research issue with 1.50 Hrs 
judge as a witness problem. 

03/24/10 JHR Meeting with Judge Watts regarding deposition of Judge 1.00 Hrs 
Schauer; conference call with Judge Schauer'S 
husbandlattorney regarding deposition; conference call 
with Chris Gale regarding deposition. 

03/24/10 JHR Assorted conference calls with attorney for Judge 0.50 Hrs 
Schauer and attorney for Plaintiff regarding Judge 
Schauer's deposition. 

03/24/10 KBS Meet with Officer Cavazos regarding representation and 1.30 Hrs 
details of his involvement in various allegations; provide 
copies of various documents including draft answer. 

03/24/10 P64 Document preparation of Subpoena to Testify for the 0.80 Hrs 
Honorable Linda Schauer. Review of Plaintiff's 8th 
Amended Disclosures and preparation of memo to Keith 
Sieczkowski regarding changes. 

03/25/10 CSD Write memo regarding permissibility of judge testifying as 4.60 Hrs 
fact witness, begin work on determining scope of prior 
allegations of abuse discovery. 

03/25/10 JHR Conference with Don Schauer regarding meeting with 4.00 Hrs 
Judge Martinez and Judge Klager; draft opinion letter 
regarding propriety of deposing Judge Schauer; 
conference call with Laura Jimenez. 

03/25/10 KBS Meet with Ms. Adkins at County offices regarding 1.30 Hrs 
information requested concerning allegations of 
excessive force and the number of individuals processed; 
meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and separate meeting with 
Chief Peralta' regarding obtaining information regarding 
number of individuals processed and regarding a list of 
individuals that have MHMR designations; follow-up 

Page 8 



Branscomb I P C 
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401·0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX ID 74-2486791 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

03/25/10 KBS 

03/26/10 JHR 

03/26/10 JHR 

03/26/10 P64 

03/29/10 JHR 

03/30/10 CSD 

03/31/10 CSD 
03/31/10 P64 

conference with James Robichaux regarding meeting 
with Cavazos and potential deposition of the Magistrate. 
Instructions to Ms. Durkin regarding reviewing pleadings 
and transcript to respond to request to Plaintiff for listing 
of all excessive force cases and attempts to limit same. 
Serve subpoena on Judge Schauer and brief visit with 
her regarding facts; meeting with Laura Jimenez 
following brief visit with Judge Schauer. 
Conference call with Officer Arriaga; conference call with 
Laura Jimenez regarding interview of Officer Arriaga. 
Correspondence with Chief Peralta and Sg1. Worthington 
regarding questions about IA logs. Review additional IA 
logs and preparation of memo to Keith Sieczkowski 
regarding summary of IA logs. 
Receipt and review contract with Judge Schauer; 
conference call with Laura Jimenez regarding duty of 
County to provide counsel for Judge Schauer. 
Work on motion for summary judgment based on 
qualified immunity. 
Continue work on motion for summary judgment. 
Telephone conference with Lori Trail, Magistrate's Court 
Clerk. 

0.20 Hrs 

1.00 Hrs 

0.70 Hrs 

0.80 Hrs 

1.00 Hrs 

1.40 Hrs 

1.30 Hrs 
0.30 Hrs 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES $30,718.00 


LEGAL SERVICES SUMMARY 

Durkin, Chelsea 40.20 Hrs 165/hr 
Robichaux, James 21.80 Hrs 285/hr 
Sieczkowski, Keith 43.60 Hrs 285/hr 
Collins, Donna 77.80 Hrs 70/hr 

183.40 Hrs 

$6,633.0~ 

$6,213.0~ 

$12,426.00/ 
$5,446.0 

$30,718.00 


Page 9 

http:30,718.00
http:12,426.00
http:30,718.00


Branscomb I P C 
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Re: Cheryl Green as representative for Eric Green 

Disbursements 

Through March 31, 2010 

Client Advances 

02/10/10 

02110/10 

02110/10 

02123/10 

03/12/10 
03/12/10 
03/12/10 
03/17110 

03/22/10 
03/22/10 
03/22/10 

03/31/10 
03/31/10 

PREPARATION & DELIVERY OF SPOHN MEMORIAL 
SECURITY DEPARTMENT DWQ 
PREPARATION AND DELIVERY OF COURT 1REVIEW 
EXHIBITS 
PREPARATION & DELIVERY OF DWQ FOR FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 
RECORDS FROM CORPUS CHRISTI FIRE DEPARTMENT 
RE: "INCIDENT" 
DWQ OF DONALD WEINER 
AUTOMATED RESEARCH 
FEDEX DELIVERIES 
DWQ OF THOMAS SPANN CLINIC, PA - MEDICAL 
RECORDS DEPT 
SPOHN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - RADIOLOGY RECORDS 
SPOHN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - MEDICAL RECORDS 
MANCE CUTBIRTH, DDS - MEDICAL AND RADIOLOGICAL 
RECORDS 
PREPARATION AND DELIVERY OF COURT EXHIBITS 
RECORD - DR TROY MARTINEZ 

239.40 

148.02 

122.20 

113.30 

166.85 
5.40 

10.86 
210.93 

312.65 
952.45 
198.20 

40.00 
138.70 

$2.658.96 

Deliveries $27.00 

Postage $37.49 

Total Disbursements ~2,723.45 

Page 10 



· . 

Branscomb I P C 


802 N. Carancahua, Suite 1900 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0036 


(361) 888-9261 TX 10 74-2486791 


Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

----I 
Total This Bil $33,441.45 / 

PR# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Page 11 


http:33,441.45


OJVISION OF INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENTIf TEXAS AkM ,-,"l\T."S1TY 6~oo OeMs D.."". U~TI 5741 
CoIIPC$ CHRISTl. TEXAs 78412-57'1'\l C()RPUS CHRISTI .J __ o J6t.82p.4l0 • F 'l6T.8lH9P 

May 13,2010 

Honorable Betty Jean Longoria 
Nueces County Commissioner. Precinct 2 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303.07 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

Dear Commissioner Longoria: 

On behalf of the National Youth Sports and Wellness Program. I thank you and 
Nueces county for pledging your support for this three-week summer program offered at 
Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi. 

Your commitment of $2.000 will help provide students from low-income 
households within Nueces county access to fitness activities. nutritional education. and 
strategies for developing healthier lifestyles to prevent and mitigate the risk of diabetes. 

Please accept this letter as a request for disbursement of the $2.000 for the 2010 
NYSWP, which will begin June 7th and continue through June 25th. We are grateful for 
your generosity and foresight in helping to educate our community on the imponance of 
health and wellness. 

Sincerely. 

Heather Guerrero 
Direl.'1or of Foundation and Corporate Relations 

PR. 

PO# 

RECEtvl 

5\ \ '00 '2 ~ \ \\)() CJ . ''''~110_,~,d/~'i,oo~-<;,~~ Ga 2 
5 \\00 3 j\ ',00 0 s /I 0 - 1410/SUOO?>-S*33 @a "3 

i H I. -~ ~,'DO '0 



, , 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County AIrport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 13, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E)?<:; 
Director of PUbli<)V'~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
8arcom Commercial, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod 
"8" period through 04/30/2010. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 
01/06/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-048,5 

h''::'\ltd. bllul,u 



\ , 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2833-09 

IContractor: Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 04/30/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 01/06/2010 Notice to Proceed: 02/10/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $445,000.00 I/Original Contract Days: 75 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 18,091.50 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 75 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $463,091.50 V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions LS 69% $ 25,073.00 $ 17,300.37 
2. Demolition Materials LS 100% $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
3. Miscellaneous Steel LS 75% $ 8,000.00 $ 6,000.00 
4. Stainless Steel for Mirrors LS 100% $ 3,350.00 $ 3,350.00 
5. Millwork &P-Lam Tops LS 100% $ 4,736.00 $ 4,736.00 
6. Painting, Sealed Concrete, Fire Proof LS 90% $ 38,000.00 $34,200.00 
7. Plumbing LS 75% $ 73,350.00 $55,012.50 
8. Mechanical, Test &Balance LS 60% $ 76,185.00 $45,711.00 
9. Electrical, Fire Alarm LS 60% $149,000.00 $89,400.00 
10. Labor Burden LS 100% $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 
11. General Liability LS 100% $ 1,962.00 $ 1,962.00 
12. Overhead LS 69% $ 23,109.00 $ 15,945.21 
13. Profit LS 69% $ 28,887.00 $19,932.03 
14. Bonds LS 100% $ 7,557.00 $ 7,557.00 
15. Builders Risk LS 100% $ 262.00 $ 262.00 
16. Sales Tax (Equipment) LS 100% $ 29.00 $ 29.00 
17. Change Order # 1 LS 75% $9,517.00 $ 7,137.75 
18. Change Order # 2 LS 75% $8,574.50 $ 6,430.88 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $320,465.74 

1 of 3 
Revised 5/11120 I 0 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Upgrade faucets on new lavatory fixtures $9,517.00 
2 re-installed 54 steel shelves refurbished 

and painted $8,574.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $18,091.50 \I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 18 $71,110.35 / 
2. 2 22 $98,687.38 J/ 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $169,797.7s-, , 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 293,293.77 I Contract Days Remaining: 34 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $320,465.74 v' 

B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 16,023.29 ,; Ir 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $304,442.45 v I 
E. Total Payments Previous!y Authorized $ 169,797.73 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] $ 134,644.72 /1 

..e.UBLIC WORKS 

PR# t\1050S'i] 
50:;>d-]3'j(PO# 

~__ oO~/l_~ 20f3 

Revised 5/1112010C'-=PT I 

!CODiNG '~I?qm3.. 53/A 
IRECEIVING~ 5-13'-IO! 

http:293,293.77


· . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

r-!2~/'b
Date: 0 

CONTRACTOR 
BY:_~_~~_ ------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: S-/Z-/e?By:~~~
EN INE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

B~_______ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 511112010 



county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 14. 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan. P.E~ 
Director of PUbli~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment (Invoice 993) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from BBA. LLC on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to Hazel Bazemore Park 
plans and specifications, storm water pollution prevention and health and safety plan. This 
contract was approved in Commissioners Court June 3, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

II ~J~ J t.;; / i '..III 0 



County ofNueces 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Department ofPublic Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike Pusley, 

Commissioner Precinct 1 


From: Glen R. Sullivan, P. 

Director of Public Works 


Date: May 10, 2010 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Park VCP # 2270 Bullock, Bennett & Associates, LLC, 5-7-2010 
Invoice 

Attached for your review is an invoice for professional engineering work performed by Bullock, 
Bennett and associates for Ravine A, Hazel Bazemore Park for $ 9,155.00, at 52 % completion. 

DATE: 5 l ~ 

AcnON APPRO~(CHECK ONE) 

o FILE o.rf)AY 0 AGENDA 

o CAlENDAR 0 SET MEEnNG o OTHER 
;---r---_ 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888·0485 

http:9,155.00


Bullock, Bennett & Associates, LLC (BBA, LLC) Invoice 
165 N. Lampasas Street Date Invoice # 

Bertram, TX 78605 5/7/2010 993 
(512)355-1918 
(512)355-9197 Ein#: 20-2174211 Purchase Order: 296272 

Project: 09123 - Hazel Bazemore EngineeringlB&S 

Bill to Project Manager: Craig Bennett 

Nueces County Auditor Terms: Net 30 

Attn: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 
901 Leopard, Rm 304 Due Date: 6/7/2010 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Pwchllse Order 

Description Total Prior Amount Billed 

Hazel Bazemore Stormwater 49,730.00 16,908.20 
Pollution Prevention Plan, Health 
and Safety Plan, and Engineering 

Prior % % 

BiUed CWT%BilIed Complete AmouotDue 

I 34% 18% 52% 9,155.00 

Plans and Specifications 

Pj..LijLie IJ ORKS ""'-..-..,.f-= 510• 

51ilf~q_, 

~t?3'1 
po# --'n~jI ~a'7~\- -----"""""". ~ 

I IL~~_~_~9i~?Q/_I 
ID::·"H i~~.:o\~ir:~G.. 't1La~ 63/ 0 

! '~~ ~ ..... -~.- ..-~--.- -~-..-..",,---,--'

I ( 

-. 

. Balance Dne. , t ' ~ss.oo. '. 



Bullock. Bennett &Associates. LLC (BBAI 

Detail for Invoice No. 993 


Nueces County. Hazel Bazemore 


Staff I Job 1ltIe Oates Description Hours Rate Amount Totals 

DBuilock Principal 1/1'10-1131810 Design and Specifications 
Review and Revisions 

2.50 $ 125 $312.50 

211110-2128110 Design and Specifications 
Review and ReviSions 

2.00 $ 125 $250.00 

311110-3-31110 Design and SpecifICations 4.00 $ 125 $500.00 
Review and Revisions. Summary 
Narrative Report and Certification 

$1.062.50 

C Clark Senior 911109-9'30109 Prepare speclflcallons. 
coordinate drawings with 
Drafting, perform earthwork 
quantities, calculate tire 
quantities, peer review of 
drawings, Check drainage area 
flowing through Hazel Bazemore 
Park ravine, review existing X-
sections, check X-sections with 
proposed slope of 1 1'2:1 

46.50 $ 115 $5,347.50 

$7,992.50 

10'1109-10'31109 Prepare specifications, earthwork 
quantities. design of retaining 
wall. review additional survey 
data at road crossing. confemece 
with Glen about west side of 
raving for possible designs of 
repalrto slope. draftlng 
coordination, peer review of 
drawings 

23.00 $ 115 52.645.00 

P Hairston Senior Staff 11'1109-11130109 
SWPPP. HASP. Plans 
preparation 1.25 $ 80 $100.00 $100.00 

TOTAL ~. 



MIKE PUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE AsSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 


To: Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

From: Mike Pusley 
Nueces Coun~ COIpmissioner 
Precinct One 

Date: May 13,2010 

Re: Special Motions for May 26, 2010 

Please authorize your staffto place the attached item on the May 26, 2010 agenda under Special Motions for approval 

by the Nueces County Commissioners Court. The contract will be on this same agenda for approval. 


Please do not mail this check, as it will be hand-delivered by my office. Please contact my office when this check is 

ready. 


Thank you. 

JMP/jld 

Vol yq~ 
Rill 05..3 

~O ~05/"3 
SilO -14JO/5/JotJ l-S,+~ 

1>w, 000.00 
~ 1)000.00 ShO-1410!SIIOO;)..-S4D 

;. % 00 O. DC -rot..o 
901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361 ) 8880245 • FAX: (361) 8880284 

http:1)000.00


May 12,2010 

To Nueces County Commissioners Office: 

On behalfof the LEAD First Program and Amerigroup Community Care, I would like to extend 
an invitation to your organization and staff to participate in the 4th Annual LEAD First and 
Amerigroup Back to School Education and Diabetes Fair. The event will be held on Saturday, 
August 21st, 2010 from 10:00 a.m. till 2:00 p.m., at Miller High School. 

The LEAD First and Amerigroup Back to School Education and Diabetes Fair is a community 
event designed to improve all aspects of the quality of life in the City of Corpus Christi and 
Nueces County including health care, community policing and economic deVelopment. I would 
be honored to have The Nueces County Commissioners involved with this year's activities. The 
Fair will include Diabetes education and screening with high emphasis on awareness and health 
issues that cause diabetes. The Health Fair is for all Corpus Christi and Nueces County 
Community residents. LEAD First and Amerigroup Community Care is requesting $4,000 again 
this year to help educate over 5,000 families on the importance of being safe from Diabetes and to 
make sure the proper screening is available to the entire community. Our target is those who 
comes low income areas in and around our city. 

There will be numerous organizations present to let the community know about services and 
upcoming events that they are planning and also a chance for their staff to meet the local residents 
and join in the community celebration and education. The LEAD First and Amerigroup Back to 

School Education and Diabetes Fair will be hosting 3 coordination meetings on August 4th, 

August 11th and August 18th at 1:30 p.m. These meetings will be held at Solomon Coles High 
School in our Outreach Office, Rm. 101 @ 924 Winnebago Street. The final meeting will be held 

on Friday, August 21 st, 2009 at 1 :3Opm @ Miller High School in the GYM. This meeting will 
consist of setting up and packing backpacks, any extra volunteers will greatly be appreciated. 

Below you will find a response section for your agency to RSVP. For additional information 
please feel free to contact my office at 537-1130. 

I look forward to seeing you at the LEAD First and Amerigroup Back to School Education and 
Diabetes Fair! 

Cordially, 

a~son 

Chief Executive Officer 
LEAD FIRST Inc":- ;'. ' . 



Page 1 of 1· . 
Julane Tolbert 

From: Sandra Santos 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 20101:56 PM 

To: Julane Tolbert 

Cc: Jennifer Dragoo 

Subject: Lead First Diabetes Funding 

Julane, 

Please be advised that Commissioner Pct 2 will be funding Lead First $1,000.00 from her Diabetes 
monies account no. 511002. Please include with next week Special Motions. Pct 1 has entered the PO 
No. 305163 in the amount of $4,000.00. 

Total Funding $5,000.00. 

Thank you. 

5117/2010 


http:5,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:1,000.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Receive presentation from the Padre Island Business Association.

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation and report from Stan Hulse, Executive Director, Padre Island Business Association.

BACKGROUND

Funds listed for this nonprofit organization were approved by Commissioners Court and by Commissioner Precinct

Four to address economic development of the community on Padre Island.

DISCUSSION

Padre Island Business Association will be providing a report on its activities and expenditures as part of their

obligation pursuant to Contract #20090263 dated December 2, 2009 giving the Commissioners Court an accounting

of expenditures of County Funds.

Attachments

Link: Outside Agency Report







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Receive presentation on Diabetes Education Program.

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Guadalupe Reyes, Director, Texas A&M Health Science Center, on the Diabetes

Education Program funded by Nueces County Commissioners Court in 2009.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Receive update on Veterans Cemetery project.

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on the Coastal Bend State Veterans Cemetery Corpus Christi Project by Commissioner Betty Jean

Longoria.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Report from outside auditor

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive report from outside auditor, Mr. Ernest R. Garza, CPA on the audit of fiscal year ended 9/30/09.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Management Letter



COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS 


MAi"JAGEMENT LF~TTER 


SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 




------rfl4-_ 

ERNEST R. GARZA ~' • 

AND COMPANY, Poe. , 

Certified Public Accountants 
10201 Leopard #A 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 6102 Ayers St. #106 
Bus. (361) 241-2452 Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 
Fax No. (361) 242-1525 Bus. (361) 723-0685 
Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 Fax (361) 723-0689 

March 26, 2010 

The Honorable Judge and Commissioner's Court 

County ofNueces, Texas 


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the County of Nueces, Texas, for the 
year ending September 30,2009 of which our report was dated March 26,2010, thereon. As part of 
our examination, we made a study and evaluation of the county's system of internal accounting 
control to the extent we considered necessary to evaluate the system as required by generally 
accepted auditing standards. The purpose of our study and evaluation was to determine the nature, 
timing, and extent of the auditing procedures necessary for expressing an opinion on the system of 
internal accounting control taken as a whole. 

The administration of the County of Nueces, Texas, is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
a system of internal accounting controls. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgements 
by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. 
The objectives of an internal control system are to provide management with reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, 
and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded 
properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Because of inherent limitations in any system of internal accounting control, errors or irregularities 
may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the system to 
future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions or that the degree of compliance with procedures may deteriorate. 

In addition, our study and evaluation made for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph, 
would not disclose all material weaknesses in the system. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the system of internal accounting control of the County of Nueces, Texas, taken as a 
whole. 

Our study and evaluation disclosed the following conditions that we believe result in more than a 
relatively low risk that errors or irregularities in amounts -that would be material in relation to the 
general purpose financial statements of the County of Nueces, Texas, may occur and not be detected 
within a timely period. 

MEMBER 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 


Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 




Nueces County 
Management Letter 
Page 2 of5 

These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the audit tests to 
be applied in our examination of the September 30, 2009 accompanying financial statements, and 
this letter does not affect our report on these financial statements issued March 26, 2010. 

Finding No. 2009-01. As mentioned in prior year, monthly revenue reports were submitted late for 
various departments. The following departments submitted their monthly reports late: 

1. 	 County Collections Account (1) 
2. 	 District Attorney: DA Restitution Acct (1) and (2) reports not submitted 
3. 	 County Sheriff: Inmate Trust Acct (1) 
4. 	 District Clerk: Clerk Collections (11), Non Interest Trust I Acct (3), Trust Acct II Co 

Trust (3), Child Support (4), Trust I Acct-Dist & County Trust (3). 

( )-number of times report was received late and those not received as of the due date. 

Recommendation No. 2009-01. For accountability and internal control purposes, we recommend 
that all monthly reports be submitted timely for reconciliations. 

Finding No. 2009-02. During expenditure testing, we noted that purchase orders were dated after 
the invoice date on several instances; in addition several invoices had no purchase order(s); 11 
invoices were not stamped "Paid"; one invoice was paid 5 months late. 

Recommendation No. 2009-02. For accountability and internal control purposes, purchase orders 
must first be obtained in order to insure sufficient funds are available and items are within budget 
including the original supporting documentation. Account codes should be on invoices and invoices 
stamped "Paid". Blanket purchase orders should be issued for utility bills for the year. 

Finding No. 2009-03. During our testing of the District Clerk's office, we noted that the District 
Clerk Fee Account had several outstanding checks that were two years old and the District Clerk's 
Child Support Account had some checks more than three years old. 

Recommendation No. 2009-03. For internal control and accountability purposes, the District Clerk 
office should contact the payee for a replacement check and, if monies are unclaimed, the unclaimed 
funds should be sent to the State Treasurer. We noted that on several checks that dates, name of 
payee and addresses of some checks were not provided from District Clerk's Office to contact the 
various individuals and/or determine exact amount that must be sent to the State Treasurer. We 
recommend that the County reissue checks and void outstanding check(s). We noted that some 
checks are still in the main system that are more than three years old but due to lack of information 
the Internal Auditor's Department is unable to determine how old certain outstanding checks are. 
We also recommend that outstanding checks should be reviewed to determine stale checks and 
analysis the appropriate action for those funds. The Nueces County Escheating Policy should be 
followed. 



Nueces County 
Management Letter 
Page 3 of5 

Finding No. 2009-04. During cash counts of the District Clerk Criminal Department, we noted that 
the department was submitting monies to the District Clerk's Office without a receipts report 
corresponding to monies collected. A calculator tape was attached to monies with a receipt range 
and the calculator tape was signed by individual collecting monies turned in to the DistriCt Clerk's 
Office by the District Clerk's Criminal Department. 

Recommendation No. 2009-04. For accountability and internal control purposes, a list of receipts 
or copies of manual receipts should be submitted to the District Clerk's Office with monies 
collected by the District Clerk's -Criminal Department to determine and balance monies with 
receipts. 

Finding No. 2009-05. During our audit testing of cash, we noticed that the District Clerk's Child 
Support Department maintained a negative book balance throughout the majority of the year. 

Recommendation No. 2009-05. For internal control and accountability purposes, reconciliations 
should be done on a timely basis to ensure accurate balances. 

Finding No. 2008-06. During our audit, we noted that the District Clerk's Office was not current in 
the reconciliation of the Trust Accounts held for minors. The last month reconciled was December 
2007. 

Recommendation No. 2008-06. While we note that the District Clerk's Office does maintain a 
large volume of accounts, for accountability purposes, all trust accounts must be updated on a timely 
basis. In the post audit period, this has been addressed and reconciliations are thru September 2009. 

Finding No. 2009-07. As mentioned in the prior audit of the Sheriffs Drug Forfeiture Fund, we 
noted depository funds were in excess of the FDIC coverage for the fiscal year 2009 and under 
pledged for the fiscal year. 

Recommendation No. 2009-07. For internal control and compliance purposes, pledges should be 
obtained for depository funds over the FDIC coverage and monitored as necessary to ensure the 
securities are safeguarded. We note that this item was corrected in the post audit period. 

Finding No. 2009-08. During our field testing of the lP 1-1, we noted that $35.00 was unaccounted 
for from the change fund. 

Recommendation No. 2009-08. For internal control and accountability purposes, we recommend 
that all monies collected in the change fund be reviewed periodically. 

Finding No. 2009-09. During our field testing of the Nueces County Tax Office in Robstown, we 
noticed that property tax cash boxes had no key locks and one cash till had no cash drawer, with 
money inside it. 

Recommendation No. 2009-09. For internal control purposes, all cash tills should have a key 
lock/locked cash box to ensure money is secured. 



Nueces County 
Management Letter 
Page 4 of5 

Finding No. 2009-10. During payroll testing we noticed that a sample of the employee manual 
booklets that were part of our sample were not signed by employees, one employee file did not have 
a W -4 form and four employee files did not have 1-9 forms. 

Recommendation No. 2009-10. Employee files should be reviewed to ensure all documentation is 
collected from employee and review employee payroll withholdings. 

Finding No. 2009-11. During expenditure testing, we noticed the Sheriffs Department Federal 
Asset Forfeiture Fund had five invoices with no account codes, ten invoices were not stamped 
"Paid", and one invoice was dated prior to purchase order date. 

Recommendation No. 2009-11. For internal control purposes, purchase orders should be issued 
prior to purchases and invoices should indicate account codes and should be stamped "Paid". 

Finding No. 2009-12. During our field testing, we noticed the Tax Assessor Collector's Office had 
reconciliation variances due to a computer system crash in 1997 and no information was recovered 
to indicate where these large variances were from. This occurred with the Property Tax as well as 
the Motor Vehicles department reconciliations. 

Recommendation No. 2009-12. For accountability and internal control purposes, these funds 
should be placed in a suspense account for future analysis and reconciliation purposes. 

Finding No. 2009-13. The Nueces County Internal Auditors found the following items during their 
reVIew: The Justice of the Peace 1-1 had issues with unaccounted for funds and with 
unsubstantiated adjustments in the collection process. Also noted in the report were the following: 
an untimely deposit and receipting system, a lack of daily closeouts, improper/inadequate 
documentation for adjustments for donations made and hours worked by temporary employees as 
well as late posting of delinquent cases. Also noted was a lack of separation of duties for staff In 
addition, the office security system was compromised in various manners by a lack of password 
controls. 

Recommendation No. 2009-13. For internal control, accountability and compliance purposes, 
daily closeouts should be done to verify all po stings and monies collected are deposited and 
receipted in a timely manner. Supervisory authorization must be required prior to any adjustments 
being made and verification of hours worked should also be reviewed by supervisory personnel to 
ensure correct hours worked are paid. Additionally, each employee should have their own password 
for access purposes and this information should not be shared by other personnel. 



Nueces County 
Management Letter 
Page 5 of5 

As our nonnal practice following an audit, we are presenting our findings and recommendations to 
assist management in fulfilling its responsibility to maintain an adequate system of internal 
accounting controls, your principal safeguard against irregularities. 

Although our comments have been reviewed with the County's management, we are pleased to 
provide further infonnation or discuss any questions you might have regarding the contents of this 
letter. 

We would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for the courtesy and cooperation 
extended to us by the public officials and the employees of the County of Nueces, Texas, during this 
audit. 

Very truly yours, 

Em~d;:4?,/C. 
Certified Public Accountants 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Workers Comp Report - Year Ended 2009

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a report from Servando Caballero, Risk Manager, related to Nueces County Worker's Compensation for the

year ended December 31, 2009; receive 2009 Safety Award from the Texas Association of Counties for the

County's commitment to safety in the workplace.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: W. C. report

























Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Discuss Southside Mobility Corridor.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Local Share Funding for a feasibilty study on the Southside Mobility Corridor.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

A feasibility study for the Southside Mobility Corridor is estimated to cost $1,400,000.  MPO has proposed the

following funding of the project.

2010                  $400,000

MPO                   $320,000

City of CC              32,000

Nueces                  32,000

San Patricio           16,000

2011               $1,000,000

MPO                   $800,000

City of CC              80,000

Nueces                  80,000

San Patricio           40,000

Attachments

Link: Books are Fun certificate





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Quarterly Investment Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending March 31, 2010 and the

"revised" report for quarter ending December 31, 2009.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Investment Report 033110

Link: Investment Report 123109 revised



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 

Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 

co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 03/31/10 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of March 31, 2010 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.   This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.   
 
This report covers investment results on county wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
The total  cash , cash equivalents, and investments as of 03/31/10 has a current value of $101,700,680.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have increase by $18,764,528, up from $82,936,152.  The reason for 
this large increase is due to property tax collections.  Property taxes are due on January 31st.   
 
Compliance Measures    
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 288 days.  The policy limits the weighted 

average to 364 days.  Compared to last quarter the average maturity decreased by 57 days. 
 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
cash equivalents with 61.86% put into investment pools and money market accounts. 

 
 All investments are compliant with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment Policy as 

to being eligible investments.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $128,525.  Compared to the same quarter from last year, earnings increased by 
$8,184 up from $120,341.  Compared to the previous quarter that ended December 31, 2009, earnings this 
quarter are up by $4,345 up from $124,180. 
 
Interest rates may be getting close to stabilizing , after experiencing further declines this past year.  The six 
month average yield on a 1 year treasury with a constant maturity (CMT) for the period from October 1, 2009 
to March 31, 2010 is .36%.  Please see the treasury rates on page 14.  Compared to the same period from last 
year, the average yield on a 1 year CMT was .78%.  Interest rates have fallen by over 50% compared to last 
year.  Higher cash balances more than enough offset the lower interest rates when comparing current quarterly 
results to last year.  For the past six months interest rates have been holding which has helped the investment 
earnings to show a slight increase this current quarter compared to the previous quarter that ended December 
31, 2009.  
 
The quarterly earnings of $128,525 equates to a quarterly yield of .143% when annualized equals .575% which 
is higher than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT).   
 
 
                            
  
 
 
 

1



Investment Report to Commissioners Court-continued 
March 31, 2010 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on May 10, 
2010 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County udge and 
Investment Committee Chair 

Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2 



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $ 11,628,385 17.13%  $      173,875 0.63%  $       49,608 0.82%  $         11,851,868 11.65%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                      - 0.00%                      - 0.00%                     - 0.00%                             - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime     11,451,256 16.88%       1,802,775 6.48%      2,416,400 40.11%             15,670,431 15.41%

    MBIA       1,157,078 1.70%                      - 0.00%      2,530,709 42.01%               3,687,787 3.63%

Money market 22,461,299 33.10% 13,680,269 49.19% 78,252 1.30% 36,219,820 35.61%

Sub-total
cash equivalents     35,069,633 51.68%     15,483,044 55.67%      5,025,361 83.42%             55,578,038 54.65%

Investments     21,166,460 31.19%     12,154,893 43.70%         949,421 15.76%             34,270,774 33.70%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                         $ 67,864,478 100.00%  $ 27,811,812 100.00%  $  6,024,390 100.00%  $       101,700,680 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

March 31, 2010

54.65%

11.65%

33.70%

Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        869,598         8,461,080        588,921     1,156,386            91,918 

Investment Pools     2,847,060         5,551,491        572,291     1,340,448          964,659 

Money Market Accounts                    -       20,728,232        305,950     1,381,603                      - 

Investments                    -       13,614,636     3,712,090     3,287,511                      - 

Total  $     3,716,658       48,355,439     5,179,252     7,165,948       1,056,577 

 March 31, 2009  $ 4,435,497    42,307,684     5,207,730    7,711,606    620,451         

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ (718,839) 6,047,755 (28,478) (545,658) 436,126

March 31, 2010

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

     41,769      18,132         65,410       901,715       (706,218)     139,674  $      11,628,385 

   232,080    189,257       713,618       197,430                    -                -      12,608,334 

               -                -                   -         45,514                    -                -      22,461,299 

               -                -                   -       552,223                    -                -      21,166,460 

   273,849    207,389       779,028    1,696,882       (706,218)     139,674  $      67,864,478 

308,786   171,419   731,540      784,490      (1,222,879)   621,675   $      61,677,999 

(34,937) 35,970 47,488 912,392 516,661 (482,001) $ 6,186,479

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 03/31/10
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   55,578,038 61.86% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                        - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies       34,270,774 38.14% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                        - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $   89,848,812 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Operating Fund Group only as of 03/31/10

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   35,069,633 1

Certificates of deposit                        - 0

US Agencies       21,166,460 763

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $   56,236,093 288 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Market Ending
Balance  (Premium) Value Balance
1/1/10 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 3/31/10

    Certificates of deposit $ 4,000,000      -                     (4,000,000)      -                     -                   -                     

    US agencies 25,155,249    17,113,844    (7,900,000)      (44,190)          (54,129)        34,270,774     

Total $ 29,155,249    17,113,844    (11,900,000)    (44,190)          (54,129)        34,270,774     

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

1/1/09 1/1/10 Increase/ 10/1/08 10/1/09 Increase/

03/31/09 03/31/10 (Decrease) 3/31/09 3/31/10 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $             97,382             75,815               (21,567)           639,682        143,171            (496,511)

Capital Projects fund group             13,963             47,580                 33,617           576,440          99,416            (477,024)

Debt service fund group               8,996               5,130                 (3,866)             72,291          10,118              (62,173)

Total $           120,341           128,525                   8,184        1,288,413        252,705         (1,035,708)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

    
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  

CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.7360% 9/9/2011 2,400,000
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.0460% 9/6/2013 1,200,000
FHLB           3.375%
3133XSCT3
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,398,282 3.4100% 10/20/2010 2,400,000
CD             1.65%
7426794819
365 days 2/12/2009 4,000,000 1.6500% 2/12/2010 4,000,000
FNMA          3.25%
3136F97K3
Once Only Call 2/18/2009 1,400,000 3.2500% 2/18/2014 1,400,000
FHLB           1.125%
3133XTJR8
Non-callable 4/22/2009 2,000,000 1.1250% 10/22/2010 2,000,000
FNMA           2.15%
3136FHLG8

* Called April 29 4/29/2009 1,500,000 2.1500% 10/29/2012 1,500,000
FHLMC        2.75%
3128X8XW7

* Called April 28 4/28/2009 1,500,000 2.7500% 4/28/2014 1,500,000
FHLMC        2.50%
3128X87K2
Once Only Call 8/12/2009 2,500,000 2.5000% 2/12/2013 2,500,000
FHLB            1.00%
3133XV3Z2
Called Jan 15th 10/15/2009 2,000,948 0.8080% 4/15/2011 2,000,000

FHLB            2.35%
3133XV6B2
Callable 10/22/2009 2,000,000 2.3500% 4/22/2013 2,000,000
FHLB             .50%
3133XVBA8

* Called April 28 10/28/2009 5,001,247 0.4500% 10/28/2010 5,000,000
FNMA           2.15%
3136FJHZ7

* Called April 29 10/29/2009 1,000,000 2.150429% 1/29/2013 1,000,000
FHLB             .850%
3133XUB28
Non-callable 2/1/2010 2,798,730 0.340169% 1/20/2011 2,785,000
FHLMC        5.625%
3134A4DY7
Non-callable 2/1/2010 4,233,765 5.625000% 3/15/2011 4,000,000
FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000

8



 Market Mid-term
  Value  Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder  >12 mths to Ladder

1/1/2010 (Subtractions) Amortization 3/31/2010 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

2,510,250 (10,500) 2,499,750 0 2,499,750 0

1,277,625 0 1,277,625 0 0 1,277,625

2,454,750 (16,500) 2,438,250 0 2,438,250 0

4,000,000 (4,000,000) 0 0 0 0

1,405,250 (1,400,000) (5,250) 0 0 0 0

2,009,375 (2,500) 2,006,875 0 2,006,875 0

1,504,219 (2,344) 1,501,875 0 1,501,875 0

1,493,160 9,648 1,502,808 0 0 1,502,808

2,504,995 (2,500,000) (4,995) 0 0 0 0

1,998,750 (2,000,000) 1,250 0 0 0 0

2,002,500 (2,000,000) (2,500) 0 0 0 0

4,996,875 1,563 4,998,438 4,998,438 0 0

997,500 3,750 1,001,250 0 1,001,250 0

0 2,798,730 (6,768) 2,791,962 2,791,962 0 0

0 4,233,765 (40,015) 4,193,750 4,193,750

0 1,980,077 (16,952) 1,963,125 1,963,125

Continued

9



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

    
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  

CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000
FHLMC        3.000%
3128X9C24
Quarterly Callable 3/10/2010 1,650,000 3.000000% 3/10/2015 1,650,000
FHLMC        2.625%
3128X9C65
Once Call Only 3/10/2010 1,650,000 2.625000% 9/10/2014 1,650,000
FHLMC        2.00%
3133XX5G8
Callable-Cont call 3/10/2010 3,400,000 2.000372% 6/10/2013 3,400,000

Total/ Weighted Average 46,012,600 1.8233% 45,585,000

Investment ladder targets………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest……………………………………………………………………………………………………

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
CD-Certificates of Deposit with Frost Bank and Wells Fargo Bank
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

10



 Market Mid-term
  Value  Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder

1/1/2010 (Subtractions) Amortization 3/31/2010 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

0 1,401,272 (6,084) 1,395,188 1,395,188

0 1,650,000 3,280 1,653,280 1,653,280

0 1,650,000 848 1,650,848 1,650,848

0 3,400,000 (4,250) 3,395,750 3,395,750

29,155,249 5,213,844 (98,319) 34,270,774 7,790,400 19,000,625 7,479,749

 

……………………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

………………………………………………………………………………… 8,009,600 399,375 1,420,251

11



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
3/31/2010
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                            - 0.00%
General Fund                13,614,636 39.73%

Road & Bridge Fund                  3,712,090 10.82%
Special Revenues Fund                  3,287,511 9.59%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                                - 0.00%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund                     552,223 1.61%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  21,166,460 61.75%

Debt Service Fund                     949,421 2.78%

Capital Projects Fund                12,154,893 35.47%

Total   $           34,270,774 100.00%

10.82%9.59%

1.61%
2.78%

35.47% 39.73%

General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

12



Distribution of Investments by
Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par

Wells Fargo 13,200,000$    39.19%

Frost Bank 20,485,000      60.81%

33,685,000$    100.00%

60.81%

39.19%

Wells Fargo

Frost Bank

13



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 4.920%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.960%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.140%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.260%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 1.540%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.420%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 1.910%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.490%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.640%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.510%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.400%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.370%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.400%

* Market yield on 1-year U.S. Treasury constant maturity (CMT), quoted on daily investment basis.
Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10

1yr Treasury

Projected Annual Yield

14



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.204% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.613% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.  Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Historical
Portfolio Performance

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10

2yr Treasury

Moving Avg Annual Yield

15



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool TexPool MBIA  Money Depository
Prime Market Funds

 (Note2) (Note 1)

 Average  Average Average
Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Bank Rates

January ‘07 5.2718% 5.3024% 5.29% -                     3.50%
February ‘07 5.2802% 5.3112% 5.33% -                     3.50%
March ‘07 5.2933% 5.3242% 5.30% -                     3.50%
April ‘07 5.2738% 5.3036% 5.31% -                     3.50%
May ‘07 5.2568% 5.2650% 5.28% -                     3.50%
June ‘07 5.2884% 5.3169% 5.31% -                     3.50%
July ‘07 5.2760% 5.3061% 5.28% -                     3.50%
August ‘07 5.2473% 5.2972% 5.40% -                     3.50%
September ‘07 5.1330% 5.1984% 5.45% -                     3.50%
October ‘07 4.9280% 4.9660% 5.11% -                     3.69%
November ‘07 4.7144% 4.7621% 4.91% -                     3.60%
December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                     3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                     2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                     2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                     1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                     1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                     0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                     1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                     1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                     1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                     1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                     1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                     0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                     0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                     0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                     0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                     0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                     0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                     0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                     0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                     0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                     0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                     0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

16



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 

Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 

co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 12/31/09 

(Unaudited) (REVISED) 

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Report to Commissioners Court 

As ofDecember 31,2009 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces COlUlty Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256. The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity. This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accolUlting principles. 

This report covers investment results on COlUlty wide treasury accOlUlts only. Interest income on departmental 
acCOlUlts such as the tax office, sheriff, and district clerk checking accOlUlts are not included in this report. 

Summary ofCash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
The total cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of 12/31109 has a current value of $82,936,152. As compared 
to last quarter, total balances have increase by $6,971,781, up from $75,964,371. 

Compliance Measures 
• 	 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 345 days. The policy limits the weighted average to 

364 days. Compared to last quarter the average maturity increased by 68 days. 

• 	 A test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the COlUlty is in compliance with the maximum 
percentages allowed per investment types. 

• 	 All investments are in compliance with the Public Investment Act and Nueces COlUlty Investment Policy as to 
eligible investments. 

Summary ofInvestment Results 
Quarterly earnings are $124,180. Compwed to the same quarter from last year, earnings decreased by 
$(1,043,892). Compared to the preceding qUartrr, earnings are down by $(102,515). 

~ / 

Interest rates continued to decline during th~·q~er. Please see the treasury rates on page 12. The sharp change (a 
decrease of $1,043,892) between this quarter and the same period from prior year is attributed to a favorable market 
adjustment that was required to be made in December '08. 

The quarterly earnings of$124,180 equates to a quarterly average yield of .167% and projected annual yield of .667 
% which is higher than the return on a one year treasury. 

Investment Strategy 
Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety ofprincipal is 
the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability offunds (liquidity), 
diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying maturity dates. While 
maximizing return on investment is an objective of the COlUlty investment policy, safety is always the first 
consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditors office and the COlUlty treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023 and is presented to the investment committee for approval. 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., COlul Judge and 
Investment Committee C air 

(;Jj'Lk.M~
rt;Si}guero:rreasACC(;lUltant 	 Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 



 

2



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $ 10,919,260 24.07%  $        80,402 0.27%  $     469,268 6.48%  $         11,468,930 13.83%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                      - 0.00%                      - 0.00%                     - 0.00%                             - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime       8,464,727 18.67%       2,591,867 8.54%      5,744,762 79.33%             16,801,356 20.26%

    MBIA                      - 0.00%                      - 0.00%                     - 0.00%                             - 0.00%

Money market 8,266,032 18.22% 17,024,595 56.12% 219,990 3.04% 25,510,617 30.76%

Sub-total
cash equivalents     16,730,759 36.89%     19,616,462 64.66%      5,964,752 82.37%             42,311,973 51.02%

Investments     17,708,741 39.04%     10,638,805 35.07%         807,703 11.15%             29,155,249 35.15%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                         $ 45,358,760 100.00%  $ 30,335,669 100.00%  $  7,241,723 100.00%  $         82,936,152 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

December 31, 2009

51.02%

13.83%

35.15%

Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $     1,255,582         7,604,961        650,240        857,906            18,472 

Investment Pools     2,238,736            193,202     1,235,493     1,644,915       1,196,265 

Money Market Accounts                    -         5,406,688        860,128     1,871,261                      - 

Investments                    -       11,284,162     3,157,994     2,796,791                      - 

Total  $     3,494,318       24,489,013     5,903,855     7,170,873       1,214,737 

 December 31, 2008  $ 3,653,622    22,521,473     4,028,603    7,126,560    651,878         

Increase (Decrease)  $ (159,304) 1,967,540 1,875,252 44,313 562,859

December 31, 2009

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

     14,438      11,947         44,230       115,050         (33,387)     379,821  $      10,919,260 

   216,267    202,052    1,019,126       518,671                    -                -        8,464,727 

               -                -                   -       127,955                    -                -        8,266,032 

               -                -                   -       469,794                    -                -      17,708,741 

   230,705    213,999    1,063,356    1,231,470         (33,387)     379,821  $      45,358,760 

298,100   164,888   961,739      1,018,448   (817,874)      843,186   $      40,450,623 

(67,395) 49,111 101,617 213,022 784,487 (463,365) $ 4,908,137

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 12/31/09

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   42,311,973 59.20% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit         4,000,000 5.60% 75.00%

US Agencies       25,155,249 35.20% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                        - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $   71,467,222 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Operating Fund Group only as of 12/31/09

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $   16,730,759 1

Certificates of deposit         2,540,392 43

US Agencies       15,168,349 774

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $   34,439,500 345 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments

Beginning Amortization Market Ending
Balance  (Premium) Value Balance
10/1/09 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 12/31/09

    Certificates of deposit $ 4,000,000      -                     -                      -                     -                   4,000,000       

    US agencies 17,713,747    10,002,195    (2,500,000)      (81)                 (60,612)        25,155,249     

Total $ 21,713,747    10,002,195    (2,500,000)      (81)                 (60,612)        29,155,249     

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

10/1/08 10/1/09 Increase/ 10/1/08 10/01/09- Increase/

12/31/08 12/31/09 (Decrease) 12/31/08 12/31/09 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $           542,300             67,356             (474,944)           542,300          67,356            (474,944)

Capital Projects fund group           562,477             51,837             (510,640)           562,477          51,837            (510,640)

Debt service fund group             63,295               4,987               (58,308)             63,295            4,987              (58,308)

Total $        1,168,072           124,180          (1,043,892)        1,168,072        124,180         (1,043,892)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement

    

Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  

CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount

FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.7360% 9/9/2011 2,400,000
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.0460% 9/6/2013 1,200,000
FHLB           3.375%
3133XSCT3
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,398,282 3.4100% 10/20/2010 2,400,000
FHLB           3.25%
3133XSEH7
Non-callable 10/1/2008 3.2680% 10/1/2009 0
CD             1.65%
7426794819
365 days 2/12/2009 4,000,000 1.6500% 2/12/2010 4,000,000
FNMA          3.25%
3136F97K3
Once Only Call 2/18/2009 1,400,000 3.2500% 2/18/2014 1,400,000
FHLB           1.125%
3133XTJR8
Non-callable 4/22/2009 2,000,000 1.1250% 10/22/2010 2,000,000
FNMA           2.15%
3136FHLG8
Non-callable 4/29/2009 1,500,000 2.1500% 10/29/2012 1,500,000
FHLMC        2.75%
3128X8XW7
Once Only Call 4/28/2009 1,500,000 2.7500% 4/28/2014 1,500,000
FHLMC        2.50%
3128X87K2
Once Only Call 8/12/2009 2,500,000 2.5000% 2/12/2013 2,500,000
FHLB            1.00%
3133XV3Z2

* Called Jan 15th 10/15/2009 2,000,948 0.8080% 4/15/2011 2,000,000
FHLB            2.35%
3133XV6B2
Callable 10/22/2009 2,000,000 2.3500% 4/22/2013 2,000,000
FHLB             .50%
3133XVBA8
Once Call Only 10/28/2009 5,001,247 0.4500% 10/28/2010 5,000,000
FNMA           2.15%
3136FJHZ7
Quarterly Callable 10/29/2009 1,000,000 2.150429% 1/29/2013 1,000,000

Total/Average 28,898,756 1.9918% 28,900,000 

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
CD-Certificates of Deposit with Frost Bank and Wells Fargo Bank
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

8



 Market Mid-term
  Value  Short-term Ladder Long-term

FMV Additions Adjustments & FMV Ladder > 12 mths to Ladder

10/1/2009 (Subtractions) Amortization 12/31/2009 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

2,528,250 (18,000) 2,510,250 0 2,510,250 0

1,279,875 (2,250) 1,277,625 0 0 1,277,625

2,470,500 (15,750) 2,454,750 0 2,454,750 0

2,500,000 (2,500,000) 0 0 0 0

4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 0 0

1,408,750 (3,500) 1,405,250 0 0 1,405,250

2,011,875 (2,500) 2,009,375 0 2,009,375 0

1,507,500 (3,281) 1,504,219 0 1,504,219 0

1,494,530 (1,370) 1,493,160 0 0 1,493,160

2,512,467 (7,472) 2,504,995 0 2,504,995 0

0 2,000,948 (2,198) 1,998,750 0 1,998,750 0

0
0 2,000,000 2,500 2,002,500 2,002,500 0

0 5,001,247 (4,372) 4,996,875 4,996,875 0 0

0 1,000,000 (2,500) 997,500 0 997,500 0

21,713,747 7,502,195 (60,693) 29,155,249 8,996,875 15,982,339 4,176,035 

9



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund

Self Insurance Fund   $                            - 0.00%
General Fund                11,284,162 38.70%

Road & Bridge Fund                  3,157,994 10.82%
Special Revenues Fund                  2,796,791 9.59%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                                - 0.00%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund                     469,794 1.61%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds     $           17,708,741 60.73%

Debt Service Fund   $                807,703 2.78%

Capital Projects Fund                10,638,805 36.49%

Total   $           29,155,249 100.00%

10.82%9.59%

1.61%
2.78%

36.49% 38.70%

General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

10



Distribution of Investments by
Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

Par

Wells Fargo 11,000,000$    38.06%

Frost Bank 17,900,000      61.94%

28,900,000$    100.00%

38.06%

61.94%

Wells Fargo

Frost Bank

11



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 4.920%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.960%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.140%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.260%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 1.540%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.420%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 1.910%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.490%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.640%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.510%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.400%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.370%

* Market yield on 1-year U.S. Treasury constant maturity (CMT), quoted on daily investment basis.
Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09

1yr Treasury

Projected Annual Yield

 

12



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.204% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.613% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.  Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Historical
Portfolio Performance

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09

2yr Treasury

Moving Avg Annual Yield

 

13



Comparison of Interest Rates

TexPool TexPool MBIA  Money Depository
Prime Market Funds

 (Note2) (Note 1)

 Average  Average Average
Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Bank Rates

January ‘07 5.2718% 5.3024% 5.29% -                    3.50%
February ‘07 5.2802% 5.3112% 5.33% -                    3.50%
March ‘07 5.2933% 5.3242% 5.30% -                    3.50%
April ‘07 5.2738% 5.3036% 5.31% -                    3.50%
May ‘07 5.2568% 5.2650% 5.28% -                    3.50%
June ‘07 5.2884% 5.3169% 5.31% -                    3.50%
July ‘07 5.2760% 5.3061% 5.28% -                    3.50%
August ‘07 5.2473% 5.2972% 5.40% -                    3.50%
September ‘07 5.1330% 5.1984% 5.45% -                    3.50%
October ‘07 4.9280% 4.9660% 5.11% -                    3.69%
November ‘07 4.7144% 4.7621% 4.91% -                    3.60%
December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                    3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                    2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                    2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                    1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                    1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                    0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                    1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                    1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                    1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                    1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                    1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                    0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                    0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                    0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                    0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                    0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                    0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                    0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                    0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                    0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                    0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                    0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

14



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Discuss and Consider execution of LEAD First contract.

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of contract with LEAD First for diabetes funding - $4,000 from Precinct One

Funding and $1,000 from Precinct Two Funding. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: LEAD First contract

Link: LEAD First backup









Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Old Human Services Building in Robstown

Submitted By: Sandra Ysassi, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the disposition of the old Human Services Building located at 604 Lincoln Street in Robstown.

BACKGROUND

The building has been vacant since the construction of the new Human Services building in 2006. It is old and is

currently being used for storage. 

Commissioner Ortiz has been approached by several groups wanting to establish at this site. The purpose of this

agenda item is to receive input from the County Attorney and proceed with the marketing of the building.

DISCUSSION

Consider the sale or lease of the above said building.



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Discuss and Consider the transfer of 2004 C.O. funds from the Padre Balli Ranger Station to the Bob Hall

Pier Development project.

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the transfer of 2004 C.O. funds from Ranger Station-Padre Balli to the Bob Hall Pier

Development Capital project.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The Ranger Station-Padre Balli Improvement has been completed and the availability of these transferred funds will

provide for the preparation of plans, specification and construction purposes for the pier expansion.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

FROM: 1915-1124 Ranger Station-Padre Balli Improvements  ($206,000.00)

  TO:    1915-2803 Bob Hall Pier Development                          $206,000.00

Attachments

Link: Bob Hall Pier Development







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Change Order No. 1 for the Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl

Tile and Base Replacement.

BACKGROUND

On April 14, 2010, Nueces County and M & D Flooring entered into a contract for the Nueces County

Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile and Base Replacement.

DISCUSSION

Floor base drywall repairs at CSCD Building will not be performed by M & D Flooring, Inc. Deletion of

this work will result in a project cost reduction of $5,000.00.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $144,790.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 190122

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

($5,000.00)

Account Code # 190122

Funds Available: $144,790.00

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 1



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


I Change Order No.: 1 

Project Title: Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl 
Tile & Base Replacement 

Project No.: 2841-09 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: M & D Flooring, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: 

Floor base drywall repairs at CSCD Building will not be performed by M & D 
Flooring, Inc. Deletion of this work will result in a project cost reduction of 
$5,000.00. 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: I ($5,000.00) 

Original Contract Days: 40 

Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 40 

Page I of3 

Revised 212412009 

http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00


NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: -1 
PROJECT NO.: 2841-09 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY 
REVISED 

NEW 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUNI 
UNDERRUN 

Bid as Lump Sum 

TOTALS 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2/2412009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


Project Title: Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl 
Tile & Base Replacement 

Project No.: 2841-09 
Change Order No.: 1 

IContractor: 1M & D Flooring, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: 04/14/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $81,700.00 
Add Change Order Amount: ($ 5,000.00) 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 0.00 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $76,700.00 

I Time Extension No.: 0 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 212412009 



'M&:: f) ~foOri11J' t.t.e 
4410 Dillon Lane, Suite 40 

Corpus Christi, TX 78415 

361-854-7226 

361-854-7212 Fax 

May 18,2010 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard St., Room 106 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


Subject: CSCD Building Flooring Contract 

IFB No. 2841-09 


Deductive Change Order: Deleting the floor base float/repair from the flooring 
contract ........................................................................ (-$5,000.00) 

~~ 
Michael D. Dennis 

President 


http:5,000.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.12. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the Citizens' Advisory Board on Health and

Welfare

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the Citizens' Advisory Board on Health and Welfare.

BACKGROUND

One position on this board will expire at the end of June, 2010. Another position is currently vacant and needs to be

filled.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Citizens' Advisory Board current members





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Discuss and consider contract for purchase of Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) for the

Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health.

Submitted For: City- County Health Dept. Submitted By:

Vicki Keach,

Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a contract for purchase for a Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS)

for the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District from STARLIMS Corporation, in accordance with the

State of Texas cooperative purchasing program for $163,308.33; authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of

the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Local Public Health Preparedness/Public Emergency Response (PHER)-Focus Area II Grant was awarded to the

Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District. The LIMS will enable the streamlining of the ordering,

resulting, communicating, and billing of laboratory data. This purchase will enhance laboratory systems to support

H1N1 response functions in the areas of mass vaccination, influenza surveillance, epidemiology and risk

communication.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2010-033413 Amendment

No. 001 B with DSHS to purchase a LIMS System to provide Local Public Health Preparedness threats and

emergencies through July 31, 2010. 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. No matching funding is required. 

Attachments

Link: StarLIMS contract

































































Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Interlocal Agreement with City of Corpus Christi for JAG FY10 Solicitation Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi

for the purpose of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program FY2010 Local Solicitation Award.

BACKGROUND

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) allows states and local governments to

support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime and to improve the criminal justice system. JAG

replaces the Byrne Formula and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) programs with a single funding

mechanism that simplifies the administration process for grantees. The procedure for allocating JAG funds is a

formula based on population and crime statistics, in combination with a minimum allocation to ensure that each state

and territory receives an appropriate share. The County has received four (4) previous JAG awards totaling

$1,182,560.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi were notified that $247,696 in funds is available. Nueces County was

certified as a disparate jurisdiction; therefore, the County and the City of Corpus Christi must agree to share the

allocation equally. The Interlocal Agreement states the City agrees to pay the County 50% of the award amount. The

City will be the lead applicant in applying for the funds. The application deadline is June 30, 2010. The Interlocal

Agreement has been reviewed by both the City and County Attorney’s Offices.

The grant period will run from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2014. These monies will be used to fund a

drug prosecutor’s salary in the District Attorney’s Office and the remaining funds will be used by the Sheriff’s Office

for technology upgrades, specifically laptops and software. 

There is no cash match required for this grant. The County is estimated to receive $123,848.

Attachments

Link: Interlocal Agreement 5th JAG



GMS APPLICATION NUMBER __________________________ 
 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENT 
 

COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS AND  

THE COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS 
 

EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) 
PROGRAM FY 2010 LOCAL SOLICITATION AWARD 

 
 

This agreement is made and entered into this _____ day of ________, 2010, by 
and between the CITY of CORPUS CHRISTI, acting by and through its 
governing body, the City Council, hereinafter referred to as CITY, and the 
COUNTY of NUECES, acting by and through its governing body, the 
Commissioners Court, hereinafter referred to as COUNTY, both of Nueces 
County, State of Texas, witnesseth: 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is made under the authority of Section 791.011(a), 
Government Code: and 
 
WHEREAS, each governing body, in performing governmental functions or in 
paying for the performance of governmental functions hereunder, shall make that 
performance or those payments from current revenues legally available to that 
party: and 
 
WHEREAS, each governing body finds that the performance of this Agreement is 
in the best interests of both parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, 
and that the division of costs fairly compensates the performing party for the 
services or functions under this agreement; 
 
 
  WHEREAS, the CITY agrees to provide the COUNTY fifty percent (50%) of the 
eligible individual allocation of funds received for CITY and COUNTY from the 
JAG award, currently estimated to be $123,848; 
 
WHEREAS, the CITY and COUNTY believe it to be in their best interests to 
reallocate the JAG funds. 
 
 



GMS APPLICATION NUMBER __________________________ 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the COUNTY and CITY agree as follows: 
 

 
Section 1. 

 
CITY agrees to pay COUNTY a total of fifty percent (50%), or a current estimate 
of $123,848, of the JAG funds received from this award. 
 

Section 2. 
 

COUNTY agrees to use the fifty percent (50%), or a current estimate of 
$123,848, of JAG funds received from CITY under this agreement for the 
enhancement of law enforcement between October 1, 2010 to September 30, 
2014. 
 

Section 3. 
 

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims 
against COUNTY other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the 
Texas Tort Claims Act. 
 

Section 4. 
 

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims 
against CITY other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the Texas 
Tort Claims Act. 
 

Section 5. 
 

Each party to this Agreement will be responsible for its own actions in providing 
services under this Agreement and shall not be liable for any civil liability that 
may arise from the furnishing of the services by the other party. 
 

Section 6. 
 

The parties to this Agreement do not intend for any third party to obtain a right by 
virtue of this Agreement. 
 

Section 7. 
 

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any 
obligations, express or implied, other than those set out herein. Further, this 
Agreement shall not create any rights in any party not a signatory hereto. 



 
GMS APPLICATION NUMBER __________________________ 
 
 
 
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI  COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
‘Angel R. Escobar    Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
City Manager    County Judge 
 
_______________________  _________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Armando Chapa    Diana Barrera 
City Secretary    County Clerk 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
T. Trisha Dang    Laura Garza Jimenez 
Assistant City Attorney   County Attorney 
 
_______________________  ________________________ 
Date      Date 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Better Living for Texans Grant Program

Submitted By: Roxana Hunt, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement with the Texas Department of Human Services and the

Southwest Regional Food and Nutrition Service of USDA for the Better Living for Texans Reimbursement Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this program request is to help limited-resource families with education to learn knowledge, skills

and behaviors necessary to maximize their resources for food security, have nutritionally sound diets and to improve

their health status and quality of life. The Nueces County Texas AgriLife Extension Service currently has funding

from federal dollars at approximately $70,000.00.

DISCUSSION

Project activity to be carried out by this reimbursement contract consists offifteenth year of funding. Texas AgriLife

Extension Service has two program assistants to conduct educational programs in Nueces County for food stamp,

food stamp eligible, and limitedresource families.

The proposal amount is approximately $72,000.00. The county's portion of the in-kind match contribution would be

a percentage of personnel time from two county departments -Family and Consumer Sciences and Ag Extension.

The county's in-kind match total is 435 hours from these two departments.  Funding for this program will continue

indefinitely, as long as the Texas AgriLife Extension Service can provide 100% public, non-federal in-kind match.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The source of the match is inkind hours from 5 Nueces County employees at a total of 435 hours .

Attachments

Link: BLT



710 E. Main Street, Suite 1 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

(361) 767-5216 
E-mail: t-benavid@ag.tamu.edu 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
AGENDA ITEM _ 

May 24, 2010 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Discuss and authorize the County Judge to sign a contract agreement on behalfof the Texas 
AgriLife Extension Service - Nueces County with the Texas Department ofHuman Services 
and the Southwest Regional Food and Nutrition Service of USDA for the Better Living for 
Texans Program Reimbursement Contract. 

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of this program request is to help limited-resource families with education to 
learn knowledge, skills and behaviors necessary to maximize their resources for food 
security, have nutritionally sound diets and to improve their health status and quality oflife. 
Our current funding from federal dollars is approximately $70,000.00 

DISCUSSION: 

Project activity to be carried out by this reimbursement contract consists of fifteenth year of 
funding. Texas AgriLife Extension Service has two program assistants to conduct 
educational programs in Nueces County for food stamp, food stamp eligible, and limited
resource families. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The proposal amount is approximately $72,000.00 The county's portion ofthe in-kind match 
contribution would be a percentage ofpersonnel time from two county departments - Family 
and Consumer Sciences and Ag Extension. The county's in-kind match total is 435 hours 
from these two departments. 

Funding for this program will continue indefinitely, as long as the Texas AgriLife Extension 
Service Nueces County can provide 100% public, non-federal in-kind match. 

SUBMITTED BY: 

,.. 

.:JaknvlJ, ~1ILrL~ 
Talma D. Benavides, CFCS, Nueces County Extension Agent
 
Family and Consumer Sciences
 



BLTOnline http://bltonline"tamu.edu/proposal/ 

~~1i-~. ~~S-~ 
Home Purchase Orders Match Reporting Proposals 

a:I .," (;'I 

Need Help? FAQS Log Out~ ----------::=--=--=-:--:-:------:---,....,--------=------=--:-------=------:-::---::----:-:-:-
Talma D Benavides, you are logged in under: Nueces County (District 11) 

Proposal Year: 2011 
,------------------, 

2011 PROPOSAL - PLATINUM LEVEL 
SUBMITTED: 04-20-10 

, ,-" lillie 

Talma Benavides
 

519 = Total Match Hours
 

-. 
Full-Time Program Assistant (exists and is filled)
 

Name: Maria Magdalena Gomez
 
Space Match (L x W): 13.5 ft. x 8.5 ft.
 

Full-Time Program Assistant (exists and is filled)
 
Name: Patricia V. Villarreal
 

Space Match (L x W): 13.5 ft. x 8.5 ft.
 

I County Extension Director Hou."s {if any} I 
I No CED Assigned . 

Jeffrey Stapper CEA-AG/NR - 70 hours 

Unsigned
 

Jeremy Rounsavall CEA-4H&YD - 70 hours 
Unsigned 

Michael Potter CEA-HORT - 70 hours 
Unsigned 

Rusty Hohlt CEA-FCS - 100 hours - Unsigned 

Status 

Awaiting review by Program 
Manager 

Awaiting review by RPD 

Awaiting review by State Office 

Print Space Match Form 

Print Cost Share Commitment Form 

Print Teacher Match Form 

lof2 4/20/2010 3: 19 PM 



BLTOnline http://bItonline.tamu.edu/proposall 

'"'U II LI . ., . ..... , 
Ofelia Zuniga - FCS Secretary - 150 hours 


Unsigned
 

Helen Orsak - Secretary - 125 hours 

Unsigned
 

Hipolito Cantu - Demo Assist - 60 hours 
Unsigned 

Lisa L Martinez - Secretary - 50 hours 
Unsigned 

Vacant Secretary - Nueces - Secretary - 4H 
50 hours - Unsigned 

Volunteel Ho-urs-{-ff-any}------------, 

408 Volunteer Hours -;- 3 

136 = credit towards match hours 

A-gen tj-Assistants--Budget-----------, 

$6,000.00 in Travel 

$2,400.00 in Operating 

$8,400.00 Total Agent Funds 

I Comments from the PI imary Agent 

1400 Proposed County Match Hours 
(1040 minimum) 

Printable 

If you have any problems using this system, please EMAIL the BLT Help Desk (do NOT call), making sure to
 
copy and paste any
 

error messages you received into the email, and include a description of what task you were working on when
 
the problem occured.
 

System Last Updated: March 6, 2007
 

20[2 4/20/2010 3: 19 PM 



BLT Online http://bltonline.tamu.edu/proposal/matrix.cfin?readintro=1&readchanges=1 

"t.~I.I.. 
" ""<"""-1
~ Home Purchase Orders Match Reporting Proposals Need Help? FAQS Log Out 

~ Talma D Benavides, you are logged in under: Nueces County (District 11) 

Better Living for Texans FY 11 Objectives 

Goal 1: By participating in BLT/SNAP-Ed, participants will improve dietary quality and engage more often in physical activity. 

Objective 1: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates will 
increase their knowledge of nutrition labels and will be able to select foods that are low in sodium, low in trans fats, or 
appropriate in calories utilizing the Nutrition Facts panel. 

Objective 2: By participating in Texas Agrilife Extension Service & Walk Across Texas program, BLT/SNAP-Ed participants will 
report an increase in physical activity by at least 15% (pre vs post). 

Goal 2: By participating in SNAP-Ed, clients will adopt one or more food resource management skills such as meal planning, 
comparison shopping, or shopping from a list. 

Objective 1: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 
will indicate that they more often shop with a grocery list. 

Objective 2: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 
will indicate that they more utilize unit prices when they shop for food. 

Objective 3: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 
will indicate that they more often plan meals a head of time from entry to exit. 

Goal 3: By participating in SNAP-Ed, clients will improve in one or more food safety practice such as proper handwashing, proper 
storage and thawing of food. 

Objective 1: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 
from entry to exit, will identify at least one food safety behavior they have adopted as a result of participating in the program 

Objective 2: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 
from entry to exit, graduates will indicate intent to less often let food thaw at room temperature 

Objective 3: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 
from entry to exit, will indicate intent to wash their hands before preparing food 

Objective 4: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed graduates 

10[2 4/15/201012:47 PM 



BLTOnline http://bltonline.tamu.edu/proposal/matrix.cfin?readintro=1&readchanges=1 

from entry to exit, will indicate intent to wash raw fruits and vegetables prior to eating or preparing.
 

Goal 4: By participating in SNAP-Ed, clients will indicate a reduction in out-of-pocket food expenses.
 

Objective 1: Using either a pre/post evaluation or retrospective post evaluation instrument, 25% of BLT/SNAP-Ed
 
graduates will report a decrease of out-of-pocket food expenses by at least 15%.
 

Continue »
 

If you have any problems using this system, please EMAIL the BLT Help Desk (do NOT call), making sure to copy and paste any 
error messages you received into the email, and include a description of what task you were working on when the problem occured. 

System Last Updated: March 6, 2007 

20f2 4/15/2010 12:47 PM 



COST-SHARE (MATCHING) FUNDS COMMITMENT 
For Commitment of In-kind Funds Provided by County 
October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011 ~~riLIFE EXTENSION 

Texas A&M System 

I certify that the following in-kind matching funds will be provided in performance of tasks required to complete the above referenced 
project, and that salary and fringe benefits and other costs committed for this project will be paid from County source(s) appropriate for 
matching the subject agreement. 

- - -- - -- - - - - - - - - - .. _- - -------- ---------- - - - - - - ----- ---- - - -- - - - -~ ~ ~ ~.._. . _ . --_. ----.- ----. 

Full-time Number of hours 
or 

to be matched Total Salary Half-time Fringe 
employee Amual Salary and Benefits in BLTfor FY 09Employee Name Title BenefitsCounty District 

$ 12,000 + 104County full-time $ 3,360 = $ 15,360 EXAMPLE: Brazos 9 
Secretary 

FCS Secretary 150Ofelia Zuniga Full-time $ 25,168.00 $ 6,554.15 $ 31,722.15Nueces 11 

Secretary $ 28,329.60 125Helen Orsak Full-time $ 11,983.31 $ 40,312.91Nueces 11 

SecretaryLisa L Martinez 50Nueces 11 Full-time $ 22,942.40 $ 10,586.95 $ 33,529.35 

Demo Assist $ 29,036.80 $ 13,924.86 60Hipolito Cantu Nueces Full-time $ 42,961.6611 

$ 23,483.20 $ 6,117.45 50Vacant Secretary - Nueces Secretary - 4H Nueces Full-time $ 29,600.6511 

* A commitment of5% ofan employee's time is 104 hours, 100AJ is 208 hours. But any number of hours can be specified. 

I further certify that the specific salaries and fringe benefits included as in-kind matching funds in this commitment are not committed to 
any other federally-assisted project. Certified as accurate and appropriate by my signature below. 

Signature Date 

Title of Official County Representative 
(County Judge, Auditor or Treasurer) 

~~Q. l/~ 

District: _ .....11.........__ County: NUECES ~ 



Better Living for Texans 
Salary Schedule 
Fiscal yr ending 9/30/10 

BiWkly 
Employee Title Salary Annual Salary Retirement FICA Medi Unemploy WIC Life Ins 

Cantu, Hipolito Demo Asst. Agriculture 1,116.80 29,036.80 2,953.04 1,800.28 421.03 104.53 2,247.45 30.60 
Martinez, Lisa Senior Clerk 882.40 22,942.40 2,333.24 1,422.43 332.66 82.59 1,775.74 30.60 
Orsak, Helen Senior Adm. Clerk 1,089.60 28,329.60 2,881.12 1,756.44 410.78 101.99 2,192.71 30.60 
Zuniga, Ofelia County Extension Clerk 968.00 25,168.00 2,559.59 1,560.42 364.94 90.60 1,948.00 30.60 
Vacant 4-H Secretary 903.20 23,483.20 2,388.24 1,455.96 340.51 84.54 1,817.60 30.60 

Totals 4,960.00 128,960.00 13,115.23 7,995.52 1,869.92 464.26 9,981.50 153.00 



Med Ins 

6,367.92 
4,609.68 
4,609.68 

0.00 
0.00 

15,587.28 

Total 
Fringe 

13,924.86 
10,586.95 
11,983.31 
6,554.15 
6,117.45 

49,166.71 

Total Salary 
& Fringe 

42,961.66 
33,529.35 
40,312.91 
31,722.15 
29,600.65 

178,126.71 0.00
 



http://bltonline.tamu.edulproposa1/space_matchjorm.cfin?proposa1i. .. 

/ 
AgriLIFE EXTENSION 

Texas A&M Systam 

Space Match Measurements 

Please enter the measurements of the office space(s) occupied by any and all 
Better Living for Texans Assistants in the spaces below. Also, please attach 
a floor plan with the designated dimensions listed. Include only ONE floor 
plan. Thank you! 

Assistant I (Name): Maria Magdalena Gomez
 
Area:
 

Length: 13.5 (ft)
 
Width: 8.5 (ft)
 

Assistant II (Name): Patricia V. Villarreal
 
Area:
 

Length: 13.5 (ft)
 
Width: 8.5 (ft)
 

I certify, to the best ofmy knowledge, that the above listed dimensions are 
the true and correct work area dimensions of the Better Living for Texans 
professional assistants. 

Nueces 11 
County District 

Talma D Benavides CEA-FCS 
Print Name Position 

Signature Date 

County Judge/Judge's designee Date 

1 of 1 4/15/2010 1:28 PM 



Space Floor Plan Match Measurements.
 
Door 

I 

If\ < 
8 ft 5 inches 

) 

\V 

PA2 
Office 

13 ft 5 inches 

Door 

( > 
'I' 8 ft 5 inches 

13 ft 5 inches 

'v 

PA 1 
Window 

Office 
." .. 

'. 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Juvenile Justice Center HVAC

Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge.

BACKGROUND

On September 16, 2009, Nueces County and Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. entered into a

contract for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order is necessary for the following reasons:

Exhaust Fans - The proposed exhaust fans do not incorporate the use of security bars that are required by

jail standards. The proposed fans do not incorporate the use of fire rated motors that are required by fire

code.

Vertical duct – Plans show a roof exhaust fan but inadvertently omitted the vertical smoke purge duct.

Purge duct will be added.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $20,859.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19177001-5312

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Fiscal Impact: $7,275.00

From Acct: # 19177001-5312

Amount Available: $20,859.00

Attachments

Link: JJC Change Order # 1











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

San Petronila Estates No. 2, Phase 2 Water Distribution System Improvements Change Order No.3

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 3 for the San Petronila Estates No. 2, Phase 2 Water Distribution

System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On October 28, 2009, Nueces County and Allstate Utilities and Construction entered into a contract for San Petronila

Estates No. 2, Phase 2 Water Distribution System Improvements.

DISCUSSION

After notification of "Invitation for Bids" and signed contract for above-referenced project, the Texas Department of

Transportation reconstructed FM1694.  The reconstruction altered field conditions such that the item of work "10"

PVC Water Line - Bored" exceeded plan quantity.  Cost over-run is in the amount of $11,862.05.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 2752

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Fiscal Impact: $11,862.05

Account Code: 2752

Attachments

Link: Change Order #2









Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Award IFB No. 2846-10 uniform rentals, floor mats, shop towels, linens, and scrubs.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and Award IFB No. 2846-10 uniform rentals, floor mats, shop towels, linens, and scrubs.

BACKGROUND

The Invitation For Bid (IFB) is to furnish rented uniforms for 219 employees in nine different departments, scrap

rags, towels, mop heads, scraper, floormats, aprons, sheets, and pillow cases for a term of two years.

DISCUSSION

The cost is paid from the 2009/2010 department budgets that use the services.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2846-10 Bid Tab

Link: IFB 2846-10 Bid Tab Breakdown



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
IFB No. 2846-10 

 
UNIFORM RENTALS, FLOOR MATS, SHOP TOWELS, LINENS, SCRUBS 

 
MAY 13, 2010 – 2:30 PM 

 
 
 

Bidder 
Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Ameripride $38,553.98 

Unifirst $41,241.02 

G & K Services $50,756.54 

  

  
 
  

  

  

  
 
 
 
 

Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 
 
 

 



IFB NO. 2846-10
UNIFORM RENTALS, FLOOR MATS, SHOP TOWELS, LINENS, AND SCRUBS

MAY 13, 2010  2:30 PM
I.

Regular Uniforms 32,864 0.350 $11,502.40 0.750 $24,648.00 0.320 $10,516.48
Regular Security Uniforms 1,430 0.670 $958.10 1.200 $1,716.00 0.400 $572.00
Executive Style Uniforms 2,080 0.560 $1,164.80 1.200 $2,496.00 0.450 $936.00
Welder Type 754 0.650 $490.10 1.200 $904.80 0.540 $407.16
Cook Type 572 0.300 $171.60 0.750 $429.00 0.320 $183.04
Scrubs 1,300 0.400 $520.00 0.000 $0.00 0.450 $585.00

$14,807.00 $30,193.80 $13,199.68

II.

Scrap Towels/mixed white rags 25# 220 2.000 $440.00 4.500 $990.00 10.000 $2,200.00
#1 Red Shop Towels 16,900 0.065 $1,098.50 0.030 $507.00 0.060 $1,014.00
24" Dust Mop Heads 2,132 0.630 $1,343.16 0.490 $1,044.68 0.490 $1,044.68
36" Dust Mop Heads 260 0.900 $234.00 0.700 $182.00 0.510 $132.60
48" Dust Mop Heads 156 1.230 $191.88 0.810 $126.36 0.530 $82.68
24" Wet Mop Heads 520 1.040 $540.80 0.950 $494.00 0.750 $390.00
3'x5' Outdoor Scraper 390 2.000 $780.00 1.850 $721.50 1.700 $663.00
3'x4' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 1,664

1.650 $2,745.60 1.600 $2,662.40 1.900 $3,161.60

3'x5' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 208

1.650 $343.20 1.600 $332.80 2.100 $436.80

3'x10' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 1,014

3.320 $3,366.48 3.100 $3,143.40 3.350 $3,396.90

4'x6' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 2,444

3.370 $8,236.28 2.900 $7,087.60 2.350 $5,743.40

White Hand Towels 18"x24" 18,720 0.190 $3,556.80 0.110 $2,059.20 0.140 $2,620.80
Operating Room Towels 10,400 0.190 $1,976.00 0.000 $0.00 0.230 $2,392.00
Bib Apron 3,016 0.240 $723.84 0.200 $603.20 0.280 $844.48
Cobbler Apron 1,664 0.350 $582.40 0.350 $582.40 0.470 $782.08
White Single Sheets 416 0.440 $183.04 0.000 $0.00 0.740 $307.84
White Pillow Cases 416 0.190 $79.04 0.000 $0.00 0.290 $120.64
Shop Apron-Denim 52 0.250 $13.00 0.500 $26.00 0.400 $20.80

$26,434.02 $20,562.54 $25,354.30

$41,241.02 $50,756.34 $38,553.98

Date:

Commissioners Court Action:

Date Department Notified:

Date Bidder Notified:

Set 
Price

Extended 
Amount

UNIFIRST CORP
Estimated 
Annual Set 

Qty.
Set 

Price
Extended 
Amount

Extended 
Amount

Set 
Price

Extended 
Amount

AMERIPRIDEG & K SERVICES

G & K SERVICES AMERIPRIDE

Set 
Price

Extended 
Amount

Set 
Price

UNIFIRST CORP

ITEM

Official Total Bid Amount:

ITEM

I  Total Annual Cost:

  II   Total Annual Cost:

Estimated 
Annual Set 

Qty.
Set 

Price
Extended 
Amount



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Request for competitive bids (IFB) for HFRS-2 emulsified asphalt and personnel services.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following: 

i. HFRS-2 Emulsified asphalt;

ii. Personnel services.

BACKGROUND

HFRS-2 Emulsified asphalt bid is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately

three hundred fifty thousand (350,000) gallons of HFRS-2 Emulsified asphalt for a term not to exceed twelve (12)

months.

Personnel Services bid is to provide contract labor services at a specified site and for designated terms as instructed

by the County for a variety of job titles. Temporary agency(ies) who is successful in providing the lowest hourly

price is selected for a period not to exceed twenty-four (24) months.

DISCUSSION

Paid from existing 2009/2010 department budget.



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Request for proposals for Implementation Services to upgrade the SunGard System and Multisystemic

Therapy Family Preservation Program Services.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals); authorize the

Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee for

the following:

i. Implementation Services to upgrade the SunGard System from version 7.6 to 7.94;

ii. Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services.

BACKGROUND

The first request for proposal is for services to implement upgrades the SunGard System from version 7.6 to 7.94.

The second request is for Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services to solicit non-residential

contract services for youth involved, or at risk of becoming involved, in the Juvenile Justice System. The goal is to

provide intensive, comprehensive treatment to youth and families in their homes.  The term for this contract is for an

initial twelve (12) months with two twelve (12) month extensions.

DISCUSSION

The services to upgrade the SunGard System is to be paid from Project # 19178003 Auto Timekeeping System.

The services for the Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program is paid through state dollars received

by the Juvenile Department.  The state budget is based on a biennium, the year ending August 31, 2010 is the first

year and 2011 will end the budget for the biennium. 

Attachments

Link: Order for SunGard

Link: Order for Multisystemic therapy



County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County (County) Commissioners Court determined that it is in the best interest of the 
County to use competitive bidding procedures to promulgate a fair and confidential manner of procuring 
implementation service for upgrading the SunGard system from version 7.6 to 7.94;  
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a Request for 
Proposal as authorized under Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code;  
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate all proposals in 
accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to the evaluation committee. The 
appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and make a recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court authorizes a member of the evaluation committee to conduct discussions with 
responsible offerors who submits proposals determined to be reasonably susceptible of being selected for 
award.  Offerors will be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion and 
revision of proposals.  Revisions to proposals may be permitted after submission and before award for the 
purpose of obtaining best and final offers; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method of selecting a firm to implement upgrades to the 
SunGard System, the designation of a evaluation committee, and authorized the evaluation committee to 
conduct discussions with offers; and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS: 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for implementation service to upgrade the SunGard 
system from version 7.6 to 7.94 is through a Request for Proposals as authorized by Section 262.0295 of the 
Texas Local Government Code. The Court finds and ORDERS the following as the designated representative 
(“Designated Representative”) for the assistance in the selection of a firm to implement upgrades to the 
SunGard System. The Designated Representative shall be a committee comprised of those who occupy the 
following positions: County Auditor, Commissioners Court Administration Director; the Nueces County 
Purchasing Agent, Information Technology Director and Commissioner Precinct 1 or his designee shall serve 
on the Committee that constitutes the Designated Representative.  
 
In the event that any of the persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on 
the committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative without 
the participation by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 

   Page 1 of 2 



   Page 2 of 2 

 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, enter into discussions with 
responsible Offerors susceptible of being selected for award and, after negotiations, shall make its 
recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select the responsible offeror whose proposal is 
determined to be the lowest evaluated offer resulting from negotiations in accordance to Section 262.030 of the 
Texas Local Government Code. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 26th DAY OF MAY, 2010. 
 
 
                                                  ____________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

 
 
__________________________                                        __________________________ 
Mike Pusley         Oscar O. Ortiz 
County Commissioner Pct. #1      County Commissioner Pct. #3 
 
_________________________                                          __________________________ 
Betty Jean Longoria        H.C. Cazalas 
County Commissioner Pct. #2      County Commissioner Pct. #4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Juvenile Board ("Board") was created pursuant to its statutory authority and predecessor 
to Chapter 152 of the Human Resources Code. The general duties of a Juvenile Board are outlined in Section 152.007 of 
the Texas Human Resources Code. One duty specifically outlined is to “…operate or supervise juvenile services in the 
county and make recommendations as to the need for the purchase of services”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that there is a need to purchase juvenile probation services  (“Services”) in 
response to Orders issued by the Juvenile Court in juvenile cases; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in their best interest to request assistance of the County’s Purchasing 
Agent in the procurement of these “Services”, such as multisystemic therapy family preservation program services 
consisting of non-residential contract service for youth involved, or at risk of becoming involved, in the juvenile justice 
system; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board has a long-standing and statutorily authorized, but informal, agreement with the Nueces County 
Purchasing Agent by which the Purchasing Agent has undertaken requests from the Chief Probation Officer, on behalf of 
the Juvenile Board, to conduct competitive purchasing procedures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has formalized this informal agreement by the adoption of Exhibit A and is incorporated into this 
paragraph as part of this Commissioners Court’s Order; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Chief Probation Officer is requesting that the County, on behalf of the Board, procure the “Services” 
outlined in this Order; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County procures goods and services with the assistance of Purchasing Agent; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent has determined that it is impractical to prepare detailed specifications for the 
procurement of the “Services” to support an award of this purchase contract.  Thus, the Purchasing Agent recommends 
that the Court procure these “Services” through a Request for Proposal method pursuant to Section 262.0295 of the Texas 
Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Court has previously authorized the Purchasing Agent, by Order, to issue addendas or extensions during 
a procurement process when needed; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board , by its ORDER, has delegated the authority to evaluate all proposals in accordance to the criteria 
in the advertisement and to an evaluation committee made up on the Chief Probation Officer, his designee and the 
Purchasing Agent and the Court, on behalf of the Board, desires to appoint the same; and 
 
 



 
 
WHEREAS, the Court has considered the procurement method of purchasing the “Services” as requested by the Chief 
Probation Officer, the appointment of the evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds that the recitals set above are true and correct. The Court, on behalf of the Juvenile Board, finds and 
ORDERS that it is impractical to prepare detailed specifications to support the award of a purchase contract for the 
juvenile probation services, such as multisystemic therapy family preservation program services consisting of non-
residential contract service for youth involved, or at risk of becoming involved, in the juvenile justice system as outlined 
in the recitals and therefore the method of procurement will be a Request for Proposals under Section 262.0295 of the 
Texas Local Government Code. This method of procurement selects the responsible offeror with the lowest evaluated 
offer resulting from negotiation in accordance to Section 262.0295 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Court has 
given the Purchasing Agent authority to issue addendas or extensions during the procurement process when needed. The 
Court, on behalf of the Board, finds and ORDERS that the designated representative (“Designated Representative”) shall 
be a committee of the following: the Purchasing Agent, Chief Probation Officer, and his designee. In the event that any of 
the persons designated is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on the committee (i.e. Designated 
Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative without the participation by such a person 
without diminishing its authority provided. 
 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors, and shall make its recommendation to the 
Board.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THIS 
26th DAY OF MAY, 2010. 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY BETTY JEAN LONGORIA  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Change orders 10, 11 and 12 to the Jail Management System (JMS) software from Intergraph, Inc. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Sheriff’s office on the following change orders to the Jail Management

System (JMS) software from Intergraph, Inc. 

i.   Change order 10 is for an additional legacy data conversion in the I/LEADS JMS system in the amount of $8,635;

ii.  Change order 11 is to consolidate payment milestones into four (4) payment milestones; 

iii. Change order 12 is for additional training in the I/LEADS JMS for trainers and users in the amount of $21,950.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funding will come from unused funds from the county's existing JAG grants.

Attachments

Link: Intergraph change order 10

Link: Intergraph change order 11

Link: Intergraph change order 12

Link: Sole Source letter for Intergraph

















































Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Sole Source purchase for an extended service agreement for one year for Community Services from

Daktronics

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of an extended service agreement with Daktronics for one year service on the

Stadium Scoreboard.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $3,850 to be paid from 2009/2010 Dept 0140 Stadium Appropriate funds.

Attachments

Link: Daktronics agreement

Link: Sole Source letter for Daktronics

















Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.6. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Award IFB 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and Award IFB 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration.

BACKGROUND

The project is for the removal of existing concrete slope paving, excavation of eroded backfill, placement of

compacted backfill, installation of new concrete slope paving, traffic control and other miscellaneous construction

items. The site is located on the east side of Suntide Road approximately one (1) mile north of I-37 across from the

Flint Hills main office.

DISCUSSION

The funding is from Precinct 1 Road Repairs - 0125-5275

Attachments

Link: IFB 2847-10 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2847-10 
Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration 

 
May 18, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Hamman Excavating, Inc. Y Y Y Y $  97,000.00 

DMB Construction Y Y Y Y $ 140,435.00 

Garrett Construction Company Y Y Y Y $ 146,995.00 

Berry Contracting LP, dba Bay, Ltd. Y Y Y Y $ 158,968.00 

Bridges Specialties, Inc.  Y Y Y $ 160,000.00 

A.M.S.R., dba AM Services Co. Y Y Y Y $ 374,660.00 

      

      
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add. #1 – Addendum No. 1 
Add. #2 – Addendum No. 2 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 17 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #17 Summary

Link: Budget Change Order #17 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorab County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 
l\Jueces County Auditor 

DATE: May 26,2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #17 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

General Fund 

1250 Countll Auditor 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 3,372 

3,372 0 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Contingency Appropriations 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip<$1,OOO 
5301 - Attorney Fees 400,000 

400,000 

400,000 
3,839 

403,839 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 

0 
7,900 
7,900 

1520 Bisho~ Building 
5260 - M/R-Buildings & Grounds 7,900 

7,900 0 

3300 Court Administration 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
6219 Transer out (for professional 
services) 

8,000 
8,000 

8,000 

8,000 

3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5510 - Other Expenses 

460 
125 
585 

400 
185 

585 

3650 Justice of the Peace 5-1 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 467 

467 0 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3,372 

(3,839) 

(7,900) 

7,900 

0 

0 

467 



-.. 


2 



Nueces County, Texas FY 09-10 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1,OOO 

1250 County Auditor 	 3,372 

3650 Justice of the Peace Pct 5-1 

TOTALS 	 3,839 3,839 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) 	Other County Auditor (R11 0394) - Chairs 

JP 5-1 (R110255) - Paper Shredder 

May 11, 2010 

Date 


Recommended by: Commissioners Court Administration 

~a;:::;)~~ S/I1II(:) Budget Change O_r_d_er_#_',-7.<..-_ 
Co nty Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

it, • t, ; t 

r " .. 
, . i .~ :..• .' 



\ 
Nueces County Production 05/11/10 A P PRO V A L REP 0 R T All Requisitns Page 1 

TUE, MAY 11, 2010, 5:02 PM -- reg: THERESA- : GL JL---Ioc: 1120------job: 1677476 #J1853 -pgm: P0427 <1.25> rpt id: POREAP01 


SELECT Purchase Request Number: R110394 

PR Vendor Requested by 
PO # PR # Dt Reg Person Approved by Buyer 

R110394 Jones & Cook AUD/av 

Item Qty. ")Account Amount Total Cost Status 	 User ID Code APR Sts 

0001 5 1900-5680/401250 -5680 HON6005NT69T-MID BACK CHAIR-WINE 227.45 1,137.25 REQUISTN 	ANNAV AV GIVEN 
PEG AUDH GIVEN 
PEG AUDH GIVEN 

GROK NOT 	 REQ 
HROK NOT 	 REQ 
B1 NOT 	 REQ 
B1 NOT 	 REQ 
ITDR NOT 	 REQ 
ITDR NOT 	 REQ 

JGARCIA 	 APSA GIVEN 
JGARCIA 	 APSV GIVEN 

AP1 NOT REQ 
AP4 NOT REQ 
TRVL NOT REQ 

MROB8999 	 PROK GIVEN 
B1 NOT REQ 
B2 NOT REQ 
PCP1 NOT REQ 
JUDG NOT REQ 
FA REQUIRE 
TRV NOT REQ 
CPS NOT REQ 
JUSA NOT REQ 
POOK REQUIRE 
POOK NOT REQ 
PCP2 NOT REQ 

0002 6 1900-5680/401250 5680 	HON6005NT10T-MID BACK CHAIR-BLACK 227.45 1,364.70 REQUISTN 

0003 1 1900-5680/401250 5680 	HON6003NT10T-HIGH BACK CHAIR-BLACK 238.82 238.82 REQUISTN 

0004 2 1900-5680/401250 5680 	HON2903NNT69-GUEST CHAIR-MAHOGANY W 205.75 411. 50 REQUISTN 
ARMS/SLED BASE 

0005 5 1900-5680/401250 5680 	HON6093-T ADJUSTABLE-HEIGHT ARM KIT 43.88 219.40 REQUISTN 

Requisition Total: 	 3,371.67 
- ------------~-------------- ----------- - ----------------- --------	 - ---------------------------

http:3,371.67
http:1,364.70
http:1,137.25


Nueces County Production 	 A P PRO V A L REP 0 R T All Page 1 ..
TUE, MAY 11, 2010, 5:02 PM ---req: THERESA- : GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1677477 #J1853--pgm: 	 rpt id: POREAP01 

SELECT Purchase Request Number: R110255 

PR Dt/ vendor '"'=""''':;Sl.<=,-, by 

PO # PR # Dt Req Person 1\"n'r.T'C)V""u by Buyer 


======== 	 ==~=~=== ======== ==================== ===========;:==============:=: 
R110255 	 04/12/10 Jones & Cook JP5 l/JR 

Item 	 Qty. Account Amount Total Cost Status User ID Code APR Sts 
======== 	=======~===~===~=~===== ~~~================================ ============ ============ 

0001 1 1900-5641/403650 -5641 FEL3312001-Fellows Powershred C-120 466.97 466.97 REQUISTN JRAMIREZ JR GIVEN 
Quoted by Jevon BourgeoIs-buyer DEPH NOT REQ 

GROK NOT REQ 
blk and silver 	 HROK NOT REQ 

B1 NOT REQ 
B1 NOT REQ 
ITDR NOT REQ 
ITDR NOT REQ 

JGARCIA 	 APSA GIVEN 
JULANE 	 APSV GIVEN 

AP1 NOT REQ 
AP4 NOT REQ 
TRVL NOT REQ 

ELSA 	 PROK GIVEN 
B1 NOT REQ 
B2 NOT REQ 
PCP1 NOT REQ 
JUDG NOT REQ 
FA REQUIRE 
TRV NOT REQ 
CPS NOT REQ 
JUSA NOT REQ 
POOK REQUIRE 
POOK NOT REQ 
PCP2 NOT REQ 

Total: 	 466.97 



... 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 

Budget Category 

5351 

5301 


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

1285 Dept Name 

Account Name 

Contingency Appropriations 

Attorney Fees 

TOTALS 

( X ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employee 

( X ) Other Outside Counsel Attorne 

Honorable Commissioner's Court 

a separate request for each department) 

The 

(Please prepare 

FY09-10 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

400,000 

400,000 

Decrease 
From 

400,000 

400,000 

May 11,2010 
Date 

Budget Change Order # 11 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Discussion: 

Recommended by: 

WJ:~--u-:--~"'---51 r~,j I <.J 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



'~ '\ 
General Administration (1285-5301) 
Outside Counsel - Attorney Fees 

1 Estimate 1 
thru 9/30/10 

Re: 2:09-CV-316, Green et al vs NC, et al 
Branscomb P .C. 26,0971 
Keith Sieczkowski 

Re: 2:08-CV-288, Campos, et al vs. NC, et al 
Canales & Simonson P.C. 39,4251 
Nancy Simonson 
Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 42,6131 
Myra K. Morrris 
Paul Kratzig 
Ron Barroso 
Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP 19,0761 
Douglas E Chaves 
David Klein 

Re: 09-5990-C, San Patricio County, TX vs NC, TX 
Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP 63211 
Douglas E. Chaves 
James W. Wray, Jr. 

Re: 09-62332-4, Forge vs NC, et al 
Wood, Boykin & Wolter, PC 9,1051 
Fredrick J McCutchon 

Jesse Suarez vs NC 
Wood, Boykin & Wolter, PC 1,328 

1 

Re: 2:09-CV-239 Weldy vs NC, et al 
Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, L.L.P. 8,9321 
Myra K Morris 

NC Constable Association vs NC 
Denton Navarro Rocha & Bernal 

Ron Vela vs NC 
Dunn, Weathered, Coffey, Rivera... 9251 

Re: Packery Channel- The Partition 30 Acres of Land ... 
David Z. Conoly, P.C. 1 2,0701 
David Z Conoly 

Legal Svcs - Purchasing Policy 
Paul Kratzig & Associates 7,7731 

Rose Acres 
Special Commissioners 2,7001 
Abel Alonzo 
Elizabeth Estrada 
Guy Nickelson 

Totals $161,152 

Recap: Budget 
Actual 

Estd May-Sept 

5111/2010 

Estimated 
Individual 
Case Total 

146,097 

266,264 

632 

19,105 

1,328 

43,932 

476 

925 

52,070 

7,773 

2,700 

$380,150 $541,302 Outside Counsel 
Oct 2009 - Sept 2010 (Estd) 

170,000 
161,152 
380,150 

$371,302 Shortage 

H :CCT ADMIN/OutsideCounselAtlomeyFees.xls 



Steve Waterman 

From: Laura Jimenez 
Sent: Monday, May 03,20103:44 PM 
To: Claudia Lobell; Steve Waterman 
Cc: Pam Isaacson; Alissa Adkins 
Subject: Attorney fees estimated amount for the year 

Judge 

The following are the estimated amounts for each case with the exception of the Partition Suit by David Conoly. We 
should add about $50,000.00. This is a estimate. Thus, the total is $300,150 to $380,150. 

Keith Sieczkowski (Green) $120,000 
Nancy Simonson (Campos) $45-60,000 
Myra Morris (Campos) $26,850 
Myra Morris (Weldy) $35,000 ·assumes we go to trial in September 
Fred McCutchon (Forge) $5,000- 10,000 
Paul Kratzig (Campos) $17,900 
Ron Barroso (Campos) $20,000 
David Klein (Campos) $20,400 
Doug Chaves (Campos) $10,000-20,000 
Total: $300,150 to 330,150 

These are pending cases with outside counsel. We may get new cases that have not been calculated in these amounts. 

If you need anything else, let us know. 

Laura 

THIS E-MAIL IS COVERED BY THE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS PRIVACY ACT. 18 U.S.C .• SECTIONS 2510-2521, AND IS LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. 
UNAUTHORIZED REVIEW, USE. DISCOSURE. OR DISTRIBUTION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. THIS E-MAIL MAY ALSO BE SUBJECT TO THE ATIORNEY
CLIENT PRIVILEGE OR THE ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE OR BE OTHERWISE CONFIDENTAIL ANY DISSEMINATION, COPYING, OR USE 
OF THIS E-MAIL BY OR TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE DESIGNATED AND INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) IS UNAUTHORIZED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED 
THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE DELET IT FROM YOUR SYSTEM IMMEDIATELY AND NOTIFY OUR OFFICE AT ONCE BY TELEPHONE AT (361) 888-
0391. THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION 

1 

http:50,000.00


.' 

Nueces County Production 
TUE, MAY 11, 2010, 12:20 PM 

09/30/10 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y 
---req: THERESA----leg: GL JL---loc: 1120------job: 1677173 

YTD Actual to Annual Budg 
#J1846--pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: 

Page 1 
GLHIER01 

I' 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Department Code: 
Working Budget 

1285 Key Code: 5301,5350-5358 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 

Pg, ~~::====== ============================== ============================== ============================ 


1 1285 General Administration General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance 
~== 

~ Attorney Fees 
Professional Services 

Expense 
Revenue 

170,000.00 
0.00 

161,151.74 
0,00 0,00 

Expense 
Net 

170,000.00 
-170,000.00* 

161,151.74 
-161,151,74* ./ 

8,848,26 
-8,848,26* 

clliD 
5352 

Reserve Appropriation 
Contingent Appropriation 
Reserve for Jail Operations 

Expense 
Expense 
Expense 

14,317,00 v'" 
970,800.00 
150,000.00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 Expense 41,446.00 0,00 
5357 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 2 Expense 14,439.00 0,00 
5358 Reserve Appropriation-Prct 3 Expense 370,773.00 0,00 

Reserve Appropriation Revenue 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Expense 1,561,775.00 0,00 1,561,775,00 

Net -1,561,775.00* 0,00* -1,561,775,00* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,731,775.00 161,151.74 1,570,623,26 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 1,731,775.00 161,151.74 1,570,623,26 

The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

% of Budget Note 

94,8 
94,8* 

* 

9.3 

9.3 

~ o/tl!J.o/O 




\ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5261 M/R Buildings and Grounds-Other Bldgs 7,900.00 

TOTALS 0.00 7,900.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

transfer to Dept 1520 Bishop Co Bldg for 
unbudgeted repairs to exterior of bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~----~---------------

x.~~ 
Telephone No: -=8..=8..=8--=-0:...,;4..=9.:::.2____ 

May 7,2010 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court an 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 
. ( 

Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:7,900.00
http:7,900.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 12, 2010, 10:37 AM --req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget ,,' 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====~=~~= ======~~=~~===== ======= ==;========= =====:=;;:;:;:::= 

511 Salaries - Reg 304,595.00 171,871.23 0.00 132,724 
512 Salaries - OT 25,000.00 13,610.66 0.00 11,389 
514A Salaries - Long 4,974.00 2,810.09 0.00 2,164 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 576.19 0.00 -576 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 110,256.00 77,539.46 0.00 32,717 
518 Other Personnel 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 -11 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 2,335,194.00 1,001,851.49 12,443.20 1,320,899 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 930.25 0.00 -930 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,000.00 2,386.28 0.00 1,614 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 726,424.00 349,661.29 262,346.63 114,416 
54T Cithr Serv & 1,500.00 14 0.60 0.00 1,359 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,515,443.00 1,622,023.56 276,170.03 1,617,249 ** 


http:276,170.03
http:1,622,023.56
http:3,515,443.00
http:1,500.00
http:262,346.63
http:349,661.29
http:726,424.00
http:2,386.28
http:4,000.00
http:12,443.20
http:1,001,851.49
http:2,335,194.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:77,539.46
http:110,256.00
http:2,810.09
http:4,974.00
http:13,610.66
http:25,000.00
http:171,871.23
http:304,595.00


9 

Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 12, 010, 10:27 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-working 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key 
========== 
5123 
5125 
5129 
5131 
5133 
5140 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5170 
5180 
5185 
5210 
5212 
5217 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5235 
5239 
5241 
5249 
5255 
5260 
5261 
~ 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 
5410 
5435 
5996 
5997 

====~=~~~==:==== 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-overtime 

iday 
Long Pay 

On Pay 
Reimb-Sal&Supple 

Benefit 

FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Ins 

Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF 125 Admin 
Reimb-Benefits 
Other Personnel 
Contract Personn 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 

& FedEx 
& Util 

lity Exp 

Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 
Tel 

Mechanical Systm 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
Parts & Supplies 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Equip Rentals 
Reimb Equip&Veh 
Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 

Budget 
============ 

304,595.00 
25,000.00 

0.00 
4,974.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

31,090.00 
20,743.00 
4,851.00 

937.00 
47,236.00 

4,955 00 
317.00 
127.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

749,803.00 
0.00 

1,585,391.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

500,000.00 
226 424.00 

Actual Encumbrance 
======== ========== 

171,871.23 0.00 
9,010.08 0.00 

961.70 0.00 
2,810.09 0.00 
3,638.88 0.00 

576.19 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

17,280.95 0.00 
11,214.50 0.00 
2,622.76 0.00 

580.83 0.00 
31,877.59 0.00 
13,649.68 0 00 

156.88 0.00 
58.30 0.00 
97.97 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

616.40 1,380.20 
0.00 0.00 

18.44 0.00 
11.18 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
80,435.54 0.00 

560,559.71 0.00 
334,273.02 0.00 

5,222.52 1,768.00 
21,360.70 10,675.20 
2,386.28 

130.95 
9.07 
0.00 

106 994.50 
--0-:'ol)----'--4'2 , . 32 "'3 
0.00 10,640.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

038.67 
, 

1,750.00 
0.00 103,907.98 38,113.36 
0.00 66,822.69 98,129.15 
0.00 18,515.84 16,269.85 

1,500.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 140.60 0.00 
0.00 790.23 0.00 
0.00 271.96 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 
====== 

132,724 
15,990 

962 OVR 
2,164 
3,639 OVR 

-576 OVR 
0 

13,809 
9,529 
2,228 

356 
15,358 

8,695 OVR 
160 

69 
-98 OVR 

0 
3 

1,500 
18 OVR 
11 OVR 

749,803 
-80,436 OVR 

1,024,831 
334,273 OVR 

6,991 OVR 
32,036 OVR 
1,614 

131 OVR 
9 OVR 

500,000 

8 , OVR 
12,390 OVR 

-142,021 OVR 
164,952 OVR 

34,786 OVR 
1,500 

141 OVR 
790 OVR 

-272 OVR 

http:1,500.00
http:16,269.85
http:18,515.84
http:98,129.15
http:66,822.69
http:38,113.36
http:103,907.98
http:1,750.00
http:10,640.00
http:2,386.28
http:10,675.20
http:21,360.70
http:1,768.00
http:5,222.52
http:334,273.02
http:560,559.71
http:80,435.54
http:1,380.20
http:13,649.68
http:31,877.59
http:2,622.76
http:11,214.50
http:17,280.95
http:3,638.88
http:2,810.09
http:9,010.08
http:171,871.23
http:500,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:1,585,391.00
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:47,236.00
http:4,851.00
http:20,743.00
http:31,090.00
http:4,974.00
http:25,000.00
http:304,595.00


t \ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1520 Bishop County Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Buildings and Grounds 7,900.00 

TOTALS 7,900.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

unbudgeted repairs to exterior of bldg 

Contact Person: Mike J~ Telephone No: ..;;..8..;;,.88,.;...-...;,.0...;,.49;;,..;;2"--___ 

May 7,2010x~.a: 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~vye:;: ,/ 7~IiMJ7 5/1"'/10 Budget Change Order __f)-<--___ 
.... .q?~~~ ~~9.i~<?~~ .9.tfi~e: ..................................~c:~e: ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved'rwthe Commissioner's Court on 

_t 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's' Court on 
~ ~ "" 

Date 
C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;,.88,.;...-...;,.0...;,.49
http:7,900.00
http:7,900.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 ...
WED, MAY 12, 2010, 10:27 AM -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1520 Bishop Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ===~======== =========== ========= 
5123 21,424.00 12,535.86 0.00 8,888 
5131 1,497.00 863.70 0.00 633 
5150 Employee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 2,130.00 1,234.88 0.00 895 
5152 FICA 1,421.00 717.96 0.00 703 
5153 Medicare 332.00 167.86 0.00 164 
5154 unemployment Tax 64.00 41.18 0.00 23 
5155 Group Health Ins 7,720.00 4,527.04 0.00 3,193 
5156 Workers Compensa 435.00 1,290.10 0.00 -855 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 16.58 0.00 15 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 6.89 0.00 6 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 515.18 0.00 -515 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 18,238.00 0.00 0.00 18,238 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 10,489.14 0.00 -10,489 OVR 
5233 35,348.00 5,842.46 0.00 29,506 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 765.83 0.00 -766 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 8,245.00 0.00 0.00 8,245 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 5,221.00 7,900.00 -13,121 OVR 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 1,009.84 300.00 -1,310 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 0.00 465.00 490.00 -955 OVR 
5268 Parts & 0.00 508.00 73.75 -582 OVR 
5680 F Assets <: 200.00 188.99 0.00 11 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

98,049 00 46,407.49 8,763.75 42,878 ** 


http:8,763.75
http:46,407.49
http:1,009.84
http:7,900.00
http:5,221.00
http:8,245.00
http:5,842.46
http:35,348.00
http:10,489.14
http:18,238.00
http:1,290.10
http:4,527.04
http:7,720.00
http:1,421.00
http:1,234.88
http:2,130.00
http:1,497.00
http:12,535.86
http:21,424.00


However, Nueces County has a $10 per diem and the report must be modified to suit 
such per diem. 

Contact Person: Anne Lorentzen Telephone No: 888-0789 
--------------- 

~ 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~u.~ 5"J;.;)IQ Budget Change Order --<-17-<--___ 
County Auditors Office Date 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3300 Department Name: COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

~~~~~~~~~~-----------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

~ ~]() OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES $ 8,000.00 

~ 1.:2.1'1 Irs! oJ=&- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $8,000.00 

TOTALS o o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES - JURY SYSTEM PROJECT - County Auditor's 'Quarterly Reimbursement 

Report to the State of Texas needs to pull $34 for each subsequent attendance day per 

candidate for reimbursement from the State. Currently, the existing report developed 
for Tarrant Countypulls from the $40 subsequent day's attendance minus $6 per diem. 

......................................................................................................................................................................................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on '. 

'\ . ': ~ I~'~ :" 

.! 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyOocumentsfFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 12, 2010, 10:44 AM ------req: JULANE-- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: SOOO-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~========= ==:=~=-~~======= ~=~========= ===~====~=== =========== ========= 
510A Salary Hd 43,469.00 25,080.00 0.00 18/389 
511 Salaries - 66,491.00 38/923.04 0.00 27,568 
512 Salaries 0,00 836.18 0.00 -836 OVR 
513 Salaries Temp 14,000.00 7,863.27 0.00 6,137 
514A Salaries - 1,555.00 897.00 0.00 658 
515 Employee 40,635.00 25,465.19 0.00 15,170 
518 Other Personnel 8,000.00 2,956.30 1,583.86 3,460 

Office .00 t...922."1 7~._... 2~§J
Postage ,4 :00 /477.92 -19,420 OVR o ftO524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,000.00 310.89 59.95 2,629 

530 Professnal SrVCS 17,200.00 4,450.00 0,00 12,750 (c,: :lO'J ) 0)5"50
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 959,030.00 434,615.62 1,230.30 523,184 
541 Othr Serv & 52,590.00 5,050.00 130.50 47,410 
551 Other Expense 4,650.00 2,409.15 2/166.45 74 
554 Travel 1,500.00 592.41 0.00 908 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,318,222.00 589,182.53 38,678.15 690,361 ** 

http:38,678.15
http:589,182.53
http:1,318,222.00
http:1,500.00
http:2/166.45
http:2,409.15
http:4,650.00
http:5,050.00
http:52,590.00
http:1,230.30
http:434,615.62
http:959,030.00
http:4,450.00
http:17,200.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,583.86
http:2,956.30
http:8,000.00
http:25,465.19
http:40,635.00
http:1,555.00
http:7,863.27
http:14,000.00
http:38/923.04
http:66,491.00
http:25,080.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 

WED, MAY 12, 2010, 10:44 AM --reg: JULANE- - - leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
3300 

Title Director 
============================ 
Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 

FY Qt 

09 04 

Pe 

9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=======~~~====== ============ =========== ========= 

5111 
5123 

Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 

43,469.00 
66,491.00 

25,080.00 
38,923.04 

0.00 
0.00 

18,389 
27,568 

5126 Salary-Temp Emps 14,000.00 7,863.27 0.00 6,137 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 836.18 0.00 -836 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,555.00 897.00 0.00 658 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 10,363.00 6,071.48 0.00 4,292 
5152 FICA 7,782.00 4,291.46 0.00 3,491 
5153 Medicare 1,820.00 1,003.68 0.00 816 
5154 Unemployment Tax 351. 00 225.41 0.00 126 
5155 Group Health Ins 19,996.00 13,329.44 0.00 6,667 
5156 Workers Compensa 145.00 473.31 0.00 328 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 49.74 0.00 77 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51. 00 20.67 0.00 30 
5180 Other Personnel 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5185 Contract Personn 5,000.00 2,956.30 1,583.86 460 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 64,670.00 0.00 0.00 64,670 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 125.00 3,144.16 -3,269 OVR 
5212 
5215 

Central Supply 
Post Equip Rentl 

0.00 
0.00 

2,238.81 
418.94 

0.00 
0.00 

2,239 OVR 
419 OVR 

5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 4,576.81 1,885.01 -6,462 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 41,432.00 32,373.92 28,477.92 -19,420 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5251 
5254 

Off Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 

0.00 
0.00 

241.56 
0.00 

59.95 
0,00 

302 OVR 
o 

5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 69.33 0.00 -69 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 17,200.00 0.00 0.00 17,200 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos, Lab 0.00 450.00 0.00 -450 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000 OVR 
5335 Jurors-Grnd Jury 30,000.00 15,730.00 0.00 14,270 
5336 Jurors-All Crts 753,530.00 406,410.00 0.00 347,120 
5339 Jury-Hotel&Meals 2,000.00 217.42 125.30 1,657 
5340 Visiting Judges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 22,500.00 12,258.20 1,105.00 9,137 
5344 Appt Atty-CapTrl 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5414 Advert & Notices 370.00 0.00 130.50 240 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5443 
5447 

Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&DUeS 

46,220.00 
100.00 

0.00 
50.00 

0.00 
0,00 

46,220 
50 

5471 Other Comm Pgrms 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 o EQL 
5495 Teen Court 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 o EQL 



------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No.31o I0 Department Name: \ s= QI-~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
To From

4GooO 
I Cl:300 

18s DO 

30(0 - 5330 Sn)~ 400 0.:::, 
~~~----------~~~=-~~~ 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

~ Cover outstanding purchase orders 
M To balance line item categories 

() To cover temporary employees 

() Other 


5/3/10 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~k¥- 5/)HIQ Budget Change Order...;.O___ 

......f.~~~.~~~!~!!.Q!!~.................,..................p..~~!:................................................................................................. 
Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 

Revise8 by the-Cdmini'ssiOJier's Court on __________ 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ____________ 

County Auditors Office Date 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, MAY 12, 2010, 11:07 AM -req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3610 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========================= ============================== 

3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 Henry Santana 09 04 9 

Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Ofc1s 53,766.00 33,603.75 0.00 20,162 
511 Salaries - Reg 80,747.00 47,217.65 0.00 33,529 
512 Salaries - OT 1,000.00 1,046.35 0.00 -46 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 20,000.00 15,300.49 0.00 4,700 
514A Salaries - Long 1,735.00 1,000.95 0.00 734 
515 Employee Benefit 47,962.00 29,156.00 0.00 18,806 
518 Other Personnel 3,900.00 2,437.50 0.00 1, 463 
521 Office Exp & Sup 4,500.00 2,732.67 1,150.00 617 
521A Postage & FedEx 748.00 781.10 687.10 -720 OVR 
523 Telephone & UtE 518.00 169.63 0.00 348 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 90.83 0.00 409 
530 Professnal Srvcs 500.00 0.00 o OVR 
533 Spe_c; prs I11 s~rv . 400.00 0.00 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 300.00 245.00 
551 ____ Other Expense 1,480. .-1~_~ OVR 

Travel 3 O. . ._~.J_12.J_?.2.~--

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

222,920.00 135,866.11 4,122.68 82,931 ** 


http:4,122.68
http:135,866.11
http:222,920.00
http:1,150.00
http:2,732.67
http:4,500.00
http:2,437.50
http:3,900.00
http:29,156.00
http:47,962.00
http:1,000.95
http:1,735.00
http:15,300.49
http:20,000.00
http:1,046.35
http:1,000.00
http:47,217.65
http:80,747.00
http:33,603.75
http:53,766.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 12, 2010, 10:31 AM ------req: JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3610 ; Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept 
===~~===== 

3610 

Title 
=================~~========= 

Justice of the Peace 1-2 

Director 
============================== 
Henry Santana 

FY 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

Key 
========== 

Description 
================ 

Budget 
============ 

Actual 
============ 

Encu~rance Balance 
=========== ========= 

5101 fidal 53,766.00 33,603.75 0.00 20,162 
5123 -Regular 80,747.00 47,217.65 0.00 33,529 
5125 
5126 
5130 
5131 

Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Comp Time Paid 
Salary-Long Pay 

1,000.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 
1,735.00 

38.26 
15,300.49 
1,008.09 
1,000.95 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

962 
4,700 
1,008 OVR 

734 
5150 
5151 

Employee Benefit 
Retirement 

0.00 
12,754.00 

0.00 
7,560.51 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
5,193 

5152 FICA 10,011.00 5,949.34 0.00 4,062 
5153 Medicare 2,341.00 1,391.39 0.00 950 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 

unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

290.00 
22,176.00 

207.00 
132.00 

199.04 
13,329.44 

628.79 
68.87 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

91 
8,847 

-422 
63 

OVR 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 28.62 0.00 22 
5181 Car Allowance 3,900.00 2,437.50 0.00 1,463 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 0.00 925.00 -925 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,525.09 0.00 -2,5250VR 
5215 
5216 

Post 
Gulf 

Equip Rentl 
Coast Mail 

0.00 
0.00 

10.11 
197.47 

0.00 
0.00 

10 OVR 
-197 OVR 

5217 Postage & FedEx 748.00 781.10 687.10 -720 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 225.00 -225 OVR 
5230 
5232 

Telephone & util 
Cellular Phones 

518.00 
.0.00 

0.00 
169.63 

0.00 
0.00 

518 
-170 OVR 

5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 90.83 0.00 -91 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 500.00 0.00 560.00 60 OVR 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 100.00 0.00 100 OVR 
5314 Add. Prof. Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5330 Special Personne 400.00 0.00 0.00 400 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5447 Memberships&Dues 0.00 0.00 245.00 -245 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,844.00 0.00 0.00 2,844 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 1,488.19 1,366.92 -2,855 OVR 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 0.00 113.66 -114 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 741.00 0.00 -741 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts 
222,920.00 135,866.11 

** 
4,122.68 82,931 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 

5150 Employee Benefits 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employee 

Increase 
To 

17,789 

2,767 

20,556 

Jail 

FY 09-10 

Decrease 
From 

20,556 

20,556 

( X ) Other SHAMSHA Grant - Jail Diversion Pro ram Administrator 
Grant ended 4/29/10 

Discussion: 5 month extension of coordinator's 
A roved CCT 4/21/2010 

"2J; 1- ij. e." 6»-A~ 
Signature of IClal/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

County Auditors Office 

osition throu h FYE 9/30/2009 

May 18,2010 
Date 

Budget Change Order # n 
Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Jail Diversion Administrator Salary Projection 
For period of 5/1/10 to 9/30/10 

Hrly Rate 20.4 
Rate Inc 0 
Proj Increase 0 

Proj Hrly Rate 20.40 x 872 = 17,788.80 Annual Salary 
1,102.91 FICA 

257.94 Medi 
1,312.81 Retire 

64.04 Unemploy 
28.80 Life ins 

20,555.30 Total Salary &Benefits 

RECEIVED 

r:JcMAY 1a 2010 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

http:20,555.30
http:1,312.81
http:1,102.91
http:17,788.80


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.1. 
Date: 04/2112010 
Discuss and consider extension for Jail Diversion Program Administrator position 
Submitted By: Shana Simmons, Nueces County Sheriff 
Department: Nueces County Sheriff 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 

Discuss and consider approval of an extension to the Jail Diversion Program Administrator position 
until the end of the 2010 fiscal year, September 30, 2010. 

BACKGROUND 
This position is governed by the Nueces County Sheriffs Office and is currently grant funded 
through SAMHSA. All federal funding will expire on April 29, 2010. 

On May 2, 2005, Nueces County Commissioners Court accepted an award from the U.S. Department 
of Health and Human Services Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMHSA) for a Targeted Capacity Expansion Grant (South Texas Jail Diversion Program). 

Nueces County reports a substantial non-violent adult population of offenders with mental 
illnesses/addiction being criminalized and incarcerated for extended lengths of time. Some of these 
are recurring arrests ofpersons that could be diverted to Social Service agencies and non-profit 
service centers for co-occurence issues of substance abuse and mental illnesses. 

The South Texas Jail Diversion Program proposes to continue promoting and improving services for 
criminal justice-involved adults with mental illness and/or addiction. Project strategy addresses post
booking diversion techniques utilizing a multidimensional crisis intervention approach linking 
eligible participants into existing and/or enhanced/expanded mental health and mental retardation 
(MHMR) services. 

Meyers, Villa and Associates, who have functioned as our required program evaluators, represent an 
overview of the success of the Jail Diversion Program. Federal objectives for this program were met 
at 100%. This report also indicates an overall cost savings of approximately $122,460.00 and a 
reduction of 55% in recidivism for the individuals with mental illness who were enrolled in the 
program. 

The fiscal year for the Jail Diversion Program is from May 1 to April 29. The No-Cost Extension of 
the program will come to an end on April 29, 2010. At that time all federal funding for this project 
will cease. 

DISCUSSION 

It has been the hope of SAMHSA that all communities receiving funds for Jail Diversion Programs 
incorporate the infrastructure that was developed during the grant into a permanent, sustainable 
community program. SAMHSA data relates that of all the Jail Diversion grants that have been 
awarded' since 2000 throughout the country, 3 out of4 federally funded programs have been 
continued by the local governments. We are now at the end of the grant and are seeking to sustain 
this project as originally intended. We have secured the cooperation of all agencies involved in 
providing services, as evidenced in their letters of support. In an effort to sustain the Program 
Administrator position, the county would need to allow the grant fiscal year to fall in line with the 

http:122,460.00


.. 

county fiscal year. Since the grant ends on April 29, 2010, this creates a 5 month gap in funding 
when the new fiscal year begins on October 1,2010. We ask that the Commissioners extend the 
funding for this position for that time period. This would also enable us to consider this position as a 
pennanent position for the 2011 fiscal year at the time of the budget workshops in July of this year. 

Fiscal Impact 
Source of Funds: 
Amount Requested: $24,183 
Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 
Budgeted YIN: N 

Fiscal Impact: 

Jail Diversion Program Administrator 

Salary: $42,432 

Benefits @ 25%: $10,608 

Total SalarylBfts $53,040 


Addtl Expenses: $ 5,000 

Total Annual Cost $58,040 

The amount requested to cover the 5 month period from grant end date of April 29, 2010 to the 
County year end of 
September 30, 2010 is $24,183 

Attachments 
Link: Jail Diversion plan & letters of support 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: Slieri(fs Office-Jail 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name To From 

3720-J6MJ.. ~/O Capital Outlay 	 1,200.00 

3720-5220 Pootfc1l 'l(jtclien supplies 	 (1,200.00) 

TOTALS 1,200.00 (1,200.00) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Line item transfer for.fttftfitional fundS neetfetf forfurniture Cliairsfor JailOperations
(]Joo~ne ant!~CeasaCs area. 

Contact Person: Juanita Ca6rera Telephone No: 887-2299 ----- 
" 

Sign~~ffiCiallDept. Head 

:May 7, 2010 
Date 

Recommeri:tled by: 
,-,

.:. ~~ IIJ bV' 5/1)...-I{0 Budget Change Order (7 

...	~<?~!1.ty. ~l!9~~~~ ~~i~~.........................................~~!~ .............................................. . 
Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 

C:IMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00


Nueces 
WED, MAY 12, 

Production 
010, 10:41 AM 

vs. Actual 
--reg: JULANE---- GL JL--rpt id: 

Page 1 
GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 3720 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 7,301,712.00 4,080,344.71 0.00 3,221,367 
512 Salaries - OT 610,000.00 422,817.01 0.00 187,183 
513 Salaries - Temp 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000 
514A Salaries - Long 16,756.00 10,734.70 0.00 6,021 
514B Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 96,608.81 0.00 56,325 
515 Employee Benefit 2,460,683.00 1,639,716.05 0.00 820,967 
521 Office Exp & Sup 126,200.00 78,372.08 0.00 47,828 
521A Postage & FedEx 6,483,00 2,104.44 1,565.94 2,813 

Food & Ktchn E~p 1,275,000.00 701,856.45 559,184.07 13,959 
M&R -Equip & Veh 38,000.00 13,824.28 0.00--' :24, 1'7(; 

526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 75,000.00 39,009,77 28,048.65 7,942 
530 Professnal Srvcs 8,000.00 590.00 0.00 7,410 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 0.00 0.00 ° 00 0 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 74,368.00 56,004,13 2,281,90 16,082 
551 Other Expense 16,892.00 13,172.16 10,616.04 -6,8960VR 
554 Travel 2,000.00 893.49 0.00 1,107 
561 Capital Outlay 2,000,00 1,897.55 0,00 102 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
12181,028.00 7,157,945.63 601,696.60 4,421,386 ** 

http:601,696.60
http:7,157,945.63
http:12181,028.00
http:1,897.55
http:2,000.00
http:10,616.04
http:13,172.16
http:16,892.00
http:74,368.00
http:8,000.00
http:28,048.65
http:75,000.00
http:13,824.28
http:38,000.00
http:559,184.07
http:701,856.45
http:1,275,000.00
http:1,565.94
http:2,104.44
http:78,372.08
http:126,200.00
http:1,639,716.05
http:2,460,683.00
http:96,608.81
http:152,934.00
http:10,734.70
http:16,756.00
http:15,000.00
http:422,817.01
http:610,000.00
http:4,080,344.71
http:7,301,712.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
WED, MAY 12, 2010, 10:28 AM ------req: JULANE --leg: GL JL--rpt id: 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3720 Key Code: 5000-END 

1 
1 

Pe 

9 

OVR 

OVR 


OVR 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

OVR 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

OVR 
OVR 
OVR 
OVR 

OVR 

OVR 
OVR 

Dept 

3720 

Key 
========== 
5123 
5125 
5126 
5129 
5130 
5131 
5132 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5213 
5217 
5220 
5228 
5240 
5248 
5250 
5251 
5254 
5255 
5258 
5260 
5262 
5264 
5266 
5268 
5300 
5302 
5303 
5343 
5348 
5410 
5414 
5423 

Title 
============================ 
Jail 

Description 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Holiday 
Comp Time Paid 
Salary-Long 
Supplemental 
Employee 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin 
Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
PC Software Prog 
Postage & FedEx 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Coritract Meals 
M&R-Veh & 
Car 
Shop-Oil,Tir,etc 
Off Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 
Tools & Supplies 
Radio&Camera M&R 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Janitorial Suppl 
Landscape&Grnds 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
Parts & Supplies 
Professnal Srvcs 
Ed Registra Fees 
Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 
Trnscript&Interp 
Defense Csts-Oth 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Boarding Costs 

Budget 
============ 
7,301,712.00 

610,000.00 
15,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

16,756.00 
152,934.00 

0.00 
750,964.00 
501,977.00 
117,398.00 

22,670.00 
963,622.00 
94,676.00 
6,824.00 
2,552.00 

126,200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,483.00 
1,275,000.00 

-0.00 
38,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

75,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Director FY Qt 
============================== 
Jim Kaelin 

Actual 
============ 
4,080,344.71 

310,127.38 
0.00 

111,257.52 
1,432.11 

10,734.70 
96,608.81 

0.00 
423,915.09 
275,587.89 

64,850.31 
14,199.29 

592,067.58 
264,304.74 

3,501.13 
1,290.02 

0.00 
1,160.68 

77,056.32 
155.08 

2,104.44 

701,8 
0.00 
0.00 

2,345.04 
495.00 

1,694.69 
766.71 

8,522.84 
0.00 

1,988.27 
273.24 

36,182.30 
565.96 

0.00 
590.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

610.00 
30,654.00 

Encumbrance 
=~========= 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,565.94 
0._00 

09 04 

Balance 

3,221,367 
299,873 

15,000 
-111,258 

-1,432 
6,021 

56,325 
a 

327,049 
226,389 

52,548 
8,471 

371,554 
-169,629 

3,323 
1,262 

126,200 
-1,161 

-77,056 
155 

2,813 
l,275,O()O 

,184.07-1,261,041 
0.00 38,000 
0.00 0 
0.00 -2,345 
0.00 -495 
0.00 -1,695 
0.00 -767 
0.00 8,523 
0.00 75,000 
0.00 -1,988 
0.00 -273 

28,048.65 -64,231 
0.00 -566 
0.00 8,000 
0.00 -590 
0.00 a 
0.00 a 
0.00 a 
0.00 68,000 
0.00 -610 
0.00 30,654 

http:28,048.65
http:1,565.94
http:30,654.00
http:36,182.30
http:1,988.27
http:8,522.84
http:1,694.69
http:2,345.04
http:2,104.44
http:77,056.32
http:1,160.68
http:1,290.02
http:3,501.13
http:264,304.74
http:592,067.58
http:14,199.29
http:64,850.31
http:275,587.89
http:423,915.09
http:96,608.81
http:10,734.70
http:1,432.11
http:111,257.52
http:310,127.38
http:4,080,344.71
http:68,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:75,000.00
http:38,000.00
http:1,275,000.00
http:6,483.00
http:126,200.00
http:2,552.00
http:6,824.00
http:94,676.00
http:963,622.00
http:22,670.00
http:117,398.00
http:501,977.00
http:750,964.00
http:152,934.00
http:16,756.00
http:15,000.00
http:610,000.00
http:7,301,712.00


, '! 

Nueces County, Texas FY 09/10 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following buqget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3810 Department Name: ______C;;;..O.;;;..N;..;.S.;;..T.;..;A...;;B;;;;.;L;;;;;E::....:...PC.;;;...;..T.;....1~____ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5541
o 

TRAVEL 380 

5300 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

TOTALS 380 380 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

UPCOMING TRAVEL FOR RUDY CACERES AND ROBERT CISNEROS 

t Person: C,oLANDA GUAJARDO Telephone No: __8;;,..;;8..;;,8....,;-0;,..;;5..;;,0...;.,4__U '/ !I , 

j. ~- May 3,2010~ Date~e of OfficiaDept. Head 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 17 
County Auditors Office Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

380 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
WED, MAY 12, 2010, 11:03 AM -----req: JULANE- leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget " 
SELECT Department Code: 3810 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3810 Constable 1 Rodolfo A. Caceres 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Ofcls 50,472.00 31,545.00 0.00 18,927 
511 Salaries Reg 343,386.00 200,870.53 0.00 142,515 
514A Salaries - 5,085.00 517.58 0.00 4,567 
514B Supplemental 18,920.00 10,187.94 0.00 8,732 
515 Employee 121,829.00 87,830.82 0.00 33,998 
518 Other Personnel 7,020.00 4,387.50 0.00 2,633 
521 Office Exp & Sup 4,000.00 659.21 127.33 3,213 
521A Postage & FedEx 2,174.00 1,042.84 917.34 214 
523 Telephone & Util 2,795.00 972.33 0.00 1,823 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 18,500.00 8,233.13 119.99 10,147 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 30,000.00 15,644.81 0.00 14,355 

Professnal Srvcs 1,500.0 380.00 0.00 1,120
;.or:,-g--;:;;;::-:;-:;---~----- Cftlli- Serv & , -'-'b6~ .25- 0.0'0 8 

551 Other Expense 2,299.00 1,122.19 945.89 231 
554 Travel 1,500.00 1,829.92 0.00 -330 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

618,190.00 365,887.05 2,110.55 250,192 ** 


http:2,110.55
http:365,887.05
http:618,190.00
http:1,829.92
http:1,500.00
http:1,122.19
http:2,299.00
http:15,644.81
http:30,000.00
http:8,233.13
http:18,500.00
http:2,795.00
http:1,042.84
http:2,174.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,387.50
http:7,020.00
http:87,830.82
http:121,829.00
http:10,187.94
http:18,920.00
http:5,085.00
http:200,870.53
http:343,386.00
http:31,545.00
http:50,472.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
WED, MAY 12, DID, 10:31 AM ------req: JULANE- - leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

.,
GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3810 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3810 Constable 1 Rodolfo A. Caceres 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==~=~===== =========~=~~=~= ============ =========== ========= 
5101 50,472.00 31,545.00 0.00 18,927 
5123 343,386.00 200,870.53 0.00 142,515 
5131 5,085.00 517.58 0.00 4,567 
5132 18,920.00 10,187.94 0.00 8,732 
5150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 37,072.00 22,372.42 0.00 14,700 
5152 FICA 25,170.00 14,877.31 0.00 10,293 
5153 Medicare 5,886.00 3,479.37 0.00 2,407 
5154 Tax 976.00 649.75 0.00 326 
5155 Ins 47,585.00 31,174.56 0.00 16,410 
5156 Compensa 4,606.00 14,992.16 0.00 10,386 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 381.00 201.51 0.00 179 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 153.00 83.74 0.00 69 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 4,387.50 0.00 2,633 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 556.56 0.00 -557 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 13.41 0.00 -13 OVR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 80.74 127.33 208 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 2,174.00 1,042.84 917.34 214 
5218 Books Magzs,Sub 0.00 8.50 0.00 9 OVR 
5230 & util 2,795.00 0.00 0.00 2,795 
5232 Phones 0.00 812.63 0.00 -813 OVR 
5235 Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 -160 OVR 
5240 & Equip 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500 
5241 Gasoline 30,000.00 15,644.81 0.00 14,355 
5247 Car wash & Clean 0.00 231.25 0.00 231 OVR 
5249 Car 0.00 6,052.91 119.99 -6,173 OVR 
5251 Off 0.00 7.77 0.00 -8 OVR 
5254 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5258 0.00 1,941.20 0.00 1,941 OVR 
5300 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5-302 :rB\r:1JlY'-""'-~ ~ O~ OIY-··_-_·d --:'"3·S 0-~------o:uo OVR 
5410 Other 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500 
5441 Ins 5,210.00 0.00 0.00 5,210 
5444 Law 0.00 73.26 0.00 -73 OVR 
5455 Services Other 0.00 327.00 0.00 327 OVR 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 262.99 0.00 -263 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,299.00 0.00 0.00 2,299 
5517 Copiers/print Sh 0.00 1,122.19 945.89 -2,068 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 1,829.92 0.00 -1,830 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:1,829.92
http:1,500.00
http:1,122.19
http:2,299.00
http:5,210.00
http:3,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,941.20
http:6,052.91
http:15,644.81
http:30,000.00
http:18,500.00
http:2,795.00
http:1,042.84
http:2,174.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,387.50
http:7,020.00
http:14,992.16
http:4,606.00
http:31,174.56
http:47,585.00
http:3,479.37
http:5,886.00
http:14,877.31
http:25,170.00
http:22,372.42
http:37,072.00
http:10,187.94
http:18,920.00
http:5,085.00
http:200,870.53
http:343,386.00
http:31,545.00
http:50,472.00


05/12/2010 WED 11:43 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 1Zl0 02/002 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ;?;lS9b Department Name: mJ,c.,.,] 6 ltYnIner 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name To From

lem(2- 5Q.IQrie~ 6J)'~ yla80. {J v 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

(~-. 

Other l~:ff=~~!~~:i:~ 
~o""'" i1W"'hAl't +-~ (J1\Jd .5",Mrrd ~I' +o(.t.'f\f.f'-rt ~'~c-~ 

Recommended by: 

~~ bLl»- V 5/,4) J0 Budget Change Order --=--}l+--
.......~9.~!]~1..~~.c:t~!!-?!!.Q1!!-~~..•........,...........•....•....II .p..~~~ ... II •••••••••••••••••••• , 
I" •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• II •••••••••••••••• II I" ••••••••••••••••• 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
APFORM.1I9 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 1 

WED, MAY 12, 2010, 1:35 PM - reg: JULANE-- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ========================= ============================== 
3890 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ ========= 
5111 Salary-Dept Head 159,630.00 92,100.00 0.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 140,061.00 83,197.81 0.00 
5125 Salary-Overtime 12,000.00 4,723.73 0.00 

25,540.95 0.00~}~-~-----~:i:~~~~~fld~~ps -' __.~5_,_~4_~:~g 391.':Ir-- - 'CLNJ- OVR 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 240.69 0.00 -241 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,615.00 931. 80 0.00 683 
5150 Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 36,548.00 19,850.60 0.00 16,697 
5152 FICA 26,736.00 12,613.94 0.00 14,122 
5153 Medicare 6,253.00 3,553.95 0.00 2,699 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,185.00 779.72 0.00 405 
5155 Health Ins 43,609.00 24,002.72 0.00 19,606 
5156 Compensa 759.00 2,318.79 0.00 -1,560 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 205.00 99.48 0.00 106 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 64.00 41. 34 0.00 23 
5180 Other Personnel 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000 
5181 Car Allowance 7,920.00 4,569.15 0.00 3,351 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 33,417.59 16.582.41 -50,000 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 389.15 0.00 -389 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,138.10 0.00 -2,138 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,543 00 374.63 152.26 1,016 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 95.94 0.00 96 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 0.00 1,176.80 -1,177 OVR 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 812.63 0.00 -813 OVR 
5235 Tel 0.00 981.27 0.00 -981 OVR 
5236 Fees-T1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5240 & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5251 M&R 0.00 491.25 48.75 -540 OVR 
5256 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5260 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 
5268 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5300 115,000.00 0.00 0.00 115,000 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 58,453.06 0.00 -58,453 OVR 
5330 Special Personne 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000 
5347 Invstigator-MEDA 0.00 32,200.00 12,300.00 -44,500 OVR 
5350 Re~~E~~._!!l?J?_r.O..EEi____ ?J_?_o_q.:..~_ 0.00 0.00 5,500

---'-0-:00-----69;8,1'9-5410 Otuer ~rvcs&Chgs 69,849.00 0-.00' 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 8,568.86 1,428.30 -9,997 OVR 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 809.00 0.00 -809 OVR 
5445 Linens, Towels 0.00 2,368.72 2,131.28 -4,5000VR 

c/ 

http:2,131.28
http:2,368.72
http:1,428.30
http:8,568.86
http:69,849.00
http:12,300.00
http:32,200.00
http:50,000.00
http:58,453.06
http:115,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,176.80
http:4,200.00
http:2,138.10
http:10,000.00
http:16.582.41
http:33,417.59
http:4,569.15
http:7,920.00
http:60,000.00
http:2,318.79
http:24,002.72
http:43,609.00
http:1,185.00
http:3,553.95
http:6,253.00
http:12,613.94
http:26,736.00
http:19,850.60
http:36,548.00
http:1,615.00
http:25,540.95
http:4,723.73
http:12,000.00
http:83,197.81
http:140,061.00
http:92,100.00
http:159,630.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 OFFICE EXPENSES & SUPPLIES 18 

OFFICE EQUIP. M&R 18 

TOTALS 18 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


TO PAY J&J FOR TYPEWRITER CLEANING 


Contact Person: Miner Satterwhite 
~~~~~~~-----------------

Telephone No: ..:;8...:;,.8.;:.,.8-..,:.0..:;;82:=.;7:.....--___ 

~~ Date: May 11, 2010 

Recommended by: 

C)M. ~ 6/0.110 Budget Change Order ----"1-"]./0---
....~.~':I!1.ty.~~9!t~~~ 9ITi~~ ...........................I?~~~ . _ ..............................................._................ . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved,bytthe COlT\.OJi:;sioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

18 



JMJ Business Equipment Co . 
•7314 Tangled Ridge Ct. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 
Phone (361) 765-5542 Fax (361) 850-8648 
Email: JMJ01CC@aol.com 

Bill To: 
Nueces County Auditor 
Attn. Ms. Maragret L. Hayes, CPA 
901 Leopard S1. Rm. 304 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Comments or Special Instructions: 

INVOICE 
Date: 5-12-2010 
Invoice: #378112 

Ship To: 
Dept. of Human Services 
3rd. FI. I Court House 
Attn. Maria Pena I 888-5690 

IBM WW 3 Typewriter #3057017 

IBM WW 3 Typewriter #3090897 

IBM WW 6 Typewriter #6076310 

IBM WW 5 Typewriter #0684686 

Cleaned all typewriters listed and tested. 

Job Ticket # 510134 

SUBTOTAL 

SALES TAX 

SHIPPING & HANDLING 

Make all checks payable to JMJ Business Equipment Co. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice please call Jesse L. Hinojosa @ 361-765-5542 


THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSNIESS! 

Hewlett-Packard, Brothers, Canon Lexmark, Xerox, Minolta, Sharp, Okidata, IBM, Fellowes, GBC 
New and Remanufactured Toner Cartridges 
1/ Serving The South Texas Area Since 19721/ 

mailto:JMJ01CC@aol.com


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 12, 010, 10:12 AM ----req: JULANE- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4110 ; Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept 
========== 
4110 

Title Director 
============================ ======================= 
Social Services-Administrati Miner Satterwhite III 

FY 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

Key 
========== 

Description 
================ 

Budget 
============ 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 62,387.00 35,988.00 0.00 26,399 
5123 Salaries-Regular 556,480.00 322,713.23 0.00 233,767 
5131 Salary-Long pay 8,919.00 5,120.30 0.00 3,799 
5150 
5151 

Employee Benefit 
Retirement 

0.00 
58,337.00 

0.00 
33,539.34 

0.00 
0.00 

a 
24,798 

5152 FICA 40,173.00 22,302.46 0.00 17,871 
5153 Medicare 9,395.00 5,215.74 0.00 4,179 
5154 Tax 1,758.00 1,153.47 0.00 605 
5155 Ins 88,212.00 57,462.38 0.00 30,750 
5156 Compensa 1,038.00 3,325.29 0.00 -2,287 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 570.00 316.30 0.00 254 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 229.00 125.08 0.00 104 
5181 Car Allowance 20,159.00 11,574.72 0.00 8,584 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup -140.00 279.38 0.00 -419 NEG 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 5,251.37 0.00 -5,251 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 4.32 0.00 -4 OVR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 53.43 13.67 -67 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,717.00 632.38 292.38 792 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5230 & Util 828.00 0.00 0.00 828 
5232 Phones 0.00 271.76 0.00 -272 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5251 
5254 

Off Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 

0.00 
0.00 

52.43 
d.OO 

214.90 
0.00 

-267 
o 

OVR 

5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5268 Parts & supplies 0.00 79.18 0.00 79 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 298.50 0.00 -299 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5447 Memberships&DueS 0.00 405.00 0.00 -405 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 5,606.00 0.00 0.00 5,606 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 3,045.51 2,358.81 5,404 OVR 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 234.90 156.60 -392 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 449.42 0.00 -449 OVR 
5643 IT Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5680 F Assets < $1000 140.00 139.65 0.00 o 

** Total Expense Accounts 
868,858.00 510,033.54 

** 
3,036.36 355,788 ** 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, MAY 12, 010, 10:15 AM ------req; JULANE- - --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 
." 

SELECT Department Code: 4110 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4110 Social Services-Administrati Miner Satterwhite III 09 04 9 


Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Dept Hd 62,387.00 35,988.00 0.00 26,399 

511 - Reg 556,480.00 322,713.23 0.00 233,767 

514A Salaries - Long 8,919.00 5,120.30 0.00 3,799 

515 Employee Benefit 199,712.00 123,440.06 0.00 76,272 

518 Other Personnel 20,159.00 11,574.72 0.00 8,584 

521 Office Exp & Sup 8,860.00 5,588.50 13.67 3,258 

521A Postage & FedEx 1,717.00 632.38 292.38 792 

523 Telephone & UtE 828.00 271. 76 0.00 556 

524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 52.43 214.90 233 

526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 500.00 79.18 0.00 421 

530 Professnal Srvcs 1,300.00 298.50 0.00 1,002 

541 Othr Serv & Chrg 500.00 405.00 0.00 95 

551 Other Expense 5,606.00 3,280.41 2,515.41 190 OVR 

554 Travel 1,250.00 449.42 0.00 801 

561 Outlay 140.00 139.65 0.00 o 


** Total ** 
868,858.00 3,036.36 355,788 ** 

http:3,036.36
http:868,858.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,515.41
http:3,280.41
http:5,606.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,717.00
http:5,588.50
http:8,860.00
http:11,574.72
http:20,159.00
http:123,440.06
http:199,712.00
http:5,120.30
http:8,919.00
http:322,713.23
http:556,480.00
http:35,988.00
http:62,387.00


P.l/'2MAY-12-2010 14:14 From:KEACH LIBRARY 3613877964 To: 3618880584 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please appmve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _ 6310 County library 
(Please preP8f8 a separate requesl for eacn department) 

Budaet ~1CgQD: Account Name 

5123 


Increese Decrease 

I!! from 

181000.00 

5128 Sala 

5540 Travelex~enses 

5160 Emp'o~ee Benefits 

10000.00 10.00 
!

f2."0.00 $0.00 

$e,ooo.OO 

$12.CJOO.00 

This budget bansfW 1$ necessary to~ 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 

(X ) To cover temporary employees 

(x ) O~r ~T~o~c~o;v~e~r;;~~~~~~~~~~~~~;;~~~;m____ _ 


~on; more staff bec:8use of the increase work load. 

Budget Cti8.nge 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's court on 
Disapproved by the Cornmissione"s Court on 

CoWlty Auditors Office 

http:12.CJOO.00


To: 3618880584 MAY-12-2010 14:14 From:KEACH LIBRARY 3613877964 
\ 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form· 
(Please attach this bm to the Budget Transrer Form with a computer printout.) 

6310 
Dept No. 

calculation of Available Salaries 

Asof _____~_'~~~~10~___ Available Budget tsallaf1j::e-;~alan~;JS $ 

/
_~1:.2__ X 5.018.00 Projected Salaries NeieCl';t(1 

(I"ay PerIod: (M'IOultt pel" 

RIlimairIkIg) Pay Period) 

Budget Amendment Transfe~ut ..::;I.t~;lI!::pu 

Funds available after $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

Available Budget Ballanlce-il::5elrletilts $ ____2;;;.;:4;.:;.;..7.;;.;68;... 

I/S3/; 
_-..;.1;;;;..2__ X 

BUdget Amendment T ransfers-out ~1.t'J~I:),\~ 

Funds available ~fter fN;l"Ullf.Ior 

Projected Benefits N~e<JEId ( A3-....2_,"'99&M __.....;1~a...... 

(Pay Pariod$ 
ftwnainIlIg) Funds AV;illaCle 45.336 

6,000 

---~-

===-=== 

51712010 

316 

http:5.018.00


MAY-12-2010 13:38 From:KEACH LI8RARY 3613877964 To: 3618880584 

May 2010 - Budcet Transfer 

Dept 6310 Ubrary Staff 

To 

Phone # 

laura 

Biweekly 

1712.00 

Benefits 

332.03 

Luisa 

Stephanie 

. Marty 

Jobeth 

Ida 

1064.80 

882.40 

956.64 

401.60, 

$5,018 

219.47 

171.14 

197.54 

77.88 

537.00 

$1,535.00 
X 12 "" $60,216. X 12 ... $18,420.00 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
MON, MAY 10, 2010, 11:25 AM ---req: JULANE- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6310 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
;:;:;:======== ============================== 
6310 County Librarv Ida G Garza 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =~============== ============ ========= 
510A - Dept Hd 49,018.00 26,398.40 0.00 22,620 
511 - Reg 119,861.00 52,671.64 0.00 67,189 
513 Salaries - Temp 52,000.00 28,317.81 0.00 23,682 
514A Salaries - Long 1,737.00 935.34 0.00 802 
515 Employee Benefit 50,612.00 25,844.20 0.00 24,768 
518 Other Personnel 15,000.00 7,040.12 4,261.71 3,698 
521 Office Exp & Sup 18,500.00 7,070.05 1,097.02 10,333 
521A & FedEx 1,100.00 21.56 0.00 1,078 
523 & Uti! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
524 M&R & Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00 
526 M&R & Grnd 3,000.00 767.50 403.00 1,830° 
530 Profes Srvcs 14,000.00 10,209.00 1,304.00 2,487 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 50,000.00 36,891. 31 6,000.01 7,109 
551 Other Expense 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
554 Travel 6,000.00 1,048.30 295.01 4,657 
561 Outlay 1,500.00 1,329.49 52.22 118 

** Total Accounts ** 
384,828.00 ,544.72 13,412.97 172,870 ** 

http:13,412.97
http:384,828.00
http:1,329.49
http:1,500.00
http:1,048.30
http:6,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:6,000.01
http:50,000.00
http:1,304.00
http:10,209.00
http:14,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,097.02
http:7,070.05
http:18,500.00
http:4,261.71
http:7,040.12
http:15,000.00
http:25,844.20
http:50,612.00
http:1,737.00
http:28,317.81
http:52,000.00
http:52,671.64
http:119,861.00
http:26,398.40
http:49,018.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, MAY 10, 2010, 11:17 AM ------req: JULANE- - ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6310 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==========~:~~============== ============================== 

6310 county Library Ida G Garza 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ =========== 
5111 Salary-Dept Head 49,018.00 26,398.40 0.00 22,620 

7 189;g~ ~:i:~~~~~~~g~;~~"·-1:~i~~i5: ~~.....- ~~~{H-~~i-· -.-..--.g.:.~~.. ,682 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,737.00 935.34 0.00 802 
"5150-----EffipToyee BenefiT . a;-oo------u-:-mr--------(J.u1T-- . -ty 

5151 Retirement 16,784.00 7,389.59 0.00 9,394 
5152 FICA 13 / 988.00 6,576.48 0.00 7,412 
5153 Medicare 3,271.00 1,538.13 0.00 1,733 
5154 Unemployment Tax 632.00 332.95 0.00 299 
5155 Group Health Ins 15,366.00 8,643.15 0.00 6,723 
5156 Workers Compensa 384.00 1,297.64 0.00 914 
5157 Life Insurance 125.00 47.18 0.00 78 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 62.00 19.08 0.00 43. 
5180 Other Personnel 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 7,040.12 4,261.71 11,302 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500 
5211 Office EXp & Sup 0.00 5,860.39 1,097.02 -6,957 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 983.33 0.00 -983 OVR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,100.00 21.56 0.00 1,078 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 226.33 0.00 -226 OVR 
5231 Tel Utility 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 °o 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 °o 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 300.44 0.00 300 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 71.94 0.00 72 NEG 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 539.00 403.00 -942 OVR 
5300 professnal Srvcs 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 185.00 0.00 -185 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 10,024.00 1,304.00 -11,328 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000 
5424 Books & Subscrpt 0.00 35,427.08 5,850.71 -41,278 OVR 
5447 Memberships&DUeS 0.00 593.00 0.00 593 OVR 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 382.48 0.00 382 OVR 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 0.00 488.75 149.30 638 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5540 Travel Expenses 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 0.00 295.01 -295 OVR 
5542 Trvl, Food, Lodge 0.00 1,048.30 0.00 -1,048 OVR 

:)"-1,1 G '6 


http:1,048.30
http:6,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:5,850.71
http:35,427.08
http:50,000.00
http:1,304.00
http:10,024.00
http:14,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,097.02
http:5,860.39
http:18,500.00
http:4,261.71
http:7,040.12
http:15,000.00
http:1,297.64
http:8,643.15
http:15,366.00
http:1,538.13
http:3,271.00
http:6,576.48
http:7,389.59
http:16,784.00
http:1,737.00
http:26,398.40
http:49,018.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 271

b.  Unfreeze List No. 590

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 5/7/10 and 5/14/10

d.  Approve position description for the Nueces County Veterans' Service Officer

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #271 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract#271 worksheets

Link: Unfreeze #590 Summary

Link: Unfreeze #590 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 5-7-10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chg 5-7-10 NCF-1s (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 5-14-10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chg 5-14-10 NCF-1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



___ _ 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #271 
Commissioners Court Meeting On May 26,2010 

#OF 
~ DEPARTMENT DEPT POS NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

COUNTY COURT AT LAW #1 3110 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-SR AUTOPSY TECHNICIAN 9999 $12.86 

COUNTY LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.75 

TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $9.04 

TEMP-INTERMEDIATE LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $9.04 

** Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Ruby K. ~e~t~ce. .!
Approved BY ___'~-,----



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


Department No: j'I I tJ • epartment Name: 

E~ ployee Name: • . Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

/ ~f ;:Jil j)~/k lif- ~1J I L) l) 5[1";;Y/lo gill/to 
'1-" r 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 6. It: 
tr • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

1· I J 

Hours per 
Week: 

· O?~ 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

/5 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

cf{3(; ff I ( ~ 


Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 1\.0 J X 90% = 


Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PART B: . .Reason Tempor Worker is Requested (please check one): 
./ 

~nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:---:~____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration.,_-F-____~'---
If project previously authoriz d I 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head:-P--1~~~~~~~~~;:::======~--

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendati G 1\ 

o Base hourly salary within required rang"-"'"""-_~r:-~v~"",,,:_'""_'-.r"'----'---LlQ--~-- Date: 5/,0 1'0 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Avail ~~ 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: -+\;"t--,.,<--l.....~-'-- 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 
orized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Apptov'ed in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07109) 

MAY 102010 

NUECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or I!J Renewal Department No: 	 Department Name: 
3890 Medical Examiner • 

,

Employee Name: , Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Kimberley D. Ogden May 25, 2010 JU ~ \/ fJJ<' borD 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Sr. Autopsy Technician • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: . 

12.86 j 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13); 

q 
Requested: 

i/o !),q, &0 I 

I 

Total Salary I 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X 90% =
14.29 	 12.86 .;! 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

I 
, D 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

I1J 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Rachel Ann Wackenfeld Job Title: Sr. Autopsy Tech. 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department HeadY./·;L----,,~~~c:::....c:::-...;;,-.; -----;;,..c:--r'------- Date: May 12, 2010 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _-=:::::::::::~::::::::::::::::.-=:...:..:.-=-.::::..::=----=~_ Date: 

PARj E: Temporary Salary Budget Avail~ 61'~\1t'\O 
(i( Budgeted funds available in 5126: [8] Budget Transfer Required: _______ 

orlzed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First AuthoJ:'iz~d;,.."', "', ~ , ("\ ,~~:' ~ ~ , -
-, ' 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED hlCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 

MAY 122010 

t/UfCES Cot'r~TY HUMAN RESOURCES 

. ',. \' 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnfonnation o New or. Renewal Department No: 
•6310 

Employee Name & Employee #: Expected completion date ofassignment Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Monica Ramirez #:09758 09/30/2010 07'01/2010 0.,3112010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Tem..,..,ua'7 Library (.\t.Jt'\L • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.75'" • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,5'50.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hour1y Rate 	 Maximum Hour1y 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to 40 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o 	Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Title:________ 

• 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration 40% 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaUDepartment Head: Date: 0510412010 
Ida Gonzalez-Garza, Cou Library Director 

PARTD: Human Resources Recommendation: \. J1~ ~ "G 
o 	Base hourly salary within required range: ~ UJl ~ Date: 5/10/10 , 
PART~: Temporary Salary Budget Availa 'Iity: \~\\O 

o 	Budgeted funds available in 5126: 6\ 0 Budget Transfer Required: __--,-----,.__ 
~~·~oo~ 	 ~oo~ 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin • 

Date Temporary Position Was First Auth oed: •'. • Date Approved in Commissioners Court:r 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 

MAY 	 102010 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or. Renewal Department No: 

6310 • 

Employee Name &Employee #: 

Venessa Navarro #08817 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

September 2010 

Effective Date: 

07/01/2010 

Expiration Date: 

09/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Ubrary Clerk 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.04 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,700.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
$10.04 .J 	 $9.04

Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process incoming patrons, check-in, checkoo{)ut and renew materials. Assist in 40 

the circulation area with shelvin materials, kee in track of statistics dail , 

Assist the atrons at the com uter area and lookin u materials. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


• 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration 09130/2010 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization n ~ &l1f};hl,A1IJ. ) 
Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head:_....:l\. ....YJ!~:::...l....lIo~~=--{+--+-=---------- Date: 05/05/2010 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: • G 
o Base hourty salary within required range: ~ • u.c uJ) Date: 5/10/10 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Avail .-'ty: ~'f) 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--.:--:---:-::~_ 
rized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to' em 1'0: eiworkin . 

~ate Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 

MAY 102010 

WEers COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Infonnation 
o New or. Renewal Department No: 6310 	 Department Name: County Library 

• 

Employee Name: 

Elizabeth Chapa #:09197 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2010 

Effective Date: 

July 1, 2010 

Expiration Date: 

Sept. 30,2010 

Position Titte (oompaf3ble to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Intennediate Clerk • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.04 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,700.80 

Hourly Salary of Above I$10.04 	 I$9.04Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the follOwing infonnation for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Processing library materials donated by patrons and aSSisting patrons at the computers. 40 

Checking - in and checking~t materials to patrons, shelving books. 

Keeping IJ'ad( of daily statistics and monitoring patrons at the computers. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

• 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration _ .....4=0%-=-----'-__ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 09/30/2010 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head:,_~--'=-=...:>.<..:~~....I"..o!:...-...,I-----"'''-------- Date: 05/0412010 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 'I. 1\ .r" G ~ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: \. ~ ;)u..e ~ Date: 5 J 10 IJ0 

PARTE: Temporary Salary Budget Avail ility: . ~\\) 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: D\\~ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-----,---,-......,..,.,,__ 
~_lOnz·ed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin • 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized; Date Approved In Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 

MAY 102010 

NUECES COUNlY HUMAN Rf 



02 

01 

Unfreeze # 590 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On May 26, 2010 

#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
POS POS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

POS 
#OF 

~ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE 
BI-WEEKLY 

CLASS SALARY 

01 00 01 01 COUNTY ATTORNEY 1130 LEGAL SECRETARY I 16/01 $1,016.00 

01 00 01 01 COUNTY CLERK COLLECTIO~ 1180 COLLECTIONS CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

_ ...__..... 


02 01 01 01 TAX ASSESSOR COLLECTOR 1200 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11/01 $803.20 


01 01 01 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 MICROCOMPUTER SPECIALIST 25/01 $1,556.00 

01 00 01 01 VETERANS SERVICES 1275 VETERANS SVCS OFFICER 23/01 $1,415.20 

00 01 01 148TH DISTRICT COURT 3350 BAILIFF" 19/01 $1,171.20 

05 03 02 02 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA FELONY V" 33101B $2,234.40 

ASST DA MISD W' 28/01B $1,746.40 

04 03 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 ASST CHIEF JPO FIELD/CRT 27/01 $1,712.00 

03 02 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK /I 15/01 $968.00 

01 00 01 01 JP3 3630 COURT CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

04 03 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY II 21101 $1,285.60 

13 10 03 03 SHERIFF JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02l02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1,199.70 

01 00 01 01 HUMAN SERVICES 4110 SOCIAL WORKER 20101B $1,176.80 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Nea! Prepared By: County Audnors Office 

RUbY~ 

Approved By _________ 

http:1,176.80
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,285.60
http:1,712.00
http:1,746.40
http:2,234.40
http:1,171.20
http:1,415.20
http:1,556.00


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Apr & May NCF-1's Received By May 7,2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 26, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 47 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 13 

New Appointments 3 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY MAY 7, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Questions 

COUNTY CLERK COLLECTIONS -	 1180 

Marta R. Garcia Resignation 4/29/2010 

*5/5/2010 Collections Clerk 

TAX ASSESSOR COLLECTOR - 1200 

Dora Pilcher Promotion 5/3/2010 
*5/5/2010 Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 4/21/2010 

Myra Yuliana Flores 	 Termination 4/30/2010 

*4/8/2010 	 Senior Clerk II 
Pay 96 hrs vac $1,190.40 
& 37.05 hrs comp $459.42 

DISTRICT ATTORYNEY - 3520 

Cynthia Henson Appointment 5/3/2010 

*5/5/2010 Legal Secretary I 
Pos Unfro 4/21/2010 

RONNIE H. POLSTON BLDG - 1440 

Leonardo Paiz Resignation 4/19/2010 
*4/28/2010 Custodian 

Pay 55.86 hrs vac $575.36 

HILLTOP COMMUNITY CENTER -	 1590 

Stephen Allen Meeks Retirement 4/30/2010 

*3/31/2010 Bldg Maintenance Worker I 
Psy 96 hrs vac $1,277.76 
246.15 hrs comp $3,487.95 
& 240 hrs sick $3/194.40 

COUNTY CLERK ELECTIONS - 3075 

Sylvia Infante Appointment 4/24/2010 
*5/5/2010 Temp Elections Clerk 

Approved 4/14/2010 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS I GROUP ISTP POS/GROOP/sTP 

$ 882.40 N/A 
13/01 

$ 803.20 $ 968.00 
11/01 01 

$ 992.00 N/A 
15/02 

$ 12.56 hr $ 1,016.40 
NC/OO 16/01 

25.00 supp 

$ 824.00 N/A 
48.35 long 

$ 1/064.80 N/A 
69.13 long 

14/07 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
N/eOO 

http:3/194.40
http:3,487.95
http:1,277.76
http:1,190.40


PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-l'S RECEIVED BY MAY 7, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Questions 

SHERIFF ID - 3710 

Theresa Garcia 	 Transfer 5/1/2010 

*5/5/2010 	 ID Clerk 
Transfer in from Dept 2362 

Pos Unfro 4/21/2010 

COUNTY COURT AT LAW #5 - 3150 

Randy Balderas Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 

*5/5/2010 Baliff (Certified) 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

John Milam Reassignment 6/28/2010 

*5/5/2010 Deputy Dir of Spec Programs 
Pos Unfro 5/12/2010 

Iliana V. Ladd 	 Resignation 4/30/2010 

*4/21/2010 	 ISP Officer 
Pay 96 hrs vac $1,913.28 

& 55.18 comp $1,167.06 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Juan G. Cardenas Resignation 4/18/2010 

*4/29/2010 1st Sgt Drill Instructor 
Pay 53.31 hrs vac $709.66 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Sandra Eastwood Alaniz Termination 4/29/2010 

*5/4/2010 Asst DA Felony 
Pay 96 hrs vac $2,749.44 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 -	 3600 

Steven P. Reyes Termination 4/30/2010 

*5/5/2010 Temporary Court Clerk 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP/STP POS/GROUP/STP 

$ 926.40 $ 882.40 
14/01 13/01 

$ 968.00 $ 1,171.20 
01 19/01 

$ 1,839.20 $ 1,839.20 
97.77 supp 97.77 supp 
48.35 48.35 long 

27/04 27/04 

$ 1,594.40 N/A 
97.77 supp 

25/02 

$ 1,064.80 

46.97 supp 
17/01 

N/A 

$ 2,291.20 

92.31 supp 
27.68 car 

25.30 

N/A 

$ 8.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:2,749.44
http:1,167.06
http:1,913.28


PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY MAY 7, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Questions 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP/STP POS/GROup/STP 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 3 - 3630 

Rebecca A. Perez Resignation 4/30/2010 $ 882.40 N/A 
*5/5/2010 Court Clerk 13/01 

SHERIFF-PATROL - 3700 

Thomas Burnside Salary Adjustment 5/15/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Deputy Sheriff 30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

Longevity Pay Anniversary 46.15 cert 46.15 cert 
LE-2 LE-2 

John G. Esparza III Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Deputy Sheriff 30.77 srty 30.77 srty 

TCLEOSE Certification 0.00 11.54 cert 
LE-2 LE-2 

Maryilyn J. King Salary Adjustment 4/17/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Deputy Sheriff 0.00 2.31 long 

Longevity Pay Anniversary LE-2 LE-2 

Maryilyn J. King Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Deputy Sheriff 2.31 srty 2.31 srty 

TCLEOSE Certification 0.00 11.54 cert 
LE-2 LE-2 

Carl A. Blanton Jr. Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Deputy Sheriff 4.62 srty 4.62 srty 

TCLEOSE Certification 0.00 11.54 cert 
LE-2 LE-2 

Maria Sanchez Resignation 4/23/2010 $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*4/29/2010 Deputy Sheriff 4.62 srty 

Pay 64.04 hrs vac $893.36 34.62 cert 
& 17.30 hrs comp $258.46 46.15 cto 

LE-2 

SHERIFF-JAIL - 3720 

Caroline E. Wolfe Transfer 5/1/2010 $ 1,285.60 $ 968.00 
*4/30/2010 Senior Clerk II 21/01 15/01 

Transfer in from Dept 3700 
Pos Unfro 3/31/2010 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY MAY 7, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Questions 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP/STP POS/GROUP/STP 

SHERIFF-JAIL - 3720 cont. 

Stephanie Q. Guerra ion 4/21/2010 $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*5/7/2010 Corrections Officer LE-2 

Pay 75.43 hrs vac $1,052.25 

Roberto Arizmendi Leave W/O 4/28/2010 $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*5/7/2010 Corrections Offier 46.15 

FMLA Quali LE 2 

Dustin W. White Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE 2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Robert Vaughn Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE-2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Juan R Rodriguez Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE-2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Jakob W. Sparks ustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE-2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Steven A Martinez Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE-2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Xavier Ledesma Salary ustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE-2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Gabriel Hernandez Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE 2 

TCLEOSE Certification 

Paul D Gonzalez Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 $ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Corrections Officer 17/01 LE 2 

TCLEOSE Certification 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY MAY 7, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Questions 

SHERIFF-JAIL - 3720 cont. 

Ricardo Garay 
*5/5/2010 

Adrian A. Arriola 
*5/5/2010 

Ann M. Arthur 
5/2010 

Ysidro Arismendez IV 
*5/5/2010 

Palanco T. Tatman 
*5/5/2010 

Palanco T. Tatman 
*5/5/2010 

Stephen C. Forbus 
*5/5/2010 

Kevin P. Creel 

*5/5/2010 

Mark A. Turley 
*4/30/2010 

Patrick P. Callis 
*5/4/2010 

Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 
Corrections Officer 
TCLEOSE Certification 

Salary Adjustment 5/1/2010 
Corrections Officer 
TCLEOSE Certification 

Salary Adjustment 1/2010 
Corrections Officer 
TCLEOSE Certification 

Adjustment 5/1/2010 
Corrections Officer 
TCLEOSE Certification 

Salary ustment 5/15/2010 
Corrections Officer 
Longevity Pay Anniversary 

Suspension W/O Pay 4/29/2010 
Corrections Officer 
2 day suspension w/o pay 

Adjustment 5/1 010 
Corrections Officer 
Longevity Pay Anniversary 

Salary Adjustment 5/29/2010 
Corrections Officer 
Longevity Pay 

Resignation 4/27/2010 
Corrections Officer 
Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 

Promotion 5/1/2010 
Sergeant (Corrections) 
Pos Unfro 3/31/2010 

Present 
Biweekly 

POS!GROUP!STP 

$ 1,069.84 

17/01 

$ 1,199.70 
4.62 	srty 

LE 2 

$ 1,199.70 
4.62 	srty 

LE 2 

$ 1,199.70 
4.62 	srty 

LE-2 

$ 1,199.70 
4.62 	srty 

LE-2 

$ 1,199.70 
15.38 	srty 

LE 2 

$ 1,199.70 
46.15 	srty 

LE-2 

Proposed 

Biweekly 

POS!GROUP!STP 

$ 1,199.70 
LE 2 

$ 1,199.70 
15.38 

LE-2 

N/A 

$ 1,199.70 
15.38 	srty 

LE-2 

$ 1,199.70 
15.38 	srty 

LE-2 

N/A 

$ 1,320.10 
46.15 	srty 

LE-3 

http:1,320.10
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,422.90


PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-l'S RECEIVED BY MAY 7, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Questions 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP/STP POS/GRQUP/STP 

CONSTABLE PCT 2 - 3820 

Blair Giles Griffin Retirement 4/30/2010 $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*4/8/2010 Deputy Constable 15.38 srty 

Pay 98.57 hrs vac $1,375.05 46.15 cert 
11.20 hrs comp $164.30 LE-2 
17.04 hrs sick $237.71 

CONSTABLE PCT 5 - 3850 

Oscar Mendoza Jr. Suspension W/O Pay 4/19/2010 $ 1,320.10 N/A 
*5/5/2010 Constable 92.31 srty 

2 day suspension w/o pay 11.54 cert 

LE-3 

Burl B. Smith Transfer 5/15/2010 N/A $ 1,199.70 
*5/5/2010 Constable 15.38 srty 

Transfer in from Dept 3700 LE-2 
Pos Unfro 4/21/2010 

HUMAN SERVICES - 4110 

Raymond Nesmith Leave W/O Pay 4/14/2010 $ 1,266.40 N/A 
*5/7 /2010 Social Worker 55.38 car 

FMLA Qualifying 25.30 long 

20/04 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - 5105 

Danielle M. Hale Appointment 5/3/2010 N/A $ 2,076.80 

*5/5/2010 Management Coordinator 208.00 car 
Pos Unfro 1/20/2010 31/01 

The above proposed changes are in accordance with the Salary Compensation 
Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~tf!Y 

Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Apr & May NCF-1's Received By May 14,2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 26, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 33 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 0 

New Appointments 5 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-l'S RECEIVED BY MAY 14, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 

X From HR, With Questions 

Present Pro.posed 

Biweekly Biweekly 

POS/GROUP/STP POS/GROUP/STP 

COUNTy CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Edward B. Garcia Appointment 5/5/2010 $ 12.30 hr N/A 
*5/12/2010 Temp Warrants Officer N/COO 

Approved 3/4/2009 

HILLTOP COMMUNITY CENTER - 1590 

Tim S. Jaramillo Appointment 5/5/2010 N/A $ 926.40 

*5/12/2010 Build Maint Worker I 14/01 
Pos Unfro 4/14/2010 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Employees (10) Reassignment 5/4/2010 N/A $ 8.00 hr 
*5/12/2010 Temp Election Clerk N/COO 

Approved 4/14/2010 

COUNTY CQURT AT LAW NO 1 - 3110 

Destiny Nesmith Appointment 5/12/2010 $ 9.1l N/A 
*5/12/2010 Temp Clerk N/COO 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Diana G. Brooks FMLA/LWOP 4/25/2010 $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*5/12/2010 1st Sgt Drill Instructor 46.97 supp 

17/01 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Mason J. Lee Appointment 5/10/2010 N/A $ 1,662.40 

*5/12/2010 Asst DA Misdemeanor I 27.68 car 
Pos Unfro 4/2/2010 27/01B 

Brittany Lee Jensen Promotion 5/1l/2010 $ 1,746.40 $2,234.40 
*5/12/2010 Asst DA Felony V 27 68 car 27.68 car 

Pas Unfro 4/21/2010 28/01 33/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 


FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-l'S RECEIVED BY MAY 14, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 

X From HR, With Questions 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 

POS/GROUP/STP POS/GROvp/STP 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 (CONT'D) 

Edmund Saldivar Temp Emp Extension #3 5/28/2010 N/A $ 14.00 hr 

*5/13/2010 Temporary Employee 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Maria C. Ventura Promotion 5/15/2010 $ 903.20 $ 992.00 

*5/13/2010 Senior Clerk II 13/02 15/02 

Pos Unfro 4/14/2010 

SHERIFF ID - 3710 

Guadalupe Gonzalez FMLA/LWOP 4/29/2010 $ 882.40 N/A 

*5/2/2010 ID Clerk 13/01 

SHERIFF-JAIL - 3720 

Christopher Haller Appointment 5/3/2010 N/A $ 1,069.84 

*5/12/2010 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 3/31/2010 

Jennifer L. Nunez FMLA/LWOP 4/30/2010 $ 1,199.70 N/A 

*5/12/2010 Corrections Officer 15.38 srty 

46.15 cto 

Jennifer L. Nunez Ret Leave W/O Pay 5/7/2010 $ 1,199.70 N/A 

*5/13/2010 Corrections Officer 15.38 srty 

46.15 cto 

Mike S. Garcia Salary Adjustment 11/28/2009 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 

*5/7/2010 Corrections Officer 0.00 2.31 srty 

Longevity Pay Anniversary LE-2 LE-2 

Tracy Price Salary Adjustment 4/17/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 

*5/11/2010 Corrections Officer 15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Longevity Pay Anniversary LE-2 LE-2 

Judy Deleon Salary Adjustment 4/17/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 

* 5/11/2 010 Corrections Officer 0.00 2.31 srty 

Longevity Pay Anniversary LE-2 LE-2 

Enrique Nino Salary Adjustment 4/17/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 

*5/11/2010 Corrections Officer 0.00 2.31 srty 

Longevity Pay Anniversary LE-2 LE-2 

Justin Hoffman Salary Adjustment 4/17/2010 $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 

*5/11/2010 Corrections Officer 0.00 2.31 srty 

Longevity Pay Anniversary LE-2 LE-2 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL & MAY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY MAY 14, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 26, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 

X From HR, With Questions 

Present Proposed 

Biweekly Biweekly 

POS/GROUP/STP POS/GRQup/STP 

SHERIFF-JAIL - 3720 (CONI'DI 

Regina Baca Transfer 5/8/2010 N/A $ 992.00 

*5/13/2010 Senior Clerk II 15/02 
Transfer in from Dept 1190 

Deborah Ann Dumisnil 	 Transfer 5/1/2010 N/A $ 1,632.00 

*5/13/2010 	 Temp Jail Diversion Administrator NC/OO 
*Temporary Position with Benefits effective 

for the period 5/1/10-9/30/10 only 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Kimberley Devore Ogden Temp Emp Extension 5/25/2010 $ 11.98 hr $ 12.86 hr 

*5/13/2010 Autopsy Tech N/COO N/COO 

COUNTy LIBRARY - 6310 

Monica Ramirez Temp Emp Extension 6/1/2010 $ 8.24 hr $ 8.75 hr 

*5/12/2010 Temp Library Clerk N/COO N/COO 

Venessa Navarro Temp Emp Extension 7/1/2010 $ 9.04 hr N/A 
*5/12/2010 Temp Library Senior Clerk N/COO 

COUNTY LIBRARY - 6310 

Elizabeth G. Chapa Temp Emp Extension 6/1/2010 $ 7.25 hr 9.04 hr 

*5/12/2010 Temp Library Clerk N/COO N/COO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the Salary Compensation 

Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 


http:1,632.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.3. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Capital Projects Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Capital Projects Budget Change Order No. 39

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PBCO #39 Summary

Link: PBCO #29 backup



Nueces County, Texas Page 1 of2 

TO: County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal. Jr. and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 1MJ}( 
DATE: Commissioners Court Meeting May 26,2010 

Re: Project Budget Change Order (PBCO) # 39 

Capital Project Capital Project 
Budgets at Ref Project Budget Changes # 39 Ref Budgets at 
5/12/2010 # INCREASE DECREASE # 5/26/2010 

General Capital Projects (Dept 1901) 

190101 Misc Projects $ 605.243 (10,000) A , 595,243 

190104 Road District IV Projects 355,983 , 355,983 

190110 Robstown Welfare-Bldg o o 

190113 Ba~q_ueteWater/Sewer 568,143 568,143 

190114 Si1()wbarfl/Fairgrounds Bid o o 

190115 Equipment 2,963,561 2,963,561 

1901i6 'Airport Hangars 200,000 200,000 

190117 :KeachUbrary 5,350,000 , 5,350,000 

190118 ,Ja~MgmtSystem 859,879 859,879 

190119 Polston Bldg-HVAC 45,000 45,000 

190120 Stadium Renovations 68,106 68,106 

190121 Hazel Bazemore Clean-up 465,000 465,000 

190122 CSCD Building Floor 250,000 250,000 

190123 :Outside Planters and Atrium & JP Security 35,000 ' 35,000 

190124 ' Veterans Cemetery - Fencing 50,000 A 10,000 60,000 

_Sub-total 1901 projects, 11,815,915 11,815,915 

2004 CO Monies (Dept 1915) 
1915·..• Road Rehabilitation 42,543,740 , 42,543,740 

1915.... Bridge Replacement 13,072,104 13,072,104 

1915..•• Pier Rehabilitaiion 3,040.448 B 206,000 ' 3,246.448 

1915.... 'Channel Maintenance 889,059 889,059 
, 

1915.... Drainage Grants Match Projects 202,368 202,368 

1915.... Showbarn/Fairgrounds 27,784,491 (275,580) c 27,508,911 

1915.... 'Stdm/Frgrnds Property Devel 146,158 (47,880) C 98,278 

1915.... Hentage/Showbarn Phase 2 o o 

1915...• Bu~ding Projects 20,370,872 c, 323.460 (206.000) B 20.488,332 

1915·..• Unaliocated:04CO -Funds 38,365 38,365 ' 

Sub-total 1915 projects' 108,087,605 - 108,087,605 



Project Budget Change Order # 39 - Continued Page 2 of 2 

2007 CO Monies (Dept 1917) 
191700 . Unallocated 2007 CO Monies 

191710 Heritage Center (Phase II) 

191720 : Showbarn/Equeslrian (phasel) 

19172001 Fairgrnds Upgrade Repairs 

191730 Inspection & Audit Services 

191740 McKenzie Jail Renovations 

191750 Main Jail Renovations 

191760 CR 52 Renovations (Match) 

191770 Juvenile Center Renovations 

191780 Information Tech Sys Upgrade 

Sub-total 1917 projects 

696,062 696,062 

4,429,455 4,429,455 

o 	 o 

7,601,981 	 7,601,981 

425,000 	 .425,000 

3,226,813 D 33,300 (33,300) D 3,226,813 

2,176,854 	 2,176,854 

1,200,000 . 	 1,200,000" 

530,333 . 530,333 

9,036,065 E 4,250 (4,250) E' 

F 120,000 . (120,000) F' _ 9,036,06,5 . 

29,322,563 29,322,563I 
149,226,083Totals $ 149,226,083 697,010 

Net increase (decrease) 

Explanation of Project Budget # 39 Changes 

(A) 	 Increase project budget 190124, veterans cemetery - fenCing by $10,000. Funding is coming 

from project 190101, miscellaneous projects, 


(B) 	 Increase project budget 19152003, Bob Hall pier development by $206,000 from project 19151124, ranger 

station padre bali improvements, 


( C) Create project budget 19153401, transfer to grants! Calderon building in the amount of $ 323,460. 
Funding is coming from 19152701 showbarn & fairgrounds and 19152702 showbarn & fairgrounds development 

(D) 	 Increase project budget 19174008, replace cell locks from various other McKinzie annex projects 

in the amount of $ 33,300, 


(E) 	 Increase funds for project budget 19178004, jury system by $ 4,250. 

This funding is coming from project 19178008, information technology projects TBD, 


(F) 	 Increase funding for project 19178015, email system upgrades by $120,000. 

This funding is coming from project 19178008, information technology projects TBD, 




., 
, 
\ 

Recommended 
c.o. Project Change Order #,

May 12,2010 

IIncrease I I Decrease I 

A 
1901 - General Capital Projects 


190124 Veterans Cemetery - Fencing 10,000 

190101 Miscellaneous Projects 

Grand Total Opt 1901 $10,000 -$10,000 

1917 - 2007 Co's 
McKinzie Annex Projects 

19174008 Replace Cell Locks 33,300 
19174003 Refurbish 48 Cells -6,275 
19174005 ADA Sidewalk, Door, Concrete -6,012 
19174006 Sewer Grinder System -4,101 
19174007 Roof Replacement -6,275 
19174009 Replace Water Main -6,275 
19174010 Resurface Parking Lot -2,362 
19174011 Replace Light Poles -2,000 

Total McKinzie Annex Projects $33,300 -$33,300 

Pending Change Order· Cost to bring existing 
electrical panels up to code 

1917 - 2007 Co's 

19178004 Jury System 4,250 

19178008 Information Technology Projects TBD 


4,250 

Grand Total Opt 1917 $37,550 -$37,550 

Project Complete 

Project Complete 


Project Complete 

Project Complete 


H:OOCT/2010CAPITAlPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#38 CCT 5,12.10 4/21/2010 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010 

McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade Change Order No.1 

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works 

Department: Public Works 

Infonnation 

RECOMMENDAnON 

Discuss and consider Change Order No. I for the McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade. 

BACKGROUND 

On 0112012010, Nueces County and Secure Control System, LLC., entered into a contract for the McKinzie Jail 
Annex Detention Lock Upgrade. 

DISCUSSION 

Original plans incorporated only the control panel face upgrade. This Change Order will include control panel 
component upgrade. 

Scope ofwork will include new power supplies, fused locks (NEC standards), new wiring, complete design, 
engineeling & device detail drawings, testing of new system, training O&M manuals, system warranty, and addition 
of lamp test function not available on current panels or electronics. 

Replacement of existing head-end tennination with panels & electronics in Pods A, B, and C 
$8,300.00 ea. = $24,900.00 
Central control = $10,800.00 

Total $35,700.00 

Budget Infonnation 

Information about available funds 

Budgeted: :~ Funds Available: Adjustment: 0 Amount Available: $35,700.92 

Unbudgeted: eiJ Funds NOT Available: Amendment: [J 

Account Code(s) for Available Funds 

1: 19174008 

Fund Transfers 

Source of Funds: Various Projects Amount Requested: $33,300.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted YIN: N 

Fiscal Impact: 

McKinzie Annex Replace Cell Locks - 19174008 - balance available $2,400 
Pending Capital Change Order: 
McKinzie Annex Projects: 2007 CO Projects: 
19174003 Refurbish 48 Cells -$6,275 
19174005 ADA Sidewalk... -$6,012 
19174006 Sewer Grinder -$4,101 
19174007 Roof Replacement -$6,275 
19174009 Replace Water Main -$6,275 
191740 I 0 Resurface parkg lot -$2,362 
19174011 Replace light poles -$2,000 

http:33,300.00
http:35,700.00
http:10,800.00
http:24,900.00
http:8,300.00


Print Agenda Item Page I of I 

(3 
Regular Agenda 

Date: 05/26/2010 

Bob Hall Pier Development 

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4 

Department: Commissioner Pct 4 


Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider the transfer of2004 C.O. funds from Ranger Station-Padre Balli to the Bob 
Hall Pier Development Capital project. 

BACKGROUND 
DISCUSSION 
The Ranger Station-Padre Balli Improvement has been completed and the availability of these 
transferred funds will provide for the preparation of plans, specification and construction purposes 
for the pier expansion. 

Fiscal Impact 
Source of 
Funds: 
Amount 
Requested: 
Fiscal Year: 
Budgeted YIN: 

Fiscal Impact: 
FROM: 1915-1124 Ranger Station-Padre Balli Improvements ($217,000.00) (20,,",000 ') 

TO: 1915-2003 Bob Hall Pier Development -$217,(:)(:)(:).(:)9 3..0,", I ot,q) 

http://l0.37.144.52/agendalinklpublishiprint_ ag_ memo.cfm?seq= 1252&rev _ num=O&form... 5/18/2010 

http://l0.37.144.52/agendalinklpublishiprint
http:217,000.00


Nueces County Production Verbose Account Directors' Report with Encumbrance 10/01/2001-09/30/2010 Page 1 
TUE, MAY 18, 2010, 2:00 PM ---req: BENJ-------leg: JL GL---loc: 1250------job: 1679717 #J1914--pgm: GL508 <1.68> rpt id: GLPDEN01 

SORT ORDER: Activity within Project within Project Director's Name 

SELECT Project Code: 19151124 ; Activity Code: 5000-END 
BUDGET: working Budget; Activity and Budgets shown 

Project Proj ect Title 	 Director 
========= ====================== 
19151124 Ranger Station/Padre Balli Imp Margaret L Hayes 

Income Account working Budget Minus % Of 
Activity ACTY Trans. Desc. Date Primary Ref. Expense Encumbrances To Date Budget Acct-To-Date Budget Note 

5261 	 Buildings Maintenanc 10/01/01 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EN *** Walk-Thru Pur 03/19/10 R109730 	 3,449.31 
OH WBM Heritage Ro R 03/19/10 73471 	 24,850.00 
EN *** Walk Thru Pur 04/30/10 304821 	 430.00 
OH Safety Glass Co R 04/30/10 60642 	 2,550.00 
OH Camacho, Isaias i 05/07/10 040110 	 4,300.00 
EN *** Walk-Thru Pur 05/13/10 305061--	 1,200.00 
EN *** Walk Thru Pur 05/17/10 305146 	 911.00 
OH Peters Construc S OS/21/10 050410 	 14,227.00 
OH South 	Bound Ser P OS/21/10 INV1 13,900.00 
OH South Bound Ser r OS/28/10 INV3 4,650.00 

5261 * Total for Activity *Total* 64,477.00* 5,990.31* 70,467.31* * 

5265 Mechanical System Re 10/01/01 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OH Mason Air Syste I 04/23/10 6233 21,504.00 

5265 * Total for Activity *Total* 21,504.00* 0.00* 21,504.00* * 

5310 	 Engineers, Surveyors, 10/01 01 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OH RW Stone Engine R 06/18 09 6589 14,875.00 
JE PRONTO REPROGRAPH 06/30 09 32973 85.60 (5) .2 ~O ~() . ~r:J 
OH RW Stone Engine R 07/23 09 6599 2,000.00 «,5, r.,,() ) 
OH RW Stone Engine R 09/17 09 6612 800.00 
OH RW Stone Engine R 12/17 09 6628 300.00 
OH RW Stone Engine R 01/22 10 6640 1,000.00 13,17 5 ~1 0 

OH RW Stone Engine R 03/05 10 6645 	 1,500.00 
OH RW Stone Engine R 04/02 10 6656 	 1,500.00 
OH RW Stone Engine R 05/14 10 6672 2,000.00 

5310 * Total for Activity *Total* 24,060.60* 0.00* 24,060.60@ * 

5312 	 General Contractor 10/01/01 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OH Infinity Builde I 01/08/10 1 	 55,411.74 
OH Infinity Builde I 01/29/10 2 	 69,721.02 
OH Infinity Builde I 03/05/10 3 	 64,436.27 , 1 
OH Infinity Builde I 04/02/10 4 	 21,330.97 
OH Infinity Builde C 04/02/10 4 	 9,619.29 ~~~ 
EN IFB NO.2824-09 NU 05/14/10 300226 	 5 6 , 5 2 9 . 6'3 ..-' 
OH Infinity Builde C 05/14/10 5 26,647.62 -t 181 00 '(;.1& "ff-~-

5312 * Total for Activity *Total* 247,166.91* 56,529.63* 303,696.54* * 

5320 	 Soil Tests & Other 10/01/01 Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 
JE ENVIROTEST INC 06/30/09 32973 	 450.00 
EN CONTRUCTION MATER 01/07/10 302051 814.00 

5320 * Total for Activity *Total* 450.00* 814.00* 1,264.00* * 

http:1,264.00
http:303,696.54
http:56,529.63
http:247,166.91
http:26,647.62
http:9,619.29
http:21,330.97
http:64,436.27
http:69,721.02
http:55,411.74
http:24,060.60
http:24,060.60
http:2,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:14,875.00
http:21,504.00
http:21,504.00
http:21,504.00
http:70,467.31
http:5,990.31
http:64,477.00
http:4,650.00
http:13,900.00
http:14,227.00
http:305061--�1,200.00
http:4,300.00
http:2,550.00
http:24,850.00
http:3,449.31


Nueces County Production 
TUE, MAY 16, 2010, 2:00 PM 

Verbose Account Directors' Report with Encumbrance 
---req: BENJ-------leg: JL GL---loc: 1250------job: 1679717 

10/01/2001-09/30/2010 
#J1914--pgm: GL508 <1.68> rpt id: 

Page 2 
GLPDEN01 

SORT ORDER: Activity within Project within Project Director's Name 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Project Code: 19151124 ; Activity Code: 5000-END 
Working Budget; Activity and Budgets shown 

Project Project Title Director 

19151124 Ranger Station/Padre Balli Imp Margaret L Hayes 
Income Account Working Budget Minus % Of 

Activity ACTY Trans. Desc. Date Primary Ref. Expense Encumbrances To Date Budget Acct-To-Date Budget Note 
======== ==================== ======== ================ ============ ============ ============ ============ ============ ====== 

** TOTAL EXPENSES ** 357,658.51* 63,333.94* 420,992.45* * 

5, qCfo. 00
-+ 

1.5 I oDc;' .Oi) 

~7'2S7.5( ~oop~e>() 6J4~-t
) 

C37~,lS8) 
.:.: ----

LZ 3 7'+ 2
: I 

J\: 2 I,L\) 

z,.-z l, 1 2. ~ ~ 

\ 1/1 ~q \ \ ~( {PtL~tt 2
-, 

-.----~~-------

cA ll ,037 

(+1 r~) ~/~~~ 

cJ..Dfo) ~ ~ 7 I~k 

http:420,992.45
http:63,333.94
http:357,658.51


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.12. 
f'" 
I,Date: 05/12/2010 

Calderon Building Air Conditioning & Misc. Repairs lA«-r eo r c • -. J 

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3 _f~:d ~ PA ')Department: Commissioner Pct 3 

~f«11t~ 

Information 'I j f 
RECOMMENDAnON ~;::" ~.A.r-v- (f--y-

!:71,z)Uho. ~ 
Discuss and consider the transfer of2004 e.O. funds designated for the Fairgrounds to the Johnny 
Calderon Building for the purpose of repairing the air conditioning and for miscellaneous building repairs. 

BACKGROUND 

DISCUSSION 

Budget Information 

Information about available funds 

Budgeted: Funds Available: Adjustment: Amount Available: 

Unbudgeted: - Funds NOT Available: Amendment: 

Account Code(s) for Available Funds 

1 : 

Fund Transfers 

Source of Funds: 2004 e.O.'s Amount Requested: $323,460 Fiscal Year: N/A Budgeted YIN: N 


Fiscal Impact: 


From: 


19152701 Showbarn & Fairgrounds $275,580 ~~...e cd~. t\ Il..iA~J /~ 
19152702 Stadium/Fairgrounds .. Prop. Devel. $ 47,880 

Q 
 1\1). 
 /Cf/S 3I{o{_ Trsf fr; Gr~5/ 
Total $323,460. C41r1ut~ P;fi,

r'------------------------------------------------~~~ 

Attachments 


Link: 04' CO Balances thru PBCO #37.pdf 




2004 CO Projects (Dept 1915) 
Through C.O. #37 CCT March 3, 2010 

Remaining Project Balances as of 2128/2010 

191501 Unallocated Funds 

Road Rehabilitation Projects 

19152002 New County Roads 

Drainage Grants Match 
19152804 Trst to Grants - Drainage #2731 

P.W. Facilities Projects 
19150520 Juvenile Center. plumbing 
19150521 Courthouse Fire pumps 
19150601 Courthouse/Jail- upgrades 
19150904 Juvenile Center - control system 
19151104 Courthouse - Courtroom Upgrades 
19151120 Jail - Court elevators 
19151601 Upgrades for TV system in CCT 

Commissioner Precinct 1 Projects 
19150517 Pet 1 Hazel Bazemore Park - RestroOm/Septic 
19151122 Historic Courthouse - Pet 1 
19152502 Channel Maintenance 
19153002 Matching Grant Pet 1 - Twin lakes (ORCA) 
19153306 Pet 1 - Hilltop Trails/Lyondell Park Lights 
19153310 Lyondell Park Lights 
19153320 Jackie Eden Field (Hilltop) two fields and restrc 

Commissioner Precinct 2 Projects 
19150204 Agua Dulce Bldg - Parking Lot 
19150505 Agual Dulce Bldg - Restroom 
19152503 Channel Maintenance 
19153319 Pet 2 - Bishop - resurface track, balhrms, pavillic 
19153400 Pct 2 - Banquete Park/Sewer 

Commissioner Precinct 3 Projects 
19151107 Robstown Park Office Repairs 

Revised 

Allocations 


38,365 

43,840 

202,368 

75,025 
138,724 
673,125 
150,000 
614,865 
883,221 
156,539 

160,000 
100,000 
291,812 

55,000 
4,700 

145,813 
243,948 

35,000 
50,000 

431,421 
204,606 
590,000 

226,877 

Expenditures 
@2128/2010 

o 

10,292 

164,375 

39,660 
137,138 
650,618 

61,270 
612,021 
864,674 
53,828 

20,037 
17,032 
44,150 

o 
2,850 

130,743 
190,678 

29,650 
o 

165,200 
67 

269,516 

223,843 

Project 

Balances 


38,365 

33,548 

37,993 

35,365 
1,586 

22,507 

88,730 
2,844 

18,547 
102,711 

272,290 

139,963 
82,968 

247,662 
55,000 

1,850 
15,070 
53,270 

595,783 

5,350 
50,000 

266.221 
204,539 
320,464 

846,594 

3,034 

19152701 Showbarn and Fairgrounds 27,784,491 27,508,911 275,580 

19152702 StadiumlFair rounds Prop Develo ment 146,158 98,278 47,880 

Commissioner Precinct 4 Projects 
19151124 Ranger Station Padre Balli Improvements 
19152803 Bob Hall Pier Development 
19153321 Packery Channel Nature Perserve Park 

600,000 
229.389 
500.000 

144,643 
94,844 

o 

326,494 

455,357 
134,545 
500,000 

1,089,902 

3,240,969 

H:\Court AdmimSI'3lionlSleve\Capilal PrOjects 2004 Balances xis 



- o ~""., 

IT PROJECTS 

$yoloriI t ..ml",PlIOjlCT Fulllll"l co....... _ CoIIII__ PJVj Completed 


I, 


r O'J\

SV...mrq.,I,.....,.-lJJ'S..,_...... • ~ooo V • 811 


5yctom.,u_>HPJOOO"",,_1 -< $110,000 V ., '" 

/I S)'lIbImlqul..,.o>-";'SVltOmuppIo I 511$,000 V V V V V V V V V V V V " 


I'H7 lJoo9 V...r."'''~''''''M._mtlltloltwt,. $130,000 V V V V V V V V V V V • '.: 

''117 8010 Modl..,IA..-·OIcIlOIX.,..Y S/.$,OOO V V V V V V V V V V V V 

19t7f.!O/l 
 UM..,.rrU.._' $40_ • O'J\ 


'117 '/0 t;W ",.oct p"",-NotwortJna PQ S $100.000 V .. al( 


I'll 79f'J1.3 ""bllcWor"'.I1'U'........ ,/ $.UC.OOO V V V V V' l/ V V " "" 

lq '78011 _ ..........,_..-. - £Is.. $~.ooo 
 O'J\ 


)qOIJS'~I.IIM.__'"- $144..., V V V V V V V V V 

""'::l1......I!'" ........ ,...._'" . $4l.000 V V V V V V V V V V V V ,.:, 

~ ~ 11 <t- "-rtyl.,."_rtytolllf...T._,,,its) $US,OOO V V V V V V V ,': $8lI 


1'l'11S'ols- 101''''''''''_...0'- (ms.coo'lV .' '" 
ToJephonoS____m.nll"""'_, - "11!1" ,,'" • '* 

fJ.J;;J lIo4U{!.J.... '"I' - " , 

(-4
7)1~ "'-iI4tv~ f>~-tv& · On ty ~ flO,COO 0 VA, Hie f't00 ' 

3 


f11 




Projects Funded with 2004 CO Monies (Department 1915) 
.......... '"'........ .,..."'.............·u.~........V'.~ ............'" ""'" "'"v.'"
....V, 
 ....._- ,------_. 

Project Contract Project Budgets thru PSC039 PBC039 PBCO 39 PBC039 Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actua1 Exp Actual Exp Acl1lal Exp Actual Exp Budget 
Accumot•••d CQot I 

No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBC038 ItemS ItemB IternC IternC Project Budgets 9/30104 9130/05 9/30106 9130/07 9130108 9130109 0511812010 Balance 05118(10 

191501 Unallocated Funds 38,365 38,365 0.00 3$,365 0.00 
Building Projects 
Parking Lots includes stripping 

19150201 Polston Bid -stnpprnq 750 750 75000 0 750.00 

1915Q202 Cook. CSCD Bldg (Tro iJf1 Bldg) 5,856 5,S!'.>6 !:J 856 00 0 5.856.00 

19150203 Courthouse 400,459 400,459 238,157. 81 162,300 16 000 0 400.458.97 

19150204 Aqua Dulce County Bldg 3::',000 35,000 8,450X,O 21,20000 5,350 29.650.00 

19150205 Showbarn 0 0 0 0.00 

19150206 McKenZie Annal( Includes draH''taga and enlrv roa;;t 0 0 0 0.00 
Sub-total 442,065 442.065 0.00 150,00 0,00 5,85ttOO 238.152.81 170,15iU6 21.2:00.00 5,350 

Phone System Upgrades 
19150301 Cook CSCD Bfdq 182,240 182,240 158,009.50 24,23000 1 182.239.50 

19150302 CQvrthovse and Jad 24,803 24,803 24,80325 0 24.803.25 

19150303 M(;KenZJe Annex 000 000 0 0.00 
Sub-total 201.U43 207,043 0.00 0.00 182,812.75 24.230.{JO 0.00 {).QO 0.00 0 

Roof Repairs/Replacements & Floor 
19150401 Cook CSCD 81dq Rool & Floor 250,423 250.423 88500 249,50800 23000 0 250.423.00 

19150402 J,fvem[e 810g 24,500 24.500 24,~00 00 0 24.500.00 

19150403 McKenZie Annex 0 0 0 0.00 

19150404 J.. il S<~IIV Port & Mam Roof 144,483 144,463 144,46200 0 144,462.90 

19150405 Calderon Bldg Roof & FIrf;l R~palrs 613,774 613.774 613,17366 0 613.773,66 

19150406 BIShop Sr Comm B!dg Roof 21,100 21,100 21,10000 0 21.100,00 

0 0 0.00 
Sub-totai 1.054,260 1,054,2:60 0,00 25,185.00 3$3.$70.$0 635.1Q3.66 0.00 000 0.00 0 

Plumbing Repairs/Replacements 
1915050~ C()Oi<. C$GO Bldg - Replace cast iron pipeS 0 0 0 000 

19150502 Main Jad -lavatory suppiy to (1xtUftlS 29,678 29,678 29,67818 0 29.678.18 

19150503 MaIO Jail - water cut off valves 51,568 51,568 51,56793 0 51,567.93 

19150504 Main Jail - Coltector System Sewer) Maverick & R S Black. 263,60300 287,987 287,987 5,187.50 282,799.75 0 287,987.25 

10150505 Aqua Dulce Count Bldq- restroom uPQraues 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.00 

19150506 Bishop Bldg - hoi waler heater and relatod llumb1ng 3,760 3.760 3,76000 0 3.760.00 

19150507 Bishop Bldg - replace casllron drains and sewer hnes is,ti17 15,617 9,14200 6,47500 0 15,617.00 

10150508 Port Aransas BktQ - replace cast iron drams/sewer lines 0 0 0 0.00 

19150509 Courthouse - pneumatic water vslw wOlk 167,211 167.211 166,30544 906 00 0 167,211.44 

1Q1S051Q Courthouse· water boiler 70,78~ 70,285 51,710.8 18,57404 0 70.284,84 

19150511 Ammal Shelter nmsf~ 101901 Rohstown _Animal Control/CommISSioners Qff,U!t 50,000 50,000 e:.O,OOO 00 0 50.000,00 

10150512 Jail - replace shower stalls 24.1360 24,860 24,85960 0 24.859.60 

191505'20 Juwmie Justice Cenler plumbIng 75,025 7$,025 11,91000 82125 26,92875 35.3<>$ 39.660.00 

19150521 GpwtholJStl' f!Ff;~ pumps 138,724 138,724 137,13771 000 1,536 137.137.71 

Svb-totld 964.11$ 964.715 55,187.5 282,799.7 72,162.80 302M','" 27,834.7 137.137,11 0,.. ~ 



....... 

Project Contract BudgetProject Budgets thru PBC039 PBCOl9 PBCO 39 PBC039 Actual Exp ActualExp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Accumulated Cost I 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBC038 ItemS ItemB ItemC ItemC Project Budgets 9130104 9130105 9130100 9130107 9/30108 9130109 0511812010 Balance Q5I18/10 

Fire Alarm/Smoke Removal 
19150601 COUlthous.e.lJal! • upqrades efarm syslom 668,125 668,125 4185097 508,79544 44,93729 55.234 6<l 000 17,501 650,618.30 

19150602 McKenzIE Annex· smoke removal system 0 0 • 0.00 
Sub~lotal 668,"25 668,125 000 0.00 41,850.91 508,795.44 44.931,29 $5.234.60 (tOO 17,507 

Electrical 
19150701 Courthouse - replace defectl¥e hont pelesiflxtures 21,478 21,478 9.84700 11,630.80 • 21,477.80 

19150702 Courthouse w surge arreslon> 12,000 12,900 3,87000 9,030.00 0 12,900,00 

19150703 Juw",", Bldg 8,143 8,143 8, i43 00 0 8,143,00 

19150704 Polston Sk1g • automatic generator $WItch 4,960 4,960 4,96000 0 4.960,00 

19150705 Msm JaIl -uolnts(fuuled DOwer source 23,339 23,339 23,33900 0 23.339.00 

t9150700 Bush 4 Yard ~ electrical OPQrades 10 cede 6,86\ 6,861 6,860 52 0 6,860.52 

19150707 Robstown Yard· electocsl uPQfades to code 5,564 5,564 5,56450 1 5,564.50 
Sub~tot.. 1 83,245 83,245 •.00 3,870.00 33.186.00 32.198.82 13,990.00 0.00 0.00 0 

Painting 
19i!>0801 BIShop Bldg· miano' and extef1O( 9,700 9,700 9,700 00 0 9,700,00 

19150802 Port Aransas 81dQ • Interior 4.000 4,000 4,00000 0 4,00000 

19150803 McKeflZt9 Annex ~ Inlenor at admil'\ offices 4,800 4,800 4,$0000 0 4,800.00 

19150804 Aqu8 DutCH Sf CI!lltHl B!dq • eJdefior 5,500 5,500 5,50000 0 5,500.00 
SlJb~tot41 24,000 24,000 0.00 24,0(10,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0 

Air Conditioners 
19150901 $howbam • Ale fOf COfH;eSSlon stand1msulate 0 0 0 0.00 

19150902 Port Aransas 81dq • 5 ton condenser 1,400 1,400 1,400.00 0 1,400.00 

19150903 Courthouse· iJll handlurs 26,663 26,663 16,980.00 9.68250 1 26.662.50 

19150904 Juvenile· Ale & control systems 150,000 150,000 38,98000 22,29000 000 M,no 61,270.00 

1915090~ BIshop Sf Cornm Bldq AtC 18,500 18,500 18,50000 0 18.500.00 
Sl.Jb~total 196,5-63 196,S()3 0.00 0.00 18,380,00 28,182,50 38,980.00 22,290.00 (),OO 88,731 

Generators/Boilers 

19151002 Medical Examiner 54,400 54.400 34,100 00 20.300 00 0 54.400.00 

19151003 Juvemle-Boiler, Deleted $30,000 generator 85,258 85.268 34.107.22 51,151.00 0 85.258,22 

19151004 Courthouse Snddl9-Collins & 2H Electric 504,35000 486,933 486,933 18,590 00 373 '5533 94,015.30 56250 (0 486.933.13 
Sub-iotal fS26,591 626,591 18,590.00 373,765.33 HI2.222.52 71,451.00 562.50 0,00 0 

Structural Repairs 
19150513 Pre! 2 Park Restrooms Prct 2- Agua Oulce purk, refUrbISh reslHXlm 432,968 432,966 2,00000 187,341 52 203,85071 39,16701 (0 432,968.24 

19150515 Pre! 1 Park Restrooms Prct 1~azemore park, refurbish restwom 425,771 425,771 153,71289 252,54921 19,508.95 (0 425,771.05 

19150516 Pfcl1-EqUistar park, refurbish restroom 0 0 2,00000 2,000 00 0 000 

19150517 Prct 1-Haze! Bazemore restroom/septic 160,000 160,000 20.03700 34.50000 105,483 54.537,00 

19151101 McKenzie Annex ~ foundatlOo 45,660 45,660 45.66000 0 45,860.00 

19151102 Agua Dulce Sf CltlUln Bldg. foundation 0 0 • 0.00 

1915~ 103 Courthouse· windows 412,203 412.203 214 Q!) 47,26824 325,57491 39,14445 0 412,202,55 

1915~ 104 Q:HJrthOuse ~ courtf()OfO upqrades 614,865 614,865 100,672 62 22,86757 28,224.32 44D,850 24 20,33576 1.914 612,950,51 

19161105 Jaif - retrofit old cells & Jail ~o<:ks: 950,639 950,639 15,71894 123,25126 797,22799 14,44060 • 950,638,79 

19151106 Courthouse - security qate 0 a 000 0 0.00 

2 




Proje;;t '--' Contract BudgetProject Budgets thru PBCOJ.9 PBCOJ.9 PBC039 PBCOJ.9 Actual Exp ActualExp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp ActualExp Actual exp Ace~u'."d Cost1 
No. Project location or Contractor Amounts PBCO 38 ItemS ItemS ItemC IlemC Project Budgets 9130104 9/30105 9/30/06 9/30107 9/301IllI 9/30109 05/1812010 Balance OS1UH10 

19151107 RobSlowl1 Park OffIce ~ bl.llldmg repair'S 225,877 226,877 202,65610 10,26390 10,92300 000 3,034 223,843.00 

19151100 PoM A Mu!!!purpose Rid, • demolish and replace Gignac 1,995,594 1,995,594 97,814,77 668,346.79 1,170,12684 59,305,71 ° 1,995,594,11 

Juwode JustJc& Clr. demolish ilnd f</hwld MartmQilu Hall, 
Hn51 109 parkmg lots,dralM9a and fenC!l19 2,742,864 2,742.864 71,73094 /3313472 1,606,19267 289,14'<Hl3 40,65653 000 0 2,742,864.49 

1915111 HIlltop Relfiodtd TKOfProgreSSl1/$ Structures 81,9150 382,990 382,990 10,056.50 30,35879 293,25670 49,31846 0 382,990,47 

191~1111 COlJrthcuse Doors 532 532 53160 0 531,60 

19151112 Courthouso Escal.atorslAtnum E!evators TKO 41,7750 634.171 634,171 15.54500 39,100 58 466,20422 111,795 ~O 1,429.94 000 0 634,170,84 

19f~111 5th FlOOr Henova\IOflS 166.725 166,725 106,98845 59,736 84 0 166,725.29 

1915111 Bnscoe Kmg Pl.h'llhon 412,068 412,008 3,!iXW:.OO 26:,206,00 381.og,7 . .JO 17500 0.00 • 412,068,30 

1915112 JarlfCQurt elevators 883,221 883,221 50,72600 575,893 JO 23S,0!l379 18.547 864,674,05 

191~1121 Bill Sode fikig Foundation 9,641 9,641 6.665 f8 2,97500 0 9,640.78 

19151122 Histone Courthouse~Prct 1 100,000 100,000 10',43000 6,60236 4,779.00 78,189 21,811,36 

19151123 HdUop wl(lg no-roof 80.500 80,500 80,500 00 0 80.500,00 

191!:f1124 Padre Balli Bathhousel Ranger Station Reno\tations 600,000 20MOO 394,000 1B,21060 300,670 g, 69.116 324,881,51 

Sub-total 11,217,:289 11,071,289 26,133,10 304,694.91 2,832.571.10 5,458,231.33 1,271,$52.44 537,454.73 366,285,67 276.265 

Automated Fuel Systems 

19151117 Hazel Bazemore Park and Seblutura Park 0 0 0 0.00 

HI1511S0 Au'port Auto f ueJ System 0 0 ° 0,00 
Sub-total 0 0 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ° Professional Services 

1£4151201 Architect studies, future pro acts 0 a 0 0.00 

19151202 £n lnear studies - wastewater pro eets 0 0 0 0.00 

19151203 Inspections 183,535 183,535 84,53600 99,00000 0 183.535.00 
Sub-total 183,535 183,535 0.00 0.00 84,535.00 99,000.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 • 

19\5150; Remove asbestos McKenZie Annex ••• ses 0.00 0,00 0 665.00 000 0.00 0 665.00 

Upgrades lor TV system in Comm Crt wI 
19151601 Inilial mainlagreement Commissioners courtroom In courthouse 161,539 161,539 0,00 0.00 0 1,174,63 0.00 12,115.35 136,232 11,417 150,121.73 

191!l1/01 CarPel inslalled McKenZie Annex Admin Offices 4.55. 4,555 •.00 4.555.00 • 0,00 0,00 0.00 • 4.555,00 

1915100' D.A, &CA imaging project Records Warahouse & Courthouse 1,040.436 1.040,436 0,00 221,948.08 313,087.43 5,400.00 0 1,040,435,51 

19153001 Ma!<:hing Grants-Pre! 2 ~~ Petroni!la.~ 63,138 63,1U 0.00 0_00 -63,137.50 0.06 1 63,137.50 

19153002 Malchlna Grants.prct 1 Twin lakes (ORCA) 55,000 55,000 0,00 0.00 0.00 (tOO 0.00 .,00 55,000 0,00 

191~3101 JI'System Transferto Dept ,306 280,520 280,520 0.00 280,520.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0 280,520,00 

19t53201 Rose Plat1lng Acres Grant 24,500 24,500 24,500.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0 24,500,00 

Pari<s 
19153301 Padre BaUI Park-paving, SIQnaqa and landscaPlnQ 281 244 281,244 158,91950 122,32484 000 ° 281,244.34 

19153302 Port Aransas Park'r,ew restroom facilitv 617,543 617,543 43.24 450,064.38 167,43562 (0) 617,543.24 

3 




Project Contract Proje<:t Budgets thru PBC039 PBC039 PBC039 PBC039 Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Ac:tual Exp ActualExp Ac:tualExp Ac:tualExp Budget Ace"my'_'_. C"", I 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBC038 ItamB ItemB ItamC ItemC Project Budgets 9130/04 9130105 9130106 9/30101 9/30108 9130109 0511812010 Balance 05118110 

191!>330:0 Padre Ball! Park-fefurblsh north bathroom 0 0 3705 3705 0 0.00 

191533OE: Prct t parks*suf'llf!: i1F hf$fttalls EQUlstar, 4,700 4,700 2,500.00 34990 000 1,850 2,849.90 
wa\k<iveljrestrOQmfseDt1c tank 

Hazel Bazemore, roof Hll110p 

19153307 Prct 2 parks 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 0 2,000,00 

191tl330 Prct 3 parks 72,500 72,500 12,44125 60.05900 0 72,500.25 

1915331 EqUislarlHlUlop TrallsJLvondell Pafk ~i hts 145,813 145,813 4,66250 15,09-8.25 116,496 35 15,514 20 15,070 130,74290 

19153311 Pret 1 Hawk Watch Plalform 144,401 144.401 12,014.00 132,36000 17 10 000 (0 144.401.10 

0 0 0 000 

1915331 Count udge park pro ects 0 0 0 0.00 

191533~ Prct? Sablalura-.2 mt road Improvement, td reiOlb 68,231 68,231 68,230.94 0 68,230.94 

19153318 Prct2 Aqua Du1co-parkioo1ol. strippma, wa!kwav 188,102 188,102 176,65855 9,94345 1,500.00 0 188,102.00 

1915331 Prcl2 Bishop-resurface track, bathrooms, pavllilorl 204,606 204,606 6700 204,539 67.00 

1915337 JackIe Eden F tela Hilltop ~ two fields and restroom 243,9048 243,948 21,66200 179,852 00 42,434 201,514.00 

19153321 Peelwrv Channel Nature Purscrw Park 500.000 500,000 500,000 

Sub-total 2,473,088 2,473,088 0 159,000 589,456 312.2$0 324.111 148,535 '75,838 163.892 

1915340 Matching Grants - Pret 2 Parks Banquete SewefIParks 590,000 590,000 0.00 0.00 7,492.80 18.695.00 12,020.00 179,358.82 8,612.93 321,046 268,954.49 

19153401 Transfer to Grants- Caleron Buildina 323,4$0 323,460 323,460 0.00 

Sub~total building projects 20,420,872 0 (206,0001 323,460 a 20,538,332 124,411 1,681,088 5,295,266 7,561,875 1.972,247 1,262,883 690,942 1,949,620 18,588,712 
Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Animal ContrQI Bldg (50,000) (50,0001 
Less transfer to Dept 1917 for Case Mgmt System 

20,370,872 20,488,332 

Road Rehabilitation 

19152001 

AJ MPO ~pn,:'fJ(Road (constfUchor. $280,000 and In·hou$C 
des~n "'ued at $90,000) 540,349 540,349 000 31,62856 46B,47584 29,45214 10,79102 000 • 540,348.56 

19152002 8 j New Count Roads 43,840 43,840 000 32150 9,97000 33,549 10,291.50 

19152003 C) In-IIDuS('! work mal#fi\ll!$ CR52, CR48, CR55 1.174,278 1,174.278 000 448,878A3 682,46246 42,93755 To 1,174,218.44 

19152004 Adver1ISIOfj and MIse 4,926 4,92£ 000 4,92585 000 • 4,925.85 

19152005 Beef Up Roads CR4 129,069 129,089 000 6,710,815 00 6,591,95391 10,22809 To 129,089.18 

19152006 Cantwell Garrell Construction 261,217,00 261,377 ~61,377 000 261,21705 159,75 0 261,376,80 
Sub40tal other road prOjects 261,217.00 2.153.859 0 0 0 0 2,153,859 • 1.457,786 -5,899.382 521,642 29.452 10,791 0 33,549 

Specific Roads 
19152010 Package 1, Pel 2 271 Miles Gaffett COl'Istruct~on 333,38200 417,451 417,451 333.38290 84,067.48 1 417,450.38 
19152011 Package 2, Pet 18.2 646 Miles Ran-8rc COfltracliflQ 961,87303 1,162,271 1,162,271 961,87303 200,39703 1 1.162.270.06 
19152012 Packaqe A, Pc14 21.29 Miles Astl td 2,335,28823 2,9:95,730 2,995.730 2,335,28823 660,44161 0 2.995,729.84 
19152013 PackaQo e, Pel 2 2813 Miles Salinas GOllslructlon T echnolollv 3229,11853 4,101,746 4,101,746 3,281,19240 813,96282 1 4,101,745,22 
19152014 PackaQ8 C, Pet 1,:2 8. 3 21 13 MilO's BavUd 2,605,O!'IS 50 3,260,564 3,260,564 305,74236 2,954,821 35 0 3.260.56371 
19152015 PackaQa D, Pet:2 43.19 Miles BavUd 3,905,12491 5,264.144 5,264,144 26,61600 5,237,327.78 0 5,264,143.78 
19152016 Package E, Pct 1 1613 Mlies aay Lt. 1,691,91333 2,192,286 2,192,286 1,~20,40862 571,876.86 1 2,192,285.48 
19152017 Package F, Pct 2 &. 3 2946 Miles Bsyttd 2,338,49:::L26 3,252,379 3,252,379 2,233,822 35 1,018,55581 1 3,252,378.16 
191520t8 Pack.a9~ G, Pet 2, 3 & 4 350e MIles Say LId 4,626,81688 5,715,04' 5,115,041 2.101,922 Q7 3,613, ~ 18 02 0 5,715,040.99 
19152019 Package H, Pet 2 &. 3 328 Miles BayUd 3,400,059.98 4,417,556 4,417,556 474,239.85 3,G43,31S.88 0 4.417,555.73 
19152020 Package 1, Pet 2 63 MIles Gmrctl Constructkin 705,920.53 901,3~6 901,355 901,354.16 , 901,354.16 
19152021 Package J, Pet 2 453 MJles GSHett Construction 473,468.00 613,995 613,995 613,994 59 0 613,994.59 
19152022 Package K, Pet 14 634 Miles Garrett Construction 491,170.98 667,846 687,846 687,845.46 1 687,845.46 
19152023 Package L, Pet 1, 2 &. 3 15.28 Miles Haas~Anderoon 2,665,54741 3,170,573 3,170,573 2,665,54741 505,025.33 0 3,170,572,74 
19152024 Package M, Pct 1 3.52 MIles Haas~Anderson 1,846,643 17 1,955,838 1,955,838 1,955,837.79 0 1,955,837,79 

TOIaI Miles 21395 Sub-total seecinc roads 31,610,507,14 40,108,775.00 a 0 0 0 40,108,775.00 0.00 16.346.836.12 23,761,931.97 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 -----1.. 
4 



------------- ---- ---------

Project Contract Project Budgets tofU PBC039 PBC039 PBC039 PBC039 Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp ActualExp ActualExp Actual Exp Budget 
Acc"mu'at.d cosj 

No. Project location or Contractor Amounts PBC033 ltemB ltemB ItemC IternC Project Budgets 9130104 9130105 9130100 9130107 9130100 9130109 0511812010 Balance 05l18{10 

lIIoreRoads 
19152028 Prct , County Road 52 0 0 000 000 0.00 0 0.00 

19152029 Prcl 1 Re~tah78tlOrl of LtJop.ard/Ag'1$s 0 0 000 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

'19152030 Matchmg Grants· Prct:2 Rose Acres Road & Drainaqe 281,106 281,106 000 0.00 8.259.00 0.00 6,000.00 266,647.00 0,00 0 281.10600 

Sub~total road rehabilitation 31.871.724.14 42.543.740.00 0 0 0 0 42.543.740.00 0.00 23.804.622.51 17.870.829.27 521.642.48 35.452.14 277.638.02 0.00 33.556 

Bridge Replacements 
48@$200000 

19152401 BridQ€ Pkg B·3 6 bOd es LIska Construction Co 1,817,34610 2,799,926 2,799,928 5,814,86073 3,014,93318 0 2.799.927.55 
#116001 CR101@Quinla Crk S OfFM624 

#113001 CR95@FM1833 

#117001 CR101(52Clcf,)kS OffM1833 

#'1/002 CR101b!wn CR48 & CR1833 

#18001 CR48@Creek btwn CR95 & CR101 

#111001 CR93 @ Banquete Creck N. ot CR42A 

1915240 Bridge Pkg B·12 Liska Constmction Co 222,2475.0 388,713 388,713 222,08027 166,632 !l3 0 388.712.80 
#105001 CR42 (il Agua Ouk:iJ Creek 

1915741 Bndge Pkg B·l0 4 bridges Reese Contracting 604,438/8 1,2201181 1,226,481 559,95092 G66,52965 0 1.226.480.57 
#222001CR40 between CR73 &. CR/5 

#221004 CR36@DralndltchbtwnCRn&CR79 

#219002 CR34 @ Drain ditch btwn CRl? & CR79 

#217001 CR30@ Drau) ditch blwn CFU7 & CR79 

19152413 Bridge Pkq B-2 3 bridqes Summit Contracting 1,316,1'to tl7 1,M? 548 1,807,548 441,52100 1,366,02641 1 1,807,547,41 
#1-'8001 eRa? @ PlOiaS Creek 

#179001 eRas@ Pmtas Crtlek 

#222003 CR40 Banquete Creek 

19152416 Bridge Pkg B·7 1 bridge & small structure Salinas Consbucllon Tecflnologl<!l5 214,546_23 546 106 546,706 212,63159 334,07363 1 546.705.22 
#190002 eRe West of eR8S 

Small Structure #4 eRe (Ql eRas 

1915241 Bridqe PkQ B·ll 4 bridQes Garrett Construc!lon 565,10723 119199 1,219,199 70.39141 1,148,806 88 1 1,219.198.29 
#319002 CR34 West of CR61 

#339001 CR6i between CR30 & CR34 

#322007 CR30 @ Drain dItch intersect of FM1694 

#326001 CR22 @ Dram ditch btwn eR63 & eRe7 

1915241 Bridge Pkq B-4 2 bridges Reese Contracting 567,337.76 680,319 880,319 880,31832 1 860,316.32 
#339007 CR61 .. @ Wast 000 Creek S of CR34 

#315001 CR26@CreekW of FM763 

1915242 Bridqe Pkq B-1 4 bridqes Summit Contractu')Q 941,30265 1,604 668 1,604,668 340,47200 l,264,19570 0 1,604.667,70 
#207006 CR1 aE of usn 

#191003CR75@OramditchNQfCR18 

#207002 CR18 @ PetRmlla Croak 

#191002 CR75@P1<ll11"l~J~~h btwn CR14 & CR16 

5 




Project 
No. Project 

19,5242( Bridge Pkg B-8 4 bridges 
#207004 eRi8 W of GRe9 

#335001 CR73 @ Dram dItch N of CR3354 

#191001 CRT5 @GR10 

#181001 eRl0@ Drain ditch btwn CR73A & eR75 

1915243 

'915243/ Bridge Pkg B·5 1 bridge 
#347001 eRe @ W Intersect of CR45 

'9152441 Bridge Pkg B·9 2 small structures 
Small StruclUrB #5 CR79@ CR1B 

Small $truclure #1 CR36 East of eR7S 

1915244 Bridge Pkg B-<> 
Small $truci 116 HeamsFefry Rd W, Carbon Plant Rd 

Creek Channel Maintenance (42.93 miles 
19152501 i@ 7.50 per LF) 
1915250 

1915250 

19152504 

19152505 

19'52506 

1915250 

Special Projects 
19152601 Right Of Way Acquisition 

19152701 Showbam and F airQrounds 

1915270 StadlumlFaimrounds Land Develop 

1915270 Heritaoe/Showbam Phase 2 

19152801 Bob Hall Pier 

19152802 Horace Caldwell Pier 

1915280 Bob Hall Pier Development 

'0'52604 Trsf to Grants- DrainaQe 2731 

19150C Keach Library (Trsfr to 1901 

,9,6OC Fairground Equipment Trsf to 1901 

19'5OC Robstwn Park Trsfr to 1901 

Location or Contractor 
Reese Contracting 

#338001 Cantwell Ln @ Cana1 S of shl c.;hanllol 

Reo$1ll Contracting 

Garret ConstructIon 

TMES LLC 

SuMOI.1 bridges 

Plntas Creek. and Santa Cruz Creek 

Prct 1 chanrQI rna1r\f)Mnve & dramaqe 

Prct 2 channel mamtenance 

Pret 3 channel mamtenance 

County !vetO!) GhannQI rn31nten3nce 

Drainage ~west CR 61 

B!shop Creek Channel 

Sub-total channel maintenance 

COl.;nlyWlde 

Robstown 

Prop€ttv Development Pro ed 

MOllOnck S. Mldwes\ f- CH.mdHllor; 

Goldstoln & lopGor 

Sub-total special pro"eets 

Contract 
Amounts 

843.6013 78 

110,99100 

252,20686 

146,1tiOOO 

7,600,464 

0 

1284,711 30 

1,351,363.80 

000 

2,6.)6,075 

Project Budgets thru PBC039 
PBC038 ItemB 

1,44(1,476 

0 

272,157 

577,805 

302,104 

13,072,104 0 

163.4\U! 

291,812 

431,4:?1 

0 

0 

2,000 

328 

889,059 0 

0 

21,7$4,491 

146,158 

0 

1,350,969 

1,460,090 

229,389 206,000 

202,368 

2,923,123 

1,529,493 

700,000 

35.826,081 206,000 

PBC039 PBC039 PBCO 39 
ItemB IternC ItemC 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

(275,580) 

47,880 

0 0 32'3,460 

Project Budgets 
1,446A76 

0 

272,157 

577,805 

302,104 

13,072,104 

163,498 

?91,1'!12 

431,421 

° 0 

2,000 

328 

889,059 

° 
27,508.911 

98,278 

0 

1,350,009 

1,460,090 

435,389 

202,368 

2,923,123 

1,579,493 

200,000 

35,708,621 

Actual Exp 
9130104 

0 

000 

000 

7,884 eO 

000 

62,91409 

57,44650 

128,145 

Actual Exp Actual Exp ActualExp 
9/30105 9/30106 9130107 

589,641 25 856,83398 

15975 15975 

105,52421 166,632.53 

244,05763 3-13,746.55 

135,47129 166,632,55 

8,736,762 4,335,338 0 

69,79800 68,900.00 24,80000 

19,25000 

64,000,1)0 101,2{)OOO 

000 

2,000 00 

327.72 

69,798 135,228 145.250 

000 

225,03400 12,890,27198 10,380,0524 t 

33,81604 6,00309 10,64942 

000 

1,713,446 81 14,70809 

1,387,04300 15,60000 

000 

2,923,12300 

200,000 00 

2.919,34(1 16.(l49,712 10.390.7D2 

ActualExp Actual Exp Actual Exp 
9130108 9130109 0511812010 

0 0 

000 24,90000 000 

000 000 000 

000 

24,900 

4.327,271 56 313,72518 000 

39,92482 

36,357.00 22,95000 

64,91830 109,45tL32 

1,52g,49300 

S,951,6M 167,912 22.950 

Budget Accum~.t.d CQst I 
Balance 05118110 

1 1.446.47523 

0 0.00 

0 272,156.74 

1 577,804.18 

0 302,103.84 

6 

0 163,498.00 
247,662 44,150.00 
266,221 165,20Q.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 2,000.00 
0 327.12 

513.&83 

0 0.00 

0 27.508,910.83 

0 98.27797 

0 0.00 

0 1,350.968.99 

, 1,460.089.50 

376,082 59,307.00 

37,993 164.374.62 

• 2.923,123.00 

0 1,529.493.00 

0 200,000.00 

414,016 ..0.00 
GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS: 

Less transfer to Dept 1001 for Animal COlltrol PrOject 
less transfer to Dept 1901 for Kead1l1brary Project 
less transfer to Dept 1901 tor Fairground Equipment 
Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Rbstwn Park Fences, etc 
Les lransrer to Dept 1917 for Case Mgmt System 

SlIb·tOIaI 

112,790,221 

(50.000) 
(2,923,123) 
(1,529,493) 

(200,000) 

(4,702,616) 

206,000 (206,000) 323,460 (323,460) 112.790,221 

(50.000) 
(2,923,123) 
(1,529,493) 

(200,000) 

(4,702,616) 

252.556 37,211,610 43,686,371 18.619,470 7,959.306 1,397.509 113,892 2,949,506 109,840,714.94 
0.00 

108.087.605 108,081,605 



Projects Funded with 2007 CO Monies (Department 1917) 
• '-';:;; ell 0;:;'" U ..... Vl.l .. ly nUU'lVl.:l ......", .....-.;:;; 'Ylay LV LVIV 

Actual 
Project Contract Project Budgets thru PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 Project Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual through Budget 

Ace. Co ... 'Iv" I 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBCO 38 Item 0 Item 0 Item E Item E Item F Item F Budgets 9130107 9130108 09/30/09 0511812010 Balance 05/181Z010 

191700 2007 CO's Unallocated 696062 696062 696062 0.00 

191710 Heritaae Center Phase II 4429455 4429455 193000.00 189610.80 130016.70 3916828 512,627.50 

191720 Showbarn/Eauestrian Phase I 0 0 0 0.00 

Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 0 0 0 0.00 

19172001 Parkinq - ADA & event at paviliian 142,200 142,200 142,200 0.00 

19172002 Storaoe· 10,000 so. ft. wi alc 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.00 

19172003 RV par1<ing • 75 to 100 sites wi hookups 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 0.00 

19172004 Air condition one anImal exhibit bam 1,000,000 1,000,000 11,522.19 750,368.98 238,109 761,891.17 

19172005 Landscaoe 150.000 150,000 150,000 0.00 

19172006 Covered walkway - area c 0 0 0 0.00 

19172007 Additional parkinq lot f 315,000 315.000 315,000 0.00 

19172008 Covered roof - eauestrian area a 556,250 556,250 556.250 0.00 

19172009 Site fencing (6,300 If) 150.000 150,000 150,000 0.00 

19172010 Perimeter site lightinq at loop rod & site 

liahtina at new oarkina & new walks 300,000 300,000 300,000 0.00 

19172011 Pavement for storage building 140,000 140,000 140,000 0.00 

19172012 Walkway roof for storaqe buildinq 125,000 125,000 125000 0.00 

19172013 New cavement west of exhibit hall #1 87,480 87480 73798.71 13681 73,798.71 

19172014 New dumoster pad 65,000 65,000 65000 0.00 

19172015 New galvanized steel trench grating 100,000 100,000 46,635.88 53,364 46.635.88 

19172016 New wkwyc 90,000 90,000 60789.88 29210 60,789.88 

19172017 Locker room 375,000 375,000 375,000 0.00 

19172018 Concessions vent 20,000 20,000 20,000 0.00 

19172019 SiQnaQe 20,000 20,000 20,000 0.00 



Actual 
Project Contract Project Budgets thru PBeD 39 PBeD 39 PBeD 39 PBeD 39 PBeD 39 PBCD 39 Project Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual th<ough Budget Poc,. Co.ts t..u I 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBCO 38 ItemD ItemD Item E Item E Item F Item F Budgets 9130101 9130108 09130109 05/1812010 Balance 051'812010 

19172020 Additional a&e (auditor@ 18%l 0 0 0.00 

19172021 Additional par1<.ing @ library 120000 120.000 120.000 0.00 

19172022 Repair/upgrade fairgrounds stadium 250.000 250,000 105.841.84 144.158 105,841.84 

19172023 Reserve for marQuee 283.750 283,750 283,750 0.00 

19172024 Pennino eauioment 65,000 65,000 37,267.00 27,733 37,267.00 

19172025 Portable bleachers lor arena (800 seats) 100000 100,000 82,258.72 17.741 82,258.72 

19172026 FF&E 200,000 200,000 49,754.00 150,246 49,754.00 

19172029 Enaineerino Srvcs Fairad Infr 797,301 797,301 20,235,00 445,370,00 331,696 465,605.00 

Sub-total Fair rounds Upgrades & Repairs 7601981 0 0 7.601 981 0 0 137599 1 546243 5.918139 

191730 Inspection & Audit Services 425000 425000 146334,33 114516,96 40588.71 0,00 123560 301,440,00 

McKenzie Jail Renovations 

19174001 Annex Air Handlers. Rooftop, Elect, Smoke 1,208,320 1,208,320 76,524,00 24,179,60 1,107,616 100,703.60 

19174002 Annex Uninterrupted Power Source 26,993 26,993 26,993.10 (0 26,993.10 

19174003 Annex Refurbished 48 Cells 511592 (6,275 505,317 36,715,05 175,821.73 292,780 212,536.78 

19174004 Annex Floorino & Ceilina Tiles 9,500 9,500 9,500.00 0 9,500.00 

19174005 Annex ADA Sidewalk, door, concrete mod 85,000 (6,012 78,988 17,640,00 57,978.57 3,369 75,618.57 

19174006 Annex Sewer Grinder SyStem 173,408 (4,101 169,307 15,921.00 142,722.75 10.662,50 1 169,306.25 

19174007 Roof Replacement 700,000 (6275 693,725 59,010,00 8280,00 626,435 67,290,00 

19174008 Reolace Cell Locks 320000 33,300 353,300 13,984,68 339,315 13,984.68 

19174009 Replace Water Main 87,000 (6,275 80,725 12,937,35 67,788 12.937,35 

19174010 Resurface Parkina Lot 55,000 (2,362 52,638 52.638,32 (Q 52,638,32 

19174011 Replace Light Poles 50,000 (2000 48000 48,000 0.00 

Sub-total McKenzie Jail Renovations 3226813 33300 (33300 0 0 0 0 3226813 0 60554 395388 285567 2485304 



Actual 
Project Contract Pmject Budgets thru PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 Project Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual through Budget Ace.Costs"... I 
No. Project Location or Contractor Amounts PBC038 Item 0 Item 0 ItemE Item E Item F Item F Budgets 9130107 9130108 09/30109 0511812010 Balance 0511812010 

Main Jail Renovations 

19175001 Jail Fire Alarm System 723,720 723,720 104,385.00 619,335 104,385.00 

19175002 Jail CeU Block Plumbing 219,239 219,239 105,566.30 82,669.40 31,003.12 0 219,238.82 

19175003 Jail Cell Block Paintina 39,577 39,577 15,787.50 23,790.00 (1 39,577.50 

19175004 Jail GMP Study Items 476,780 476,780 6,577.50 165,664.00 304,539 172,241.50 

19175005 Re-roof new 'ail 220,059 220,059 23,016.60 4,889.25 192,153 27,905.85 

19175006 Re-seal Exterior Wall Joints 240,000 240,000 15,344.40 409.50 224,246 15,753.90 

19175007 Remodel Attornev Booth 14,816 14,816 14,815.89 0 14,815.89 

19175008 Repair Water leak in Tunnel 15,200 15,200 15,200.00 0.00 0 15,200.00 

19175009 Reolace Asbestos Floor Tile 200,000 200,000 12,787.01 32,924.35 154,289 45,711.36 

19175010 Replace Sanitary Sewer Lines 27,463 27,463 27,463.49 (Q 27,463.49 

Suf>...total Main Jail Renovations 2176854 0 0 0 0 0 0 2176854 105566 105034 433470 38223 1494561 

191760 CR 52 Renovations (Match) 1 200000 1 200000 1 200000 0.00 

Juvenile Justice Center Renovations 

19177001 AlC & Control System 487,500 487,500 39,083.00 144,558.00 221,819.58 82,039 405,460.58 

19177002 Windows & Doors 19,250 19,250 19,250.00 0 19,250.00 

19177003 Roof Repair 23,583 23,583 23,583.00 0 23,583.00 

Sub-total Juvenile Justice Center Renovations 530,333 0 0 0 0 0 0 530,333 0 39,083 187,391 221,820 82,039 



Project 
No. Project Location or Contractor 

Information Tech System Uoarade 

19178001 

19178002 

19178003 

19178004 

19178005 

19178006 

19178007 

19178008 

19178009 

19178010 

19178011 

19178012 

19178013 

19178014 

19178015 

191700 

191700 

191700 

Case Management System 

Computer Room AlC & Windows 

Time KeeoinQ SyStem 

Jury System 

Website System Upqrade 

Video Streamino (et Mtos) 

System Equipment (various) 

IT Pro'eets TBD 

Voter's reQistration/election mamt software 

IT upgrades to medical examiner's di ital x-ra 

IT upqrades for library 

IT wireless security software & eQuioment 

for island park 

IT uDQrades for oublic works 

Bid orocess software for ourchasina 

Email System 

Sub-total Information Tech Systems Upqrade 

Jail Manaoement System (Trsfr to 1901) 

ShowbamlFairarounds (Trsfr to 1915) 

Transfer to CC court renovations 

Contract 

Amounts 
Project Budgets thru 

PBCO 38 

5,960,000 

700,000 

509,290 

271 150 

295,000 

350,000 

335,000 

130625 

130 000 

35,000 

40,000 

100,000 

150,000 

30,000 

9036065 

375000 

6520000 

25,800 

PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 PBCO 39 
Item 0 Item 0 Item E Item E Item f Item f 

4,250 

(4,250) (120,000 

120,000 

0 0 4250 (4250 120000 (120000) 

Project 

Budgets 

5,960,000 

700,000 

509,290 

275,400 

295,000 

350,000 

335.000 

6,375 

130.000 

35,000 

40,000 

100,000 

150.000 

30,000 

120,000 

9036065 

375000 

6520000 

25,800 

Actual Exp 
9/30107 

0 

Actual Exp Actual 
9130108 09130109 

16016.45 927163.69 

39,110.67 

177,012.34 

130,920.00 

114,000.00 

4,174.98 

59,117.65 

16016 1451499 

375,000.00 

6,520,000.00 

Actual 
through Budget /\eo. co........ I 

05/1812010 Balance 0511312010 

692384.14 4.324,436 1,635,564.28 

38,192.00 622,697 77,302.67 

4.745.00 504,545 4.745.00 

28.885.00 69,503 205,897.34 

295,000 0.00 

350,000 0.00 

204,080 130,920.00 

6,375 0.00 

16.000 114,000.00 

29,975.00 5,025 29,975.00 

40,000 0.00 

2500.00 93,325 6,674.98 

71,496.00 19.386 130,613.65 

30,000 0.00 

15,079.80 104 920 15,079.80 

883257 6685292 

0 375,000.00 

0 6,520,000.00 

0.00 25,800 0.00 

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS: 36,243,363 33,300 (33,300) 4,250 (4,250) 120,000 (120,000) 36,243,363 444,901 7,419,816 2,775,952 2,975,110 22,627,585 13,615,777.96 

Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Jail Management System 

Less transfer to Dept 1915 for Showbarn/Fairgrounds 

Less transfer to Dept 1915 for CC court renovations19151601 

(375,000) 

(6,520,000) 

(25,800) 

(375,000) 

(6,520,000) 

(25,800) 

Project totals in 1917 Budget 29,322,563 29,322,563 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.4. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Name change of Island Parks Department

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize and approve changing the name of Island Parks Department to Coastal Parks Department.

BACKGROUND

The Parks Board has already instituted the use of a new name for their department which covers the operations of all

the parks on the coast of Nueces County.  The Parks Board has replaced Island Parks Department with the name

Nueces County Coastal Parks Department.  In order to be consistent throughout the different county systems, i.e.,

payroll, human resources, budget book, etc., we recommend that Commissioners Court approve renaming the Island

Parks Department to Coastal Parks Department.

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 05/26/2010  

Execution of Agreed Order for TCEQ enforcement case

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of Execution of Agreed Order for Docket No. 2010-0110-PST-E,TCEQ

Enforcement Order.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: TCEQ order (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  Certificate of Recognition for John Gordon named Jailer of the Year by the Texas Jail Association.
	Item1.D.01._Att1_Gordon certificate
	Item1.D.02.  Books are Fun
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CKReg 5_14_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Reg CkReg 5_7_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Reg CkReg 5_14_10
	Item3.B._Att3_Reg CkReg 5_14_10A
	Item3.B._Att4_Reg CkReg 5_21_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman Check Register
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions Summary
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item4.A.01.  Receive presentation from the Padre Island Business Association.
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Outside Agency Report
	Item4.A.02.  Receive presentation on Diabetes Education Program.
	Item4.A.03.  Receive update on Veterans Cemetery project.
	Item4.A.04.  Report from outside auditor
	Item4.A.04._Att1_Management Letter
	Item4.A.05.  Workers Comp Report - Year Ended 2009
	Item4.A.05._Att1_W. C. report
	Item4.A.06.  Discuss Southside Mobility Corridor.
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Books are Fun certificate
	Item4.A.07.  Quarterly Investment Report
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Investment Report 033110
	Item4.A.07._Att2_Investment Report 123109 revised
	Item4.A.08.  Discuss and Consider execution of LEAD First contract.
	Item4.A.08._Att1_LEAD First contract
	Item4.A.08._Att2_LEAD First backup
	Item4.A.09.  Old Human Services Building in Robstown
	Item4.A.10.  Discuss and Consider the transfer of 2004 C.O. funds from the Padre Balli Ranger Station to the Bob Hall Pier Development project.
	Item4.A.10._Att1_Bob Hall Pier Development
	Item4.A.11.  Change Order No. 1
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.A.12.  Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the Citizens' Advisory Board on Health and Welfare.
	Item4.A.12._Att1_Citizens' Advisory Board current members
	Item4.B.01.  Discuss and consider contract for the purchase of Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) for the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health.
	Item4.B.01._Att1_StarLIMS contract
	Item4.C.01.  Interlocal Agreement with City of Corpus Christi for JAG FY10 Solicitation Grant
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Interlocal Agreement 5th JAG
	Item4.C.02.  Better Living for Texans Grant Program
	Item4.C.02._Att1_BLT
	Item4.D.01.  Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.01._Att1_JJC Change Order _ 1
	Item4.D.02.  San Petronila Estates No. 2, Phase 2 Water Distribution System Improvements Change Order No.3
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Change Order _2
	Item4.E.01.  Award IFB No. 2846-10 uniform rentals, floor mats, shop towels, linens, and scrubs.
	Item4.E.01._Att1_IFB 2846-10 Bid Tab
	Item4.E.01._Att2_IFB 2846-10 Bid Tab Breakdown
	Revised 042408

	Item4.E.02.  Request for competitive bids (IFB) for HFRS-2 emulsified asphalt and personnel services.
	Item4.E.03.  Request for proposals for Implementation Services to upgrade the SunGard System and Multisystemic Therapy Family Preservation Program Services.
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Order for SunGard
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.E.03._Att2_Order for Multisystemic therapy
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.E.04.  Change orders 10, 11 and 12 to the Jail Management System (JMS) software from Intergraph, Inc. 
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Intergraph change order 10
	Item4.E.04._Att2_Intergraph change order 11
	Item4.E.04._Att3_Intergraph change order 12
	Item4.E.04._Att4_Sole Source letter for Intergraph
	Item4.E.05.  Sole Source purchase for an extended service agreement for one year for Community Services from Daktronics
	Item4.E.05._Att1_Daktronics agreement
	Item4.E.05._Att2_Sole Source letter for Daktronics
	Item4.E.06.  Award IFB 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration
	Item4.E.06._Att1_IFB 2847-10 Bid Tab
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _17 Summary
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _17 Backup
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Temp&Contract _271 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Temp&Contract_271 worksheets
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Unfreeze _590 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Personnel Changes 5-7-10 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att5_Personnel Changes 5-14-10 Summary
	Item4.F.03.  Capital Projects Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.03._Att1_PBCO _39 Summary
	Item4.F.03._Att2_PBCO _29 backup
	Item4.F.04.  Name change of Island Parks Department
	Item5.A.  Execution of Agreed Order for TCEQ enforcement case



